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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of Pubali Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Pubali Bank Limited and its subsidiary (the
"Group") as well as the separate financial statements of Pubali Bank Limited (the "Bank"), which
comprise the consolidated and separate Balance Sheets as at 31 December 2022, and consolidated and
separate Profit and Loss Accounts, consolidated and separate statement of Changes in Equity, and
consolidated and separate Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended, and notes to consolidated and
separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated Financial Position of the Group and
the separate Financial Position of the Bank as at 31 December 2022, and of its consolidated and separate
Financial Performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and comply with the Bank
Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Companies Act, 1994, the rules and regulations issued
by the Bangladesh Bank, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with .
the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter described
below our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatements of the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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Description of key audit matters

Our response to key audit matters

Measurement of provision for loans, advances and leases

With reference to Note 14.1 to the Financial
Statements, the process for calculating the
provision for loans, advances and leases
portfolio associated with credit risk is
significant and complex. The Bank calculates
provision for loans, advances and leases by
considering various factors such as rate of
provision, loan category, expiry date,
oulstanding balance, interest suspense amount,
value of eligible collateral as per BRPD
circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and
its subsequent amendments.

To minimize Covid 19 impact, Bangladesh
Bank issued BRPD Circular Letter No. 19, 52
and 53 dated 26 August 2021, 29 December
2021, and 30 December 2021 and BRPD
Circular Letter No. 14 dated 22 June 2022,
BRPD Circular Letter No. 51 dated 18
December 2022 and BRPD Circular Letter No.
53 dated 22 December 2022 respectively.

According to the circular, commercial banks
must keep an extra 2% (percent) general
provision for those borrowers who have
availed of payment by deferral (PBD) facilities
but for CMSME the rate is 1%. The calculation
of the new provisioning rule will have to be
implemented based on the outstanding
(deferral payment) loans as of 31 December
2022. The Bank has kept this special provision
as of 31 December 2022 BDT 1,046.63 million
as per the circular.

In Bangladesh, non-performing loans have
been increasing day by day. Banks need to
maintain provisions for additional non-
performing loans in line with the central bank’s
guidelines. The Bank identifies impaired loan
accounts and calculates required provisions
manually. Furthermore, management has
incentive t0 maintain lower provisions for
| loans and advances to overstate profit.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on the following:

Credit appraisal, loan disbursement procedures,
monitoring and provisioning process;

Identification of loss events, including early
warning and default warning indicators;

Reviewed the appropriateness of the approvals
for the transfer of interests to the Income
Account in accordance with the Bangladesh
Bank’s guidelines,

Reviewed the adequacy of the general. and
specific provisions in line with related
Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Reviewed the
grounds for recommendations for approvals in
cases of transfer of interests to Income Account;

Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information;

Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting
standards and Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

Finally, compared the amount of provision
requirements as determined by the Bangladesh
Bank inspection team to the actual amount of
provisions maintained.
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Considering these factors, we have considered
measurement of provision for loans, advances
and leases as significant risk as well as a key
audit matter.

At the year end of 2022 the Group reported
total gross loans, advances and leases of BDT
462.75 billion (2021: BDT 377.44 billion) and
in 2022 the Bank reported total gross loans,
advances and leases of BDT 461.88 billion
(2021: BDT 376.66 billion) whereas at the year
end of 2022 the Group reported total provision
for loans, advances and leases of BDT 21.12
billion (2021: BDT 19.25 billion) and the Bank
reported total provision for loans, advances
and leases of BDT 21.12 billion (2021: BDT
19.25 billion)

See note nos. 7 and 14.1 to the financial statements

Recognition of interest income on loans, advances and leases

Recognition of interest income has significant
and wide influence on financial statements.
Recognition and measurement of interest income
have involved complex IT environments.

We identify recognition of interest income from
loans, advances and leases as a key audit matter
because this is one of the key performance
indicators of the Bank and therefore there is an
inherent risk of fraud and error and
overstatement in recognition of interest by
management to meet specific targets or
expectations.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over recognition and measurement of
interest on loans, advances and leases.

We performed test of operating effectiveness on
automated control in place to measure and
recognise interest income.

We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether interest income is recognised
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosure against relevant accounting standards
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

See note no. 22 to the financial statements
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Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill
and T-Bond require judgment and complex
estimates,

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation technigues
which may take into consideration direct or
indirect unobservable market data and complex
pricing models which require an elevated level of
judgment,

We assessed the processes and controls put in place
by the Bank to identify and confirm the existence
of treasury bills and bonds.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operating effectiveness of the
key controls over the treasury bills and bonds
valuation processes, including controls over
market data inputs into valuation models, model
governance and valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation models and the
inputs used in those models, using a variety of
techniques, including comparing inputs to
available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelings, :

See note nos. 6 to the financial statements

Impairment assessment of unquoted investments

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of unquoted shares and
bonds, especially any impairment is calculated
using valuation techniques that may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and hence require an elevated level
of judgment. '

We have assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Bank to ensure all major investment
decisions are undertaken through a proper due
diligence review process We tested a sample of
investments valuation as at 31 December 2022 and
compared our results to the recorded value.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

See note nos. 6 to the financial statements

Measurement of Deferred Tax

We identified the measurement of deferred tax
assets/liabilities as a key audit matter due to the
recognition of these assets/liabilities involving
Jjudgement by management as to the likelihood of
the realization of these deferred tax
assets/liabilities, which is based on a number of
factors including whether there will be sufficient
taxable profits in future periods to support
recognition,

Our procedures in relation to management’s
assessment about the measurement of deferred tax
assets/liabilities included:

* Evaluating management’s assessment on the
sufficiency of future taxable profits in support
of'the recognition of deferred tax by comparing
management’s forecasts of future profits to
historical ~results and evaluating the
assumptions used in those forecasts; and
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As  disclosed in Note 14.9.1 &

tax liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

respectively to the financial statements, as at
December 31, 2022 the Bank has recognized
BDT 4,557.18 million (2021: BDT 4,020.11
million) of deferred tax assets and BDT 83.46
million (2021: BDT 83.54 miltion ) of deferred

14.9.2 | «  Obtaining the communications between the
Bank and taxation authorities regarding tax

positions.

See note nos. 14.9.1 & 14.9.2 to the financial statements

IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due
pervasive nature and complexity of the
IT environment, the large volume of
transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual
controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user
access management, developer access to
the production environment and changes
to the IT environment. These are key to
ensuring IT dependent and application-
based controls are operating effectively.

to the.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
Bank's IT access controls over the information systems that
are critical to financial reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access, changes
management and aspects of IT operational controls). This
included testing that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of access rights and
reviewed requests of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment relating to various
interfaces, configurations and other application layer
controls identified as key to our audit. ‘

We performed the Tests of IT General Controls to evaluate
the Application Development and Database, Hosting
Platforms and segregation of incompatible duties relevant
to application and database change management.

Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the
Bank and its subsidiary (the "Group")
operate in a legal and regulatory
environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks
arising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may
be difficult to predict.

‘These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows
with respect to the provisions which
have been established as other
contingent liabilities.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's key
controls over the legal provision and contingencies process.
We enquired to those charged with governarce to obtain
their views on the status of all significant litigation and
regulatory matters,

We enquired of the Bank's internal legal counsel for all
significant litigation and regulatory matters and inspected
internal notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the provision
amounts are based, recalculated the provisions and tested
the completeness and accuracy of the underlying
information.




O

SMC Tower (7th floor),
33, Banani C/A, Road 17, Dhaka -1213.
Tel: +88 02 222275057-58

Nexia r! s @ b
internationsl MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

A.QASEM & CO.

Chgrtered Accountants Since 1953

Guishan Pink City -
Suites #01-03, Level: 7, Plot # 15, Road # 103
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka -1212, Bangladesh
Phone :880-2-8881824-6

Fax : 880-2-88R1822

Overall, the legal provision represents
the Group's and the Bank's best estimate
for existing legal matters that have a
probable and quantifiable impact on the
Group's financial statement,

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and contingent
liabilities disclosure.

Carrying value of investments in the subsidiary by the Bank

The Bank has invested in equity shares of
its subsidiary, namely Pubali Bank
Securities Limited. As at 31 December
2022, the carrying value of this investment
is BDT 6,599.99 million. At the time of
conducting our audit of the separate
financial statements of the Bank, we have
considered the Recoverable value of the
Bank's investments in the above subsidiary
stated at cost. Management has conducted
an impairment assessment and calculated
the recoverable value of its subsidiary in

We have reviewed Management's analysis of impairment
assessment and recoverable value calculation of the
subsidiary in accordance with IAS 36. In particular, our
discussions with the Management were focused on the
continued appropriateness of the Value-in-use model, the
key assumptions used in the model, the reasonably
possible alternative assumptions, particularly where they
had the most impact on the Value-in-use calculation.

We also checked the mathematical accuracy of the
model, recalculated discount rate used within the model,
inputs used in the determination of assumptions within

the model were challenged and corroborating
information was obtained with reference to external
market information, third-party sources.

accordance with IAS 36.

Other Matter

The financial statements of Publai Bank Limited for the year ended 31 December 2021, were audited by
Howladar Yunus & Co., Chartered Accountants and A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 07 April 2022.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this

auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to the board of directors of the Bank.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as
explained in note 2 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require
- the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the
Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. ‘

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. :

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Inaccordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank Company
Act 1991 (as amended up to date), the Financial Reporting Act 2015, and the rules and regulations issued
by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

()  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(if)  to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud
internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's
Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

()
(xi)

(xii)
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(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial statements);

financial statements of subsidiary namely Pubali Bank Securities Limited has been audited by K.
M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants and has been properly reflected in the consolidated
financial statements;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the annexed
notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as
well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion, doubtful
of recovery; '

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 8,000 person
hours; and

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the year. '

W

Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA
FCA, FCS, CGMA (AICPA), ACMA (UK),
FCA (England & Wales)

Partner
Deputy Managing Partner A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants Enrolment No.:1259
Enrolment No.: 535 Firm Registration Number: 2-PC7202
Firm Registration Number: [N/A]
DVC: 2504 1R055HAS 4 1450 pve:  2304171259A8492923

Dated: Dhaka, April 13, 2023
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Pubali Bank Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2022

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand ( Including foreign currencies }
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank {s)
{ Including foreign currencies ) '

Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at Call on Short Notice

Investments
Goverrment
Others

Loans, Advances and Leases ‘
Loans, cash credits and overdrafts etc,
Bills purchased & discounted

Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures

Other Assets
Non-Banking Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial Institutions & Agents
Subordinated Bonds

Perpetual Bonds

Deposits and Other Accounts
Current accounts & Other accounts
Bills payable

Savings bank deposits

Term deposits

Other deposits

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital / Shareholders' Equity
Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Retained earnings

Other reserves

Profit and Loss account surplus

Non-controtling interest

Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

10

4 (a)

6 (a}

7 (a)

8{a)

9(a)
10

11
12
12.1

13 {a}

14 (a)

15.2
16

17 {a}
18 {a}
19 {a}

20

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
34,449,846,439 24,646,332,580

8,902,088,820

25,547,757,619

5,088,411,673

19,557,920,907

9,900,812,355 21,691,865,880
5,103,413,666 20,460,626,000
4,797,398,689 1,231,239,880

838,986,667 241,986,667

146,164,406,981

151,927,577,152

116,756,310,282
29,408,096,699

125,104,787,314
26,822,789,838

462,752,004,614 377,437,494,655
424,791,134,612 350,407,454,307
37,960,870,002 27,030,040,348
6,499,064,580 6,086,065,053
53,667,230,069 48,365,281,074
375,246 375,246
714,272,726,951 630,396,978,307
65,017,699,496 46,500,331,001
12,200,000,000 10,500,000,000
5,000,000,000 2,800,000,000
509,350,630,604 460,662,845,575

60,210,299,951
14,271,043,896
118,927,122,055
297,910,894,739
18,031,269,963

59,104,754,646
13,829,749,009
115,248,019,676
261,951,557,060
10,527,765,184

79,558,157,547

69,849,665,399

671,126,487,647

590,312,841,975

10,282,942,180
10,283,000,000
18,700,546,455

3,879,749,550

10,282,542,180
10,283,000,000
14,760,650,131

4,757,542,966

43,146,238,185

40,084,135,277

1,119 1,055
43,146,239,304 40,084,136,332
714,272,726,951 630,396,978,307
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Pubali Bank Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2022

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Notes
Contingent Liabilities 21
Acceptances & endorsements

Letters of guarantee

Irrevocable letters of credit

Bilks for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Total Contingent Liabilities

Other Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and reveolving underwriting facilities

2022
Taka

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2021
Taka

103,377,186,550
37,872,061,489
53,175,862,737
28,980,463,041
2,433,181,166

89,543,886,252
32,360,536,133
$3,959,348,873
17,208,217,494

2,383,598,956

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Total
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including Contingent Liabilities

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Mohammad Ali

anaging Director

sir Usahmed FCA, FCS, C
{UK), FCA (England & Wales)

Deputy Managing Partner

MABS & I Partners, Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.;535

Dated, Dhaka

April 13, 2023

DVE 1 270G IR0BABAS A2l 4h D

A {AICPA) ACMA
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Blghowanary  Azizily Refyman

225,838,754,983 225,455,587,708
225,838,754,983 225,455,587,708
Monzurur Rahman
Chairman

Signed as per annexed report on even date

Ziaur Rahman 'Zia FCA b\

Partner
A, Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:1259
Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

2304171259A5492923




MABS & ] Partners

Chartered Accountants

Pubali Bank Limited
Consolidated Proflt & Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2022

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
) Notes Taka Taka
Operating Income
Interest income 22(a) 29,860,247,898 22,790,938,427
Interest paid on deposits, borrowlngs etc. 23 (23,240,593,555) {21,900,920,809)
Net Interest Income 6,619,654,339 890,017,618
Investment income 24 (a) 14,133,428,929 16,106,453,304
Commissich, exchange and brokerage 25 [a) 3,355,096,290 2,411,721,642
Dther operating income 26 (a) 1,617,389,253 1,310,732,909
Total Operating Income 25,725,568,811 20,718,925,473
Operating Expenses
Salaries and allowances 27{a). '8,391,735,067 6,521,589,306
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 28{a) 649,537,850 552,987,557
Legal expenses . 28{a) 17,548,426 20,133,676
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. 30{a) 95,457,058 92,387,556
Stationery, printing, advertiserents etc. 31(a} 149,881,191 135,835,521
Managing Directer's salary and fees 32 12,843,657 14,426,666
Directors' fees 33{a) 9,057,206 9,645,045
Auditors’ fees 34{a) 2,199,250 1,684,500
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 35 (a) 1,440,163,705 1,122,232,664
Other expenses 36(a) 3,150,898,229 2,261,529,949
Total Operating Expenses 13,919,321,639 10,732,452 ,480
Profit/{Loss) before Provision 11,806,247,172 9,986,472,993
Provision far Loans, Advances, Leases, Investments and other Assets 37 (a) .
Provision for classified loans, advances and leases 1,880,136,844 1,544,301,000
Provision for unclassified loans, advances and leases 872,267,826 1,859,148,000
Provision for diminuticn in value of investments 55,411,791 -
Provisicn for other assets 50,000,000 22,000,000
Provision for bad debt offsetting for Islamic Banking 22,067,376 7,352,546
Provision for start-up fund - -
2,870,883,837 3,432,801,546

Provision for exposure of off-balance sheet items 38 - 811,000,000
Total Provision 2,879,883,837 4,243,801,546
Total Profit/{Loss) before Taxes 8,926,363,335 5,742,671,447
Provision for current tax 14.9 (a) 3,815,861,265 1,501,245,368
Provision for deferred tax 14.9.1 {a) (537,504,181} {110,343,709)
‘Total Provision for Taxes 3,278,357,084 1,390,901,659
Net Profit after Taxation 5,648,006,251 4,351,769,788
Profit Attributable to
Equity holders of parent 5,648,006,187 4,351,769,627
Non- controlling interest 64 161
Appropriations 5,648,006,251 4,351,769,788
Statutory reserve - -
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 363,734,741 -
Start-up fund 53,217,717 -
Retained surplus carried forward 5,231,053,793 4,351,769,788
Earnings Per Share { EPS) Basic 46 (a) 5.49 4,23

Diluted 5.49 4.23

These fjnancial statements should be read in canjunction with the annexed notes.

Mohammad Ali
Managing Di:ector
L]

M. Nauwg;l“wdhury Aziz
i D

tractor

Masir U Ahmed FCA, FCS, CGMA {AICPA) ACMA
{UK), FCA (England & Wales)

Deputy Managlng Partner

MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:535

Dated, Dhaka

April 13, 2023

DVE : ADYIR0BABASA ) qHe 12

o

A an

Signed as per annexed report on even date

Ziaur Rahmangja FCA
Partner.

A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:1259
Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

DVC: 2304171253A8492923

Monzurur Rahman

Chairman



MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants
Pubali Bank Limited

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2022

Notes

a Cash flows from Operating Activities
Interest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Dividend receipts
Fees and commission receipts
Recoveries of loans previousty written-off
Cash payment to employees
Cash payment to suppliers
Current income tax paid
Receipts from other operating activities
Cash payments for other operating activities
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets & Liabiiities

40 (a)
41 (a)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Statutory deposits
(Purchase)/sale of trading securities
Loans and advances to customers {other than banks)

Other assets 42 (a)
Deposits to/from other banks

Deposits from customers (other than banks)

Other liabilities account of customers

Other liabilities 43 (a}

Total Increase/ (Decrease) in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities

b Cash flows from Investing Activities
{Purchase)/Sale of property, plant & equipment
Net Cash from/{used in} Investing Activities

¢ Cash flows from Financing Activities
Receipts/(payment) from issue of subordinated bonds
Receipts from issue of perpetual bonds
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Dividend paid '
Net Cash from/(used in} Financing Activities

d¢ Net Increase/ {(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (a+b-+c)
e Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the periced

f Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the period {d+e) 44 {a)

2022 2021
Taka Taka
43,128,512,486 39,976,613,650
{22,396,592,940) {22,584,235,462)
706,088,504 468,903,025
2,167,970,374 1,892,815,5%4
172,793,025 119,640,242

(7,871,184,654)
{264,009,660)
{2,065,590,099)

(6,351,825,152)
(234,832,985)
{1,809,442,190)

2,910,386,823 2,067,797,864
(4,662,494,997) {3,551,879,165)
11,825,878,862 9,993,555,421
7,548,207,340 (1,007,225,797)
(2,707,433,814) 1,288,665,679
(85,227,694,143)||  (61,077,532,698)

(3,263,018,996)

18,517,368,495

47,588,697,569
1,815,670,533

(1,972,119,999)
21,660,954,617
33,688,316,097

(723,976,706)

450,594,085 1,524,533,644
{15,277,608,931) (6,618,385,163)
(3,451,730,069) 3,375,170,258
| (888,749,783)| | {690,661,807)]
(888,749,783) (690,661,807)
1,700,000,000 (1,000,000,000)
2,200,000,000 2,800,000,000
32,181,625 2,223,951
(1,246,063,970) {1,440,237,955)
2,686,117,655 361,985,996
(1,654,362,197) 3,046,494,447
48,342,576,030 45,296,081,583
46,688,213,833 48,342,576,030

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

[ it

chammad Ali M. NausHEd/All Rury Azi man Monzurur Rahman
lanaging Director ctor frector Chairman
f Signed as per annexed report on even date
AN

Nadir UAhmed FCA, FCS/CGMA {AICPA) ACMA
(UK), FCA {England & Wales)

Deputy Managing Partner

MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants
Enrelment No.:535

Dated, Dhaka

April 13, 2023 13

PYC: 22041805 2BA5 42459

Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA

Partner

A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No,:1259

Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

DVC: 2304171259A5492923




MABS & ] Partners

A.Qasem & Co,
Chartered Accountants . Chartered Accountants
Pubali Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 December 2022
i Paid-up Statutory . . Other X Non-
Particulars ) Retained earnings Parent's equity controlling Total
capital reserve reserves i
interest
Balance as at 1 January 2022 10,282,942,180 10,283,000,000 14,760,650,131 4,757,542,966« 40,084,135,277 1,055 40,084,136,332
Changes in accounting policy - - - - _ _
Restated balance 10,282,942,180 10,283,000,000 14,760,650,131 4,757,542,966 40,084,135,277 1,055 40,084,136,332
Adjustment on revaluation of fixed assets - - - - - - -
Recognition of deferred tax on revaluation reserve of fixed assets - - - 85,914 85,914 - 85,914
Surplus/Deficit on account of revaluation of investments - - - {910,060,955) (910,060,955) - (910,060,955)
Foreign currency translation gain/{loss) - - - 32,181,635 32,181,625 - 32,181,625
Net income and expenses not recognised in the Profit and Loss Statement - - (6,603,623) - (6,603,623} - (6,603,623}
Transfer regarding revaluation reserve on sale of properties - - 813,990 - 813,990 - 813,990
Coupon/dividend payment on Perpetuzl Bond (363,734,740} (363,734,740) - {363,734,740)
Transfer to Stari-up fund (53,217,717} (53,217,717) - (53,217,717}
Non-controlling capital - - B - - -
Net profit for the year - - 5,648,006,187 - 5,648,006,187 64 5,648,006,251
Transfer to statutory reserve - - - - - - -
Issue of bonus shares - 2022 - - - - - - -
Proposed dividend (bonus issue) - - - - - - -
Dividends {cash} for 2022 - - (1,285,367,773} - (1,285,367,773) - {1,285,367,773)
Balance as at 31 Pecember 2022 10,282,942,180 10,283,000,000 18,700,546,455 3,879,749,550 43,146,238,185 1,119 43,1486,239,304
Balance as at 31 December 2021 10,282,942,180 10,283,000,000 14,760,650,131 4,757,542,966 « 40,084,135,277 1,055 40,084,136,332
* Restated balance please read with {note:18) Q/ﬁhw
chammad Ali Aziz Monzurur Rahman
anaging Director oW dhury Director a1 Chairman
* Signed as per annexed report on even date
Nasir U Ahmed FCA, FCS, CGIAA (AICPA) ACMA Ziaur Rahman.‘éia FCA \
(UK}, FCA {England & Wales) Partner

Deputy Managing Partner
MABS & ! Partners, Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:535

Dated, Dhaka

April 13, 2023

DVE. 304 IR 0B A4 4D
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A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:1259
Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

DVC:2304171259A9492923



MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Pubali Bank Limited

Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2022

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Notes
Cash 3
Cash in hand { Including foreign currencies )

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank (s)

{Including foreign currencies )

Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions 4
In Bangladesh

Qutside Bangladesh

Money at Call on Short Notice 5
Investments 6
Government

Others

Loans, Advances and Leases 7
Loans, cash credits and overdrafts etc.

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures 8
Other Assets 9
Non-banking Assets 10
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings From QOther Banks, Financia! Institutions & Agents 11
Subordinated Bonds 12
Perpetual Bonds 12.1
Deposits and Other Accounts 13
Current accounts & other accounts

Bifis payable

Savings bank deposits

Term deposits

Other deposits

Other Liabilities 14
Total Liabilities

Capital / Shareholders' Equity

Paid up capital 15.2
Statutory reserve 16
Retained earnings 17
Proposed issue of bonus shares

Other reserves 18
Profit and Loss account surplus 19

Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liahilities and Sharehclders' Equity

156

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
34,449,846,439 24,646,332,580

8,502,088,820

5,088,411,673

25,547,757,619 18,557,520,907
9,810,258,252 21,481,970,782
5,012,859,563 20,250,730,902
4,797,398,689 1,231,239,880
838,986,667 241,986,667
139,403,489,608 145,632,761,738
116,634,183,329 125,104,787,314
22,768,306,279 20,527,974,424
461,884,126,081 376,656,431,938
423,923,256,079 349,626,391,590
37,960,870,002 27,030,040,348
6,495,544,725 6,082,415,597
59,873,084,818 54,739,062,710
375,246 375,246
712,755,711,836 629,481,337,258
65,017,699,496 46,500,331,001
12,200,000,000 10,500,000,000
5,000,000,000 2,800,000,000
510,836,516,875 462,400,218,687
60,730,969,028 59,545,604,283
14,271,043,896 13,829,749,009
118,927,122,055 115,249,019,676
298,876,111,933 262,848,080,535
18,031,269,963 10,527,765,184
77,215,407,287 67,530,567,772

670,269,623,658

589,731,117,460

10,282,942,180 10,282,942,180
10,283,000,000 10,283,000,000
18,040,396,448 14,426,734,652
3,879,7458,550 4,757,542,966
42,486,088,178 39,750,219,798
712,755,711,836 629,481,337,258




MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants
Pubali Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2022

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Note
Contingent Liabilities 21

Acceptances & endorsements
ietters of guarantee
lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities
Total Contingent Liabilities

Other Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revalving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lings and other commitments
Total ‘

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items Including Contingent Liabilities

- A, Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021

Taka Taka
103,377,186,550 89,543,886,252
37,872,061,489 32,360,536,133
53,175,862,737 83,959,348,873
28,980,463,041 17,208,217,494
2,433,181,166 2,383,598,956
225,838,754,983 225,455,587,708

225,838,754,983

225,455,587,708

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes. /Z
b,

Monzurur Rahman

‘Mohammad Ali M. Naushdd

? owdhury H
Managing Director APifector - Azizg Brahman

Signed as per annexed report on even date

Ndisir Ushmed FCA, FCS, C&EMA (AICPA) ACMA

Deputy Managing Partner

MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants
Enroiment No.: 535

Dated, Dhaka

April 13, 2023

bve : 2M041Q0BBBAS 42145 D
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Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA
(UK}, FCA (England & Wales) Partner

Chairman

A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:1259
Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

DVC: 2304171259A8492923



Pubali Bank Limited
Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2022

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Notes Taka Taka
Operating Income
Interest income 22 29,813,192,063 22,737,798,392
Interest paid on deposits, borrowings etc. 23 (23,240,593,559) {21,5900,920,809)
Net Interest Income 6,572,598,504 836,877,583
investment income 24 13,740,363,716 15,671,212,746
Commission, exchange and brokerage 25 3,311,320,514 2,347,374,875
Other operating income 26 1,570,420,358 1,269,344,666
Total Operating Income 25,194,703,092 20,124,809,870
Operating Expenses
Salaries and allowances 27 8,347,605,599 5,488,127,075
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 28 646,880,954 552,419,215
Legal expenses 29 17,399,747 20,130,708
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. 30 95,258,236 92,161,680
Stationery, printing, advertisements etc. 31 145,330,677 135,529,130
Managing Director's salary and fees 32 12,843,657 14,426,666
Directors' fees 33 7,341,206 8,209,545
Auditors' fees 34 2,021,000 1,540,500
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 35 1,437,853,280 1,120,546,674
QOther expenses 36 3,140,656,772 2,248,256,937
Total Operating Expenses 13,857,191,128 10,681,348,130
Profit/(Loss) before Provision 11,337,511,964 9,443,461,740
Provision for Loans, Advances, Leases, Investmeants and other Assets 37
Provision for classified [oans, advances and [eases 1,880,136,844 1,544,301,000
Provision for unclassified loans, advances and leases 872,267,826 1,859,148,000
Provisian for diminution in value of investments EL] - -
Provision for other assets 50,000,000 22,000,000
Provision for bad debt offsetting for Islamic Banking 22,067,376 7,352,546
2,824,472,046 3,432,801,546
Provision for exposure of off-balance sheet items - 38 - 811,000,000
Total Provision 2,824,472,046 4,243,801,546
Total Profit/{Loss) before Taxes 8,513,039,918 5,199,660,194
Provision for current tax 4.8 3,728,336,561 1,405,506,892
Provision for deferred tax 14.9.2.3 (537,068,302) {110,395,562)
Total Provision for Taxes 3,191,268,259 1,295,111,330
Net Profit/{Loss) after Taxes 5,321,771,659 3,904,548,864
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve - -
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 363,734,741 -
Start-up fund 53,217,717 -
Retained surplus carried forward 4,904,819,201 3,904,548,864
Earnings Per Share ( EPS) Basic 46 5.18 3.80
Diluted 5.18 3.80
These financial statements shoutd be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.
’ m¢éihfL“
Mohammad Ali . WMonzurur Rahman
Managing Director Aziz 3 1] Chairman

\

L 3

sir U"Ahmed FCA, FCS, CAMA{AICPA) ACMA
(UK), FCA {England & Wales)

Deputy Managing Partner

MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants

Enrclment No.:535

Dated, Dhaka
april 13, 2023

Dve : 2504105 HHASALI4BD

Signed as per annexed report on even date

Ziaur Rahman
Partner

A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants

Enrolment No.:1259

Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

DVC: 2304171259484 92923



MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants . .
Pubali Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2022

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Notes Taka Taka
a Cash flows from Operating Activities
Interest receipts in cash 43,060,927,069 39,923,473,615
Interest payments {22,396,592,940) {22,584,235,462)
Dividend receipts 474,168,037 275,728,984
Fees and comimission receipts 2,124,194,598 1,828,468,827
Recoveries of loans previously written-off 172,793,025 119,640,242
Cash payment to employees (7,827,067,586) (6,318,362,921)
Cash payment to suppliers (264,009,660) (234,832,985)
Current income tax paid (2,065,590,099) (1,809,442,190)
Receipts fram other operating activities 40 2,722,802,764 1,784,343,104
Cash payments for other operating activities 41 (4,644,481,554) (3,534,237,046)
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 11,357,143,654 9,450,544,168
increase/ (Decrease) in Operating assets and liabilities
Statutory deposits 7,548,207,340 {1,007,225,797)
(Purchase)/sale of trading securities (2,241,331,855) 950,002,963
Loans and advances to customers {other than banks) (85,227,694,143) (61,077,532,698)
Other assets 42 (3,049,971,336) (1,741,752,245)
Deposits to/from other banks 18,517,368,495 21,660,954,617
Deposits from customers (other than banks) 47,588,697,569 33,688,316,097
Other liabilities account of customers 1,815,670,533 {723,976,706)
Other liabilities 43 611,137,111 1,569,579,343
Total Increase/{decrease) in Operating Assets and Liahilities (14,437,916,286) {6,681,634,426)
Net Cash from/{used in} Operating Activities (3,080,772,632) 2,768,909,742
b Cash flows from investing Activities
{Purchase)/Sale of property, plant & equipment | (888,879,384)| | (691,190,205)] :
Net cash from/{used in) Investing Activities (888,879,384) (691,190,205)

¢ Cash flows from Financing Activities

Receipts/(payment) from issue of subordinated bonds
Receipts from issue of perpetual bonds

1,700,000,000
2,200,000,000

(1,000,000,000)
2,800,000,000

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 32,181,625 2,223,951
Dividend paid {1,246,063,970) (1,440,237,955)
Net cash from/{used in} Financing Activities 2,686,117,655 361,985,996
d Net increase/{decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents {a+b+c) (1,283,534,361) 2,439,705,533
e Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 46,395,307,820 43,955,602,287
f Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (d+e) 44 45,1%11,773,459 46,395,307,820
These finanMMd be read in conjunction with the annexed notes, Mw
Mohammad Ali . g g Azi man Monzurur Rahman
anaging Direct frector Chairman
Signed as per annexed report on even d
Nakir U 4hmed FCA, FCS, A [AICPA) Ziaur RahmamZia FCA
ACMA (UK), FCA (England & Wales) Partner

Deputy Managing Partner

MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants

Enrolment No.:535

Dated, Dhaka

April 13, 2023 18
bve : 9904(2055BASA2ULBD

A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:1259
Firm Registration No.: 2-PC7202

DVC: 2304171259A8492823



MARS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Pubali Bank Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 December 2022

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Figures in Taka)

Particulars Pald-up Statutory Retained earnings Other Przo!:osed Total
capital raserve reserves dividend
Balance as at 1 January 2022 10,282,542,180  10,283,000,000 14,426,734,652 4,757,542,966 * - 39,750,219,798
Changes in accounting policy - - - - - -
Restated balance 10,282,942,180 10,283,000,000 14,426,734,652 4,757,542,966 - 39,750,219,798
Adjustment on revaluation of fixed assets - - - - -
Recognition of deferred tax on revaluation reserve of fixed assets - - - 85,914 - 85,914
Surplus/{deficit) on account of revaluation of investments - - - {910,060,955) - (910,060,955)
Foreign currency translation gain/{loss) - - - 32,181,625 - 32,181,625
Net income and expenses noi recognised in the Profit and Loss Statement - - {6,603,623} - - (6,603,623)
Transfer regarding revaluation reserve on sale of properties - - 813,990 - - 813,990
Coupon/dividend payment on perpetuat bond - {363,734,740) - - {363,734,740)
Transfer 10 start-up fund (53,217,717) - - (53,217,717}
Net profit for the year - - 5,321,771,659 - - 5,321,771,659
Transfer to statutory reserve - - - - - -
Issue of bonus shares - 2022 - - - - - -
Propesed dividend {bonus issug) - - - - - -
Dividends {cash) for 2022 - - {1,285,367,773) - - {1,285,367,773)
- |Balance as at 31 December 2022 106,282,942,186  10,283,000,000 18,040,396,448 3,879,749,550 - 42,486,088,178
Balance as at 31 December 2021 10,282,942,180  10,283,000,000 14,426,734,652 4,757,542,966 = - 39,750,219,798
# Restatgd balance please read with (note:18) @/é"\—L.
Aziz n Monzurur Rahman

ACMA (UK), FCA (England & Wales)
Deputy Managing Pariner

MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No.:535

Dated, Dhaka
April 13, 2023

Dyve L an0aBoBas AS 42145

19

Signed as per annexed report on even date
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Pubali Bank Limited

Liquidity statement {assets and liabilities maturity analysis)

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

as at 31 December 2022
Particulars Up to 01 month 01- 03 months 03-12 months 01- 05 years Mare then 5 Total
years

Asseis

Cash in hand 34,449,846,439 - - - - 34,445,846,438
Balances with other banks and financial institutions 4,899,577,853 1,050,000,000 3,640,000,000 220,680,399 - 9,810,258,252
Money at call on short notice 838,986,667 - - - - 838,986,667
Investmenis 8,352,230,803 21,327,375,335 11,127,166,643 29,961,502,313 68,635,214,514 139,403,489,608
Loans, advances and leases 30,156,437 237 138,495,608,507 135,873,385,271 91,912,187,086 65,446,507,980 461,884,126,081
Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures - - - 3,861,285,255 2,634,259,470 6,495,544,725
Other assets 238,831,906 2,757,588,834 829,932,922 12,528,197,149 43,518,534,007 59,873,084,818
Non-banking assets - - - - 375,246 375,246
Total Assets 78,935,910,905 163,630,572,676 151,470,484,836 138,483,852,202 180,234,891,217 712,755,711,336
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions & agents 22,905,409,545 28,292,588,871 12,190,5924,512 - ©28,776,568.00 65,017,699,496
Subordinated bonds - - 2,500,000,000 9,600,000,000 700,000,000 12,200,000,000
Perpetual bonds - - - - * 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Depaosiis 51,977,774,855 116,441,592,092 109,090,395,705 62,211,646,978 171,115,107,245 510,836,516,875
Provision & other liabilities 1,927,713,138 - 11,030,024,329 63,195,830,074 1,061,839,736 77,215,407,287
Total Liabilities 76,810,897,538 145,734,130,963 134,811,344,556 134,407,477,052 178,505,723,549 670,269,623,658
Net Liquidity Gap 2,125,013,367 17,896,391,713 16,659,140,280 4,076,375,150 1,729,167,668 42,486,088,178

Mohammad Ali
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka
April 13, 2023

Dire

Signed as per annexed report on even date
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1.2.1

1.2.2

A. Qasem & Co
Chartered Accountants

Pubali Bank Limited
Notes to the financial statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

The Bank and its activities

Pubali Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited (the “Bank”) was incorporated in the year 1959 under the name and style of
Eastern Mercantile Bank Limited under Companies Act 1913, After the country's independence in
1971, the Bank was Nationalised as per policy of the Government of Bangladesh under the
Bangladesh Bank (Nationalisation) Order 1972 (PO No. 26 of 1972) and was renamed as Pubali Bank.
Subsequently, the Bank was denationalised in the year 1983 and was again incorporated in the name
of Pubali Bank Limited in that year. The government transferred the entire undertaking of Pubali
Bank to Pubali Bank Limited, which took over the same as a going concern.

Principal activities

The Bank engages in all types of commercial banking services as laid down in the Bank Company Act
1991 and directives received from Bangladesh Bank from time to time. It has 498 Branches and 125
Sub Branches throughout the country. It is listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong

Stock Exchange (CSE) as a publicly-traded company.
Islamic Banking Window

islamic Banking Wing of the Bank has been maintaining a separate set of books and records for its
operation. It has 17 Windows throughout the country. All Assets & Liabilities and Income and
Expenditure of this Wing are incorpdrated in similar heads of account of Bank's Financial Statements.
Separate Financial Statements, Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Statement of Islamic Banking Wing
are shown separately as per instruction of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 15 dated: November 9,
2009. Basis of distribution of profit and fixation of final rate of return of Islamic Banking Operation for

the year 2022 are enclosed in the Annex- D.

Off-shore Banking Unit

Offshore Banking operations have undergone a long development transition in Bangladesh due to
global and international business dynamics. To cope with the pace, the Bank started its Offshore
Banking operation obtaining the license of operating 02 (two) business units in Dhaka and

Chattogram initially.

Later on as per requirement of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 02 dated February 25, 2019,
Offshore Banking division was established to control and supervise Offshore Banking operations of
the Bank. The division is situated at 23 Motijheel C/A, AA Bhaban (Level # 4), Dhaka. It commenced

its operation on 02.02.2020.

Offshore Banking unit refers to a specific business unit in the form of district branch, booth or desk of
a branch of Pubali bank limited (Bank) that is duly approved by Bangladesh Bank (BB) to carry out the
offshore banking operation. Separate Financial Statements of the OBUs are shown in Annexure-G.
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1.3

21.1

2.1.2

Pubali Bank Securities Limited,

Pubali Bank Securities Limited (PBSL) was incorporated on the 21% June 2010 under the Companies
Act, 1994 as a public limited company. It is a subsidiary company of Pubali Bank Limited. Pubali Bank
Limited holds all the shares of the company except for 13 (thirteen) shares being held by thirteen
individuals. The company has been established as per Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission’s (BSEC) Letter # SEC/Reg/DSE/MB/2009/ 444 dated 20.12.2009. PBSL started its
operation with effect February 01, 2011. The Registered office of the company is situated at A-A
Bhaban (7% floor), 23 Mothijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

The main object of the company is to carry on the business of a stock broker and stock dealer house
and to buy, sell and deal in shares, stocks, debentures, bonds and other securities and to carry on any
business as is permissible for a broker and dealer house duly licensed by the Bangladesh Securities &

Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Capital structure of the Bank

The authorized share capital of the Bank is Taka 20,000,000,000 divided into 2,000,000,000 ordinary
shares of Taka 10 each which was increased from Taka 10,000,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000
ordinary shares of Taka 10 each. The face value of each share has also been changed to Taka 10 each
from Taka 100 vide special resolution passed in the extra ordinary general meeting held on 6 May
2010 and 15 July 2010 respectively. Details of share capital are given in note no. 15.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statement

A separate set of records for consolidating the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Statement of the
branches are maintained at the Head Office of the Bank based an which these financial statements

have been prepared.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Pubali Bank Limited and its
subsidiary, i.e. Pubali Bank Securities Limited prepared at the end of the financial year. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards {IAS)-27, "Separate Financial Statements" and International Financial Reporting Standard
{IFRS)-10, "Consolidated Financial Statements". The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared
for the same year ended on 31 December 2022. :

Statement of Compliance and basis of preparation
The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting

Council (FRC) is to be formed and it is to issue financial reporting standards for public interest entities
such as banks. The Bank Company Act 1991 has been amended to require banks to prepare their
financial statements under such financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to
issue any financial reporting standards as per the provisions of the FRA and hence International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh {ICAB) are still applicable. The Bank complied with the requirements of following laws
and regulations from regulatory bodies and legal authorities:

i) The Bank Company Act, 1991 and amendment (Up to 2022)

ii) The Companies Act, 1994;
iii) Circulars, Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB) time to time;
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iv} Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987

v) Bangladesh Securities and Exchange ordinance 1969

vi} Bangladesh Securitfes and Exchange Act 1993

vii) Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules 2015;

viii} The Income Tax ordinance, 1984 and amendment thereaon

ix) The Value Added Tax and supplementary duty Act, 2012 & Rule 2016 and amendment thereon

x) Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) and Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) rules and regulations; and

xi) Financial Reporting Act 2015.

In case any requirement of the Bank Company Act 1991, and provisions and circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank (BB) differ with those of IFRSs, the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991,
and provisions and circulars issued by BB shall prevail. Material departures from the requirements
of IFRS are as follows:

Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position,
a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a
statement of cash flows, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and comparative information. IAS 1 has also stated the entity to disclose
assets and liabilities under current and non-current classification separately in its statement of
financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: A format of financial statements (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash
flows statement, changes in equity, liquidity statement) is prescribed in the First Schedule” of
section 38 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to 2021) and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25
June 2003 of Bangladesh Bank. Assets and liabilities are not classified under current and non-current
heading in the prescribed format of financial statements.

Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and
securities will depend on how these are managed {the entity’s business model) and their contractual
cash flow characteristics. Based on these factors it would generally fall either under “at fair value
through profit or loss account” or under “at fair value through other comprehensive income” where
any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to
profit and loss account or other comprehensive income respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and
unguoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited
balance sheet respectively. As per DOS circular letter no. 03 dated March 12, 2015, investment in
Mutual Fund (close-end) is revalued at lower of cost and {higher of market value and 85% of NAV).

* Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise

investments are recognised at cost.
Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9 where securities will fall under the category of fair value through
profit or loss account, any change in the fair value of assets is recognised through the profit and {oss
account. Securities designated as amortised cost are measured at effective interest rate method and

interest income is recognised through the profit and loss account.
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Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of marked to market and at year end any
gains on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are
recognised in other reserves as a part of equity and any losses on revaluation of securities which have
not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account. Interest on HFT
securities including amortization of discount is recognised in the profit and loss account. HTM
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortised at the year end, gains
on amortisation are recognised in other reserve as a part of equity and losses on amortisation are
recognised in Expenditure (Profit and Loss) account according to DOS Circular no. 05 dated 26 May
2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS Circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2009 about marking to
market based revaluation. ‘

Provision on loans and advances/investments

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on loans and advances based
on expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance
for loans and advances at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
these loans and advances has increased significantly since initial recognition whether assessed on an
individual or collective basis considering all reasonable information, including that which is forward-
looking. For those loans and advances for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, at each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance at an
amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses that may result from default events on such loans
and advances that are possible within 12 months after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular letter no-53 (22 December, 2022), BRPD circular letter no-51
(18 December, 2022), BRPD circular letter no-33 (03 August, 2022},BRPD circular no-14 (22 lune,
2022), BRPD circular letter no-53 (30 December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-52 (29 December,
2021), BRPD circular letter no-51 (29 December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-50 (14 December,
2021), BRPD circular letter no-45 {04 October, 2021), BRPD circular no-19 (26 August, 2021),_ BRPD
circular no-05 (24 March, 2021), BRPD circular no-03 {31 january, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-56
(10 December, 2020), BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 (20 October, 2020), BRPD Circular No. 17 (28
September 2020), BRPD Circular No. 16 {21 July 2020}, BRPD circular fetter No.07 (19 March 2020),
BRPD circular letter No.06 (19 May 2019), BRPD Circular No. 03 (21 April 2019) BRPD Circular No. 15
(27 September 2017), BRPD Circular No. 14 {23 September 2012}, BRPD Circular No. 32 (27 October
2010) a general provision at 0.25% to 2% under different categories of unclassified loans
{good/standard loans) has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also
provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad/losses has to be provided at 5% to 20%, 5%
to 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the duration of overdue. Again
as per BRPD circular no. 13 dated 18 October 2018, BRPD circular no. 07 dated 21 June 2018, BRPD
circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 a general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all
off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed

by IFRS 9.

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such
loans are not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be
credited to an interest in suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.
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Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the
elements of OCI are to be included in a single other comprehensive income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly
be followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank neither
include Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed
to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income (OCI} Statement.

As such the Bank does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements
of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

Financial instruments — presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present financial
instruments differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation
requirements of IFRS 7 and 1AS 32 cannot be made in the financial statements.

Repo and reverse repo transactions

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an
agreement to repurchase the asset {or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the
arrangement is treated as a loan and the underlying asset continues to be recognized at amortized
cost in the entity’ s financial statements. The difference between selling price and repurchase price
will be treated as interest expense. The same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction
(reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular letter no. 6 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent clarification in
DOS Circular no 03 dated 30 January 2012 and DOS circular no. 2 dated 23 January 2013, when a
bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset {or
a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is
accounted for as a normal sales transactions and the financial assets are derecognized in the seller’s

book and recognized in the buyer’s book.

However, as per DMD circular letter no. 7 dated 29 July 2012, non-primary dealer banks are eligible
to participate in the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) programme, whereby such banks may enter
collateralized repo arrangements with Bangladesh Bank.

Here the selling bank accounts for the arrangement as a loan, thereby continuing to recognize the
asset.

Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtors fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial
guarantee liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities. The financial guarantee liability is subsequently
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance for expected credit losses as per impairment
requirement and the amount initially recognised less, income recognised in accordance with the
principles of IFRS 15. Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, dated 25 June 2003 financial guarantees such as letter of credit,
letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognised for the
guarantee except the cash margin and 1% general provision for all contingent liabilities.

Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per JAS 7 Statement of Cash
Flows.

Bangladesh Bank: Some highly liquid assets such as money at call and short notice, T-bills, prize
bonds are not prescribed to be shown as cash and cash equivalents rather shown as face item in the
balance sheet. However, in the cash flow statement, money at call and short notice and prize bonds
are shown as cash and cash equivalents beside cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and other

banks.
Non-banking assets
IFRS: There is no specific guideline on Non-banking asset in IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003, there must exist a face item named Non-
banking asset.

Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect
method. The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most
appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003, cash flow statement is the mixture of direct
and indirect methods. -

Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in
day to day operations as per |AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents

Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and the disclosure must be given as per

IAS 38.
Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Off-balance sheet items

IFRS: There is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance

sheet.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit,

Letter of guarantee, etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheet.

Disclosure of appropriation of profit

IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit on the face of statement of
comprehensive income. '
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should
be disclosed on the face of Profit and Loss Account.

Loans and Advances/Investments net of provision

IFRS: Loans and advances/Investments should be presented net off provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003 provision for loans and advances/investments
is presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.
Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified at amortised cost as per IFRS & and
interest income is recognised by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carrying
amount over the term of the loan. Once a loan subsequently become credit-impaired, the entity shall
apply the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of these loans and advances.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified,
interest on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount
needs to be credited to an interest in suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance

sheet.
Provision on undrawn loan commitments

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 bank shall recognise credit losses on undrawn loan commitments such as Letter of
Credit (L/C), Letter of Guarantee (L/G) etc. as the present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flow that are due by the customer if the commitment is drawn down and the cash

flows that bank expects to receive.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 07 dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD Circular no.14 dated 23
September 2012, the Bank is required to maintain provision at 1% rate against off-balance sheet
exposures (which includes all types of undrawn loan commitments).

Basis of accounting

The financial statements, namely, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement,
Statement of Changes in Equity, Liquidity Statement and relevant notes and disclosures thereto, of
the Bank are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention, and in accordance
with Eirst Schedule of the Bank Company Act 1991, as amended, BRPD circular no. 14 of 25 June
2003, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, International Accounting Standards and International Financial Reporting
Standards including those that have been so far adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh. Wherever appropriate, such principles are explained in succeeding notes.

2.1.4 Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern assumption that the
Bank will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. The Bank has neither any intention nor
any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations.
The key financial parameters (including liquidity, profitability, asset quality, provision sufficiency and
capital adequacy) of the Bank continued to show a heaithy trend for couple of years. The rating
outlook of the bank, as reported by the rating agency is ‘Stable’. The management do not see any
issue with respect to going concern due to recent pandemic COVID-19. Besides, the management is
not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank' s ability to

continue as a going concern.
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Use of estimates and judgments

In preparing these consolidated financial statements in conformity with International Accounting
Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS} management has required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that act the application of bank’s accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The most critical estimates and judgments are applied to the following:

e Provision for loan and advances/investments

* Employee benefit

Income tax

Deferred tax assets/liabilities

s Useful lives of depreciable assets regard to noncurrent assets

s Revaluation of land

However, underlying assumptions on estimates are reviewed on a going concern basis and revisions
thereon are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised. It is also required to disclose
the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements in accordance with the
guidelines as prescribed by 1AS 37: “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

Foreign currency transactions

i. Functional and presentational currency

Financial statements of the Bank are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional and
presentation currency.

ii. Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange
rates on the respective dates of such transactions as per 1AS-21 "The effects of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates”.
Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies at 31 December 2022 have been converted into Taka

currency at the average of the prevailing buying and selling rates of the relevant foreign currencies
at that date except "Balances with other Banks and Financial Institutions."

Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates
of the year have been adjusted by debiting/ crediting exchange gain or loss account.

iil. Commitment

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in these financial

" statements are translated at contracted rates. Contingent liabilities/commitments for letter of
credit, letter of guarantee and acceptance denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka
terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the date of balance sheet.

Basis of consolidation

A separate set of records for consolidating the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Statement of the
branches are maintained at the Head Office of the Bank based on which these financial statements

have been prepared.
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The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Pubali Bank Limited and its
subsidiary, i.e. Pubali Bank Securities Limited prepared at the end of the financial year. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international Accounting
Standards (IAS)-27, "Separate Financial Statements" and International Financial Reporting Standard
(IFRS)-10, "Consolidated Financial Statements". The consolidated Financial Statements are prepared
for the same year ended on 31 December 2022.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries’ are entities controlled by the Group. The Group ‘controls’ an entity if it is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the entity. The Group reassesses whether it has control if there
are changes to one or more of the elements of control. This includes circumstances in which
protective rights held (e.g. those resulting from a lending relationship) become substantive and lead
to the Group having power over an investee.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from
the date on which control commences until the date on which control ceases.

Intra-company transactions, balances and intra-group gains on transaction between group
companies are eliminated on consolidation.

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized for-
a. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within

the control of the Bank; or
b. Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because-

“* |t is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation; or
* A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made

Such abligations are recorded as contingent liabilities. These are assessed continually and only that
part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is
provided for except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized. However due to regulations of Bangladesh Bank
{Central Bank of Bangladesh) and Bank Company Act 1991 as amended, all items of such contingent
assets/liabilities are shown as Off-Balance Sheet items under Balance Sheet of the Bank as a separate

section.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current taxand deferred tax. Current tax and deferred
tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in

equity.
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Current tax

The current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable profit for the period ended on 31 December
2022. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Profit and Loss Account because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible. The Bank's liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the date of Balance

Sheet,

Provision for current income tax of the bank has been made @ 37.50% on taxable income
considering major disallowances of expenses and concessional rates on certain incomes (15% on gain
from govt. securities, 10% on Capital gain of shares and 20% on dividend income) as per Income Tax
Ordinance 1984. Tax provision of the subsidiaries at different rates are also applicable as per the

Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised by the Bank on deductible or taxable temporary
difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities used for financial reporting and the
amount used for taxation purpose as required by IAS 12 (Income Taxes) and BRPD circular no-11

dated 12 December 2011.

Deferred tax assets is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences or unused tax foses and credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of
timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure

and their respective tax bases.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at each reporting period and are measured using
applicable tax rates as per tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the date of
Balance Sheet. Any unrecognised deferred tax assets and liabifities are reassessed at each reporting
period and recognised only if that has become probable that future taxable profit or loss will be

available against which they can be used or settled.

Details of deferred tax assets or liabilities an amount recognised in profit and loss account for
deferred tax income or expense are given in note no. 14.9.2.2 in the financial statements.

Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January 2022 to 31 December 2022,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in

these financial statements and have been applied consistently by the Bank.
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2.2.2

2.2.3

Assets and basis of their valuation
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include currency notes and coins on hand, balances held with Bangladesh
Bank and most liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair
value, and are used by the Bank to meet its short term obligations.

Investments

All investments are initially recognised at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the
investment. Investments classified as government/Bangladesh Bank treasury securities (categorised
as HTM or/and HFT) are subsequently measured as per DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and
subsequent clarifications on 28 January 2009. Investments classified as non-government treasury
securities are subsequently measured either at cost or market value less any recoverable cost.

Details are given below:
i) Held to Maturity {HTM)

Investments which are intended to be held till maturity are classified as Held to Maturity (HTM).
These are measured at amortised cost at each year-end by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition. Premiums are amortised and discounts are accredited, using the
effective or historical yield. Any increase in value of securities is booked to equity but decrease to
profit and loss account. Income is recognised to profit and loss account on earned basis as per BB

guideline.
ii} Held for Trading (HFT)

These are investments primarily held for selling or trading. After initial recognition, investments
are marked-to-market on weekly basis. Any decrease in revaluation of securities is recognised to
profit and loss account, but any increase of value of securities is booked to revaluation reserve
account as per BB DOS circular no. 5 dated 28 January 2009. Income is recognised to profit and
loss account on earned basis as per BB guideline.

iii) REPO and reverse REPO

The Bank has been recording transactions of REPO and reverse REPO following DOS circular no. 6
dated 15 July 2010 of BB. In case of REPO of both coupon and non-coupon bearing (treasury bill)
securities, the Bank adjusts the revaluation reserve account for HFT securities and stops the
weekly revaluation (if the revaluation date falls within the REPO period) of the same security. For
interest bearing security, the Bank does not accrue interest during REPO period.

Investment in listed securities

These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future or held for
dividend income which are reported at cost. Unrealised gains are not recognised in the profit and loss
statement. But provision was made for diminution in value of investment.

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular # 04 dated 24 November 2011, provision for diminution in value
of investment was made by netting off unrealilsed gain/ loss of shares from market price/ book value

less cost price.

31




. MABS & Partners
Chartered Accountants

2.2.4

22.5

A. Qasem & Co
Chartered Accountants

Investment in unquoted securities

investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustment is given for any
shortage of book value over cost for determining the carrying amount of investment in unlisted

securities.

Besides, bank complied with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular 14 dated June 25, 2003 as follows, “All
investments in shares and securities (both dealing and investment) should be revalued at the year-
end. The quoted shares should be valued as per market price in the stock exchange(s) and unquoted
shares as per book value of last audited balance sheet. Provision should be made for any loss arising

from diminution in value of investments.”

Investments — Initial recognition and subsequent measurement at a glance

investments are stated as per following bases:

" Measurement
Investment class I"'t'?l. after initial Recording of changes
recognition recognition
Govt. T-bills/bonds - Cost Fair value Revaluation loss to profit and loss
Held for Trading (HFT) account, but gain to revaluation
. reserve account.
Govt. T-bills/T-bonds - Cost Amortised cost Increase in value of securities is
Held to Maturity (HTM) booked to equity as amortization gain,
' but decrease to profit and loss
account.
Debenture/bond Cost Cost At realizable value. Unrealised loss to
profit and loss account.
Shares (quoted) * Cost Lower of cost or | Provision for revaluation loss {net off
market value gain) is charged to profit and loss
(portfolio basis) | account but no unrealised gain
booking.
Shares (unquoted)* Cost Lower of cost or | Pravision for unrealised loss to profit
Net Asset Value | and loss account but no unrealised
(NAV) gain booking.
Mutual fund {closed- Cost Lower of cost or | Provision for unrealised loss (net) to
end) * ‘ (higher of market | profit and loss account but no
value or 85% of | unrealised gain booking.
NAV)
Prize bonds Cost Cost None

* Provision for shares against unrealised loss (gain net off) has been made as per DOS circular no. 4
dated 24 November 2011 and for mutual funds {closed-end) as per DOS circular letter no. 3 dated 12
March 2015 of Bangladesh Bank. '

Investment in subsidiary
Investment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank’ s

financial statements in accordance with the IAS 27 “Separate Financial Statements” , IFRS 3 *“
Business Combination” , 1AS 36 “Impairment of Assets” and IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial

Statements” .
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Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates

As per IAS 36 “Impairment” , investment recognized either at cost or equity method need to
review if there is any indication of impairment exists. If any indication of impairment exists then
impairment test is carried out considering the individual subsidiary/associate as a “cash generating
unit (CGU)” to find if the carrying value is higher than its recoverable amount.-Recoverable amount
is higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. If the fair value less cost to sell is not readily
available then value in use is calculated which is basically present value of future cash flows.

Loans and advances

Loans and advances (initial recognition):

'Loans and advances comprise of non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and are not quoted in an active market. These are recognised at gross amount on the date on which
they are originated. The group has not designated any loans and advances upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit and loss account or other comprehensive income.

After initial recognition, loans, advances and interest receivables are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using effective interest rate {EIR) over the relevant periods. The amortised cost of a
financial asset is the amount at which the asset is measured at initial recognition less principal
repayments, using EIR method. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the instrument but not future
credit losses) during the expected life of the financial instrument..

Loans and advances {provisioning):

Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the management and of
instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD circular letter no-53 (22 December, 2022), BRPD
circular letter no-51 (18 December, 2022), BRPD circular letter no-33 (03 August, 2022), BRPD circular
no-14 (22 iune, 2022), BRPD circular letter no-53 (30 December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-52
(29 December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-51 (29 December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-50 (14
December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-45 (04 October, 2021), BRPD circular no-19 (26 August,
2021), BRPD circular no-05 (24 March, 2021), BRPD circular no-03 (31 January, 2021), BRPD circular
letter no-56 (10 December, 2020}, BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 (20 October, 2020}, BRPD Circular No.
17 (28 September 2020), BRPD Circular No. 16 {21 July 2020), BRPD circular letter No.07 {19 March
2020), BRPD circular letter No.06 {19 May 2019}, BRPD Circular No. 03 {21 April 2019} BRPD Circular
No. 15 (27 September 2017), BRPD Circular No. 14 (23 September 2012), BRPD Circular No. 15 (23
September 2012), BRPD Circular No. 32 (27 October 2010) respectively at the following rates:

(i) Generé[ provision on unclassified loans and advances : Rate
Standard general loans and advances {others) 1%
Standard Small and Medium enterprise Financing 0.25%
Standard loans to Merchant Banking/BHs/SDs 2%
Standard loans for proféssional to set up a business and credit card 2%
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Standard Housing Finance( HF} 1%
Standard Consumers loan other than HF 2%
Standard Short term Agri. and Micro credit 1%
Special Mention Account general Loans and advances (others) 1%
Special mention account Small and Medium enterprise Financing 0.25%
Special mention account loans to BHs/MBs/SDs 2%
Special mention account LP and credit card 2%
Special mention account Housing Finance (HF) 1%
Special mention account Consumer's loan scheme other than HF 2%
(ii) | Specific provision on classified loans and advances :
Substandard (Agri. and Micro credit) 5%
Substandard (small, cottage, micro) 5%
Substandard (others) 20%
Doubtful (Agri. and Micro credit) 5%
Doubtful (smal[, cottage, micra) 20%
Doubtfut {Others) 50%
Bad or Loss 100%
Loans and advances (write-off):

Loans and advances are written off to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery and in
accordance with BRPD circular No.01 (06 February 2019), BRPD circular No.13 {07 November 2013),
DOS circular No.01 dated (29 December 2004}, BRPD letter No.1290 dated 25 March 2003 and BRPD
circular No.2 (13 January 2003). These write offs, however, will not undermine/affect the claim
amount against the borrowers. Detailed memorandum records for all such written off accounts are

meticulously maintained and followed up.
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Loans and advances (recovery from written off):

The bank puts continuous effort for recovery from written off loans and advances in compliance with
Section 28ka of the Banking Companies Act 1991 {as amended up to date} and BRPD circular no. 01
dated 6 February 2019. The Bank takes necessary legal measures against default borrowers for
recovery against written off loans and advances as per relevant BB guidelines and Artha Rin Adalat
Act-2003. Legal cost incurred against those borrowers are initially charged to the profit and loss

account of the bank.
2.2.8 Property, Plant and equipment

Recognition and Measurement

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS 16 Property Plant and
Equipment except Land. Land is initially measured at cost and then recognized at revalued amount.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment Is recognized as an asset if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and the cost of the item can

be measured reliably.

The cost of the items of property, plant and equipment comprises:

i) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase tax, after deducting trade
discount and rebates

i) any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

iii) the initial estimate of the cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on

which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as
consequence of having used the item during a particular period of purpose other than to produce
during that period.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if
it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The
costs of the day-to-day servicing of fixed assets are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged at the rates as per our Bank's policy on diminishing
balance method with the exception of Computers and Accessories, Machinery and Equipment and
Motor vehicles on which straight-line method is applied. Cost of lifts is included in machinery and
equipment and depreciated on straight line method.

In case of acquisition of fixed assets, depreciation has been charged from the month of acquisition,
whereas no depreciation on assets disposed-off has been charged from the month of disposal.
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Depreciation at applicable rates is charged on additions to fixed assets during the period from 21
December of the previous Year to 20 December of the current Year. Asset category wise depreciation

rates are as follows:

Category of asset Method Rate of Depreciation
Freehold Land N/A -

Leasehold Land Fixed -

Buildings Diminishing Balance 2.50%

Furniture and Fixtures Diminishing Balance 10%

Machinery and Equipment Straight Line 20%

Computers and Computer Accessories | Straight Line 30%, 30% & 40%
Motor Vehicles Straight Line 20%

Gain or Loss on disposal of Fixed Assets

Sale price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss on sale
of assets are recognized in profit and loss account as per provision of IAS 16 Property plant and
equipment.

Revaluation
Increases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation is credited directly to shareholders equity

under the heading of revaluation reserve. Decreases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation
is recognized as an expense. However, a revaluation decrease is charged directly against any related
revaluation surplus to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held in the
revaluation surplus in respect of that same assets.

2.2.9 Intangible assets and amortization of intangible assets

2.2.10

2.2.11

An intangible asset is recognized (as per IAS-38) if it is probable that the future economic benefits
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the assets can be measured
reliably. The estimated useful life of software is three to five years. Amortization methods, useful
lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. System
and software is amortized at the rates of 30%, 30% and 40% on the straight line basis. Expenditure
incurred for system and software is capitalized only when it enhances and extends the economic
benefits of software beyond its original specification and life and such cost is recognized as capital

improvement and added to the original cost of software.

Investment properties

a) Investment property is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both and the future
economic benefits that are associated with the investment property but not held for sale in the
ordinary course of business.

b) Investment property is accounted for under cost model in the financial statements. Accordingly,
after recognition as an asset, the property is carried at its cost, fess accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment loss.

Other Assets

Other Assets include mainly advance office rent, payment of advance income tax has not been closed
yet and all other financial assets, fees and other unrealized income receivable, advance for operating
expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps etc, Any part of uncollectible other assets is subject
to making provision based on their ageing as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 4 date 12 April

2022,
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Liabilities and basis of their valuation
Subordinated Bonds & Perpetual Bonds

Subordinated bonds include fund raised from several banks through issuance of 7 (seven) years
Bonds. These items are brought to financial statements at the gross value of the outstanding balance.

Unsecured, Contingent-Convertible, fully paid-up, non-cumulative, Basel Ill compliant perpetual
bonds are issued for raising Additional Tier-1 Capital.

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents include refinance from Bangladesh
Bank against agro-based credit, SME Loan etc., interest-bearing borrowings against securities from
Bangladesh Bank and call borrowing from other banks. These items are brought to financial
statements at the gross value of the outstanding balance. Details are shown in note 11.

Deposits and other accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non-interest-bearing current deposit redeemable at call, interest
bearing on demand and short-term deposit, savings deposit and fixed deposit. These items are
brought into financial statements are at the gross value of outstanding balance. Details are shown in

note 13.

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for loans and advances, provision for interest
receivables, provision for taxes, interest payable, interest suspense, and accrued expenses. Other
liability is recognized in the balance sheet according to the guideline of Bangladesh bank, 1AS and
IFRS, Income Tax Ordinance-1984 and internal policies of the Bank.

Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statement when the bank has a legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

Capital/Shareholders' equity

Capital management

"The Bank has a capital management process in place to measure, deploy and monitor its available
capital and assess its adequacy. This capital management process aims to achieve the following

objectives:

- To comply with the capital requirements set by the regulators;

- To safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders;

- To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business.

Capital is managed in accordance with the Board approved Capital Management Planning. Senior
management develops the capital strategy and oversee the capital management planning of the
Bank. The Bank's finance, treasury and risk management departments are key participators in
implementing the Bank's capital strategy and managing capital. Capital is managed using both
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Authorised capital

Authorised capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorised by its
Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Paid up capital

Paid up capital represents total amount of shareholders' capital that has been paid in full by the
ordinary shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from
time to time and are entitied to vote at shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the
Bank, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to

any residual proceeds of liquidation.

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained at the rate of 20% of profit before tax in accordance with
provisions of section 24 of the Bank Company Act, 1991. Such transfer shall continue until the reserve
balance equais it's paid up capital together with the share premium.

Revaluation reserve
Revaluation reserve for government securities

Revaluation reserve for government securities arises from the revaluation of treasury bills,
Bangladesh Bank bills and treasury bonds (HFT and HTM) in accordance with the DOS Circular no. 5
dated 26 May 2008 and DOS (SR) 1153/120/2010 dated 08 December 2010.

Revaluation reserve for fixed assets

Revaluation reserve for fixed assets arises from the revaluation of any class of fixed assets when the
market price of the assets increased significantly from the carrying value. When an asset's carrying
amount is increased as a result of revaluation, the increased amount is recognised directly to equity
under the heading of revaluation surplus/reserve as per IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment".

Non-controiling {minority) interest

Minority interest (non-controlling interest) in business is an accounting concept that refers to the
portion of a subsidiary company’s stock that is not owned by the parent company. The magnitude of
the minority interest in Pubali Bank Securities Limited, (a majority owned subsidiary {99.99%) of
Pubali Bank Limited) is very insignificant. Minority interest belongs to sponsor Director of the Bank
and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the claim on assets belonging to the
other non-controlling shareholder. Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated income
statement as a share of profit belonging to the minority shareholder.

Retirement benefits to the employees

a) Provident fund

The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employees. The Commissioner of
Income Taxes, Dhaka has approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund as per section
2(1) of Part B of the First Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1984. The Fund is administered by a
Board of Trustees consisting 3 {three) members and funded by contributions both from employees
10%-30% and Bank @10% of basic salary. Provident fund is invested by the Trustees as laid down in
clause (2) of rules 3 {1) of the Income-Tax {Provident Fund Relief Rules) {Notification no.9 dated
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15.3.1930) whereas Trust Act 1882. Interest earned from the investment is credited to the members’
accounts annually. Provident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance
with provident fund rules of the Bank.

b) Gratuity

The Bank has been maintaining an employee gratuity fund in the name of Pubali Bank Limited
Gratuity Fund under which benefits are given to the staff of the Bank in accordance with the rules of
gratuity fund. National Board of Revenue has approved the gratuity fund as a recognised gratuity
fund vides their letter no. 6(16) /2007/822 of 14 November 2007. The Fund is operated by a Board of

Trustees consisting 5 (five) members of the Bank.

Provision for gratuity is made on monthly basis on the basis of actuarial valuation. Pubali Bank
Limited maintained an investment of Tk. 549.64 crore as gratuity fund against the Gratuity Liability as
on 31.12.2022. Three years, or immediately after any major change in the salary structure that could
impact the periodic amount of contributions. The last valuation was carried out on 31 December
2022 by Air Consulting Limited and as per their recommendation the defined benefit obligation of

BDT 549.64 Crore.
c) Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

As per Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 and SRO no. 336/Law/2010, all companies fall within the scope of
WPPF are required to provide @ 5% of its profit before charging such expense to their eligible
employees within the stipulated time. Consistent with the industry practice and subsequent
clarification given by Bank & Financial Institutions Division {BFID), Ministry of Finance, no provision
has been made by the Bank in the reporting period against Workers' Profit Participation Fund

{WPPF).
d) Other Employee Benefits
Group Term Life Insurahce

All regular employees are eligible for Group Term Life Insurance (death claim) according to their
Ranks. B '

Staff Welfare Fund

The objective of the Staff Welfare Fund is to provide financial assistance to regular category
employee and their declared dependents of the bank incurring severe accident during office duty,
extended iliness {not more than 6 months) which costs would not be affordable by the employee and
which are not covered by any other means. This fund also offers Scholarship grants to their children
for their outstanding performance in public examination. All members of this Fund shall contribute
monthly to the fund according to their designation. The subscription is deducted from salary of
employees and credited against separate index no. in “Staff Welfare fund” as a liability of the bank.
The committee shall consist of 7 (seven) members including the Managing Director as the ex-officio
Chairman, one DMD, The GM/DGM Head of the Human Resources Division as ex-officic Member-
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer (CFO). The Division Head of Audit Division , GM/ DGM of HRD to be
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Bank and one representative from Trade Union to be

selected by them.
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Festival bonus

All regular employees are entitied for two festival bonuses every year by the approval of Board of
Directors.

Annual leave

According to Bangladesh Bank policy ali permanent employees have to avail 10 consecutive days of
mandatory leave. Besides this ordinary leave, maternity leave, casual leave & quarantine leave also
sanctioned in favor of the official as per leave guidelines as stated in the Service Rule of the Bank.

Subsidized Scheme - Staff Loan

Demand Loan against P.F., Consumers Loan Scheme, House Building Loan, Education Loan, Car Loan,
and Motor Cycle Loan are provided to the confirmed employee at a subsidized rate. Criteria & details
of types wise staff loan is given below: '

Staff Loan Scheme

A Confirmed employee who have completed at least 05 (Five) years of service in the Bank having
clean service record can avail Staff Consumers Loan taking approval from department head and head
of HR subject to completion of a specific service length. A confirmed employee can also avail Demand
Loan against P.F. Balance if he/she has clean service record.

House building Loan

A regular employee having clean and satisfactory service record at least 05 (Five) years confirmed
service and at least 02 (two) years active service before retirement can avail the loan maximum 120
times of his existing basic pay at the rate of interest 4% (simple) per annum for 20 years by the
authority of Staff House Building Loan Sanctioning Committee.

Car Loan & Motorcycle Loan

All Executives i.e. AGM and above can avail Car Loan facility by taking approval from the Car Loan
Recommending Committee and all confirmed Officers are eligible for Motor Cycle Loan {Interest free)
by taking approval from the competent authority at Head Office.

Revenue recognition

Interest income
Interest on unclassified loans and advances (except those of rescheduled and stay order

accounts) is recognised as income on accrual basis, interest on classified loans and advances
(including rescheduled and stay order accounts} is credited to interest suspense account with
actual receipt of interest there from credited to income as and when received as per instruction
contained in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD circular no. 03 dated 21
April 2019, BRPD circular no. 8 dated 12 April 2020, BRPD circular no 12 dated 10 June 2020,
BRPD circular no 17 dated 28 September 2020 and BRPD circular letter no 56 dated 10 December
2020. BRPD circular letter no-50 {14 December, 2021), BRPD circular letter no-52 {29 December,
2021) and BRPD circular letter no-53 {30 December, 2021},
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Income from investments (interest and others)

Income on investments in Government and other securities, debentures and bonds are accounted for
on accrual basis as per the provisions of IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers and relevant

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income arising from services provided by the Bank are recognised as income on
earned basis as per IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers. Fees and commission charged to
customers on trade finance i.e., L/C, L/G, acceptance and other general banking services i.e., card
services, management fees, arrangement fees, locker charges etc. are recognised as income when a
performance obligation is satisfied by transferring a promised service to customer by the bank, and
at the time of effecting the transactions except those which are received in advance.

Income from investments (non-interest income)

Non-interest investment income i.e., gain/loss arising from trading in government securities {HFT),
guoted and unquoted shares & mutual funds are recognised in profit and loss account at the time of
effecting the transactions except those which are restricted by Bangladesh Bank.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when sharehclders’ right to receive is established.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary
shares outstanding as on 31 December 2022 as per |IAS-33 “Earnings per Share”. Diluted earnings per

share was not required to calculate as no dilution occurred.

Provisions on balances with other banks and financial institutions (Nostro accounts)

Provisions for unsettled transactions on nostro accounts are reviewed semi-annually by management
and certified by our external auditors in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Foreign Exchange Policy
Department (FEPD) Circular No. 677 {13 September 2005). Bank is required to make provision
regarding the un-reconciled debit balance as at balance sheet date.

Reconciliation of books of account

Books of account in regard to inter-bank (inside Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-
branch transactions are being regularly reconciled. The Bank however, formed a task force to take
positive steps to eliminate the long outstanding inter-branch entries within the shortest period of

time.
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The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on

residual maturity term as per the following basis:

Particulars

Basis of use

Cash, balance with other bhanks and financial
institutions, money at call and short notice, etc.

Stated maturity/observed behavioral trend.

Investments

Residual maturity term.

Loans and advances

Repayment/maturity schedule and
behavioral trend {non-maturity products).

Fixed assets

useful life.

Other assets Realisationfamortisation basis.
Borrowings from other banks and financial | Maturity/repayment term.
institutions

Deposits and other accounts

Maturity and behavioral trend (non-

maturity products).

Other long term liability

Maturity term.

Provision and other liability

Settlement/adjustment schedule basis.

Dividend

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from retained earnings when
they are approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting {AGM) of the Bank.

Compliance of International Accounting Standard, International Financial Reporting Standard (1AS),

(IFRS)

Ref. Name of the standards Status

IFRS-1 First-time adoption of international financial Reporting Standards Not applicable
IFRS-2 Share-based Payment Not applicable
IFRS-3 Business Combinations Complied
IFRS-4 Insurance Contracts Not applicable
IFRS-5 Non-current assets Held for Sale and Discounted Operaticns Not applicable
IFRS-6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Not applicable
IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied *
IFRS-8 Operating Segments Complied
IFRS-9 Financial Instruments Complied *
IFRS-10 Consolidated Financial Statements Complied

IFRS-11 Joint Arrangements
IFRS-12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Not applicable
Not applicable

IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
IFRS-14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts Not applicable
IFRS-15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied
IFRS 16 Leases Complied
IAS-1  Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
IAS-2  Inventeries Not applicable
IAS-7  Statement of Cash Flows Complied
IAS-8  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
IAS-10 Events after the Reporting Period Complied
IAS-12 Income taxes Complied
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IAS-16
|AS-19
|AS-20

IAS-21
IAS-23
IAS-24
|AS-26
|AS-27
iAS-28
IAS-29
IAS-32
IAS-33
1AS-34
|AS-36
|AS-37
[AS-38
IAS-40
IAS-41

Property, Plant and Equipment

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance

The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates.
Borrowing Cost

Related party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Separate Financial Statements

Investment in Associates

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Financial Instruments: Presentation

Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets '

Provisions, Contingent Liabiiities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Agriculture

A. Qasem & Co
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Complied
Not Complied

Not applicable
Complied
Complied
Complied

Not applicable
Complied

Not applicable
Not applicable
Complied *
Complied
Complied**
Complied
Complied
Complied

Not applicable
Not applicable

* Complied to the extent possible subject to compliance to Bangladesh Bank guidelines in this

respect.

** Complied in the preparation of interim financial reports of the Bank.

Reason for departure from IFRS

The central Bank of Bangladesh (Bangladesh Bank) as regulator to the Banking Industry has issued a
number of circulars/directives which are not consistent with the requirements specified in the
IAS/IFRS as referred above. In such cases the bank has followed the regulatory requirements

specified by the Bangladesh Bank.

Standards issued but not yet effective

A number of standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2022 and earlier application is permitted. However, the Bank has not early applied
the following new standards in preparing these financial statements.

A. IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01
january 2023. IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of insurance contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is to
ensure that an entity provides relevant information that faithfully represents those contracts. The
Bank has not yet assessed in potential impact of IFRS 17 on its financial statements.

There are no other standards that are not yet effective and that would be expected to have a
material impact on the Bank in the current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable future

transactions.
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Implementation of IFRS 16 and its relevant assumptions and disclosure

IFRS 16: Leases has come into force on 1 lanuary 2019, as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh {ICAB). As Bangladesh Bank (BB) has no other alternative regulation or
guidance regarding the same, Pubali Bank applied IFRS 16 its financial statements using modified
retrospective approach where the Bank measured the lease liability at the present value of the
remaining lease payments, discounted it using the bank’s incremental borrowing rate at the date of
initial application, and recognized a right-of-use asset at the date of initial application on a lease by
lease basis. Due to applying modified retrospective effect, prior year results have not been restated.

Right-of-use assets (ROU)

The Bank recognizes right-of-use assets at the date of initial application of IFRS 16. The ROU asset is
initially measured at cost at the amount of the lease liability plus any initial direct costs incurred by
the lessee and depreciated using the straight line methods from the commencement date (from the
beginning of 2019) to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the
lease term. The ROU assets are presented under fixed assets (note 9).

Lease Liability

At the commencement date of lease, the bank recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present
value of the lease payments to be made over the lease term using incremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial application. Lease liability is measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect
interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments.

The impact of the new standard on lessees’ financial statements are:

An increase in recognized assets and liabilities;
More lease expenses recognized in early periods of lease, and less in the later periods of a lease;
A shift in lease expense classification from rental expenses to interest expense and depreciation

As per IFRS 16: Leases, summary of lease related information is provided in the table below:

Summary of IFRS 16:

=
2 l E
Qpening Balance 1,741.47 1,500.46
Addition 702.66 702.66
Adjustment Advance rent - 23.50
Interest Expense - 134.86
Accumulated Depreciation/Lease Payment {481.86) (698.45)
Closing Balance 1,962.27 1,663.03

Risk Management

Banks operating in Bangladesh while conducting operations usually face 06 core risks i.e. Credit Risk,
Internal Control & Compliance Risk. Money Laundering Risk, Asset Liability Management Risk, Foreign
Exchange Risk, and Information & Communication Technology Risk. Moreover, Residual Risk,
Concentration Risk, Liquidity Risk, Reputation Risk, Strategic Risk, Settlement Risk and Environmental
& Climate Change Risk etc. are also brought into consideration. Success or failure of the bank
depends to a great extent on proper identification and minimization of these risks. Failure in risk
management may affect bank's deposit, advance, earning, NPL, capital and liquidity position
(domestic & foreign currency), credit rating, CAMELS rating and Composite Risk Rating etc.
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As per BRPD Circular no.11 dated 27 October 2013, a Risk Management Committee of the Board was
formed and the Committee is complying with the instructions of Bangladesh Bank. The Committee is
arranging required number of meetings every year. Risk Management Division and other concerned
divisions are placing memos before the Risk Management Committee of the Board as per Task List
and Reporting Cycle approved by the Committee. As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 13
dated 09 September 2015 and subsequent DOS circular no. 04 dated 08 October 2018, a separate
Risk Management Committee at Management level named as Executive Risk Management
Committee (ERMC) was also formed. Currently. the ERMC is headed by the General Manager &
Division Head of Risk Management Division who is also functioning as the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) of
the bank. In the ERMC, all Deputy Managing Directors, Heads of Principal Offices, all Division Heads
and In-charge of CTPC are the members. Assistant General Manager of Risk Management Divisicn is
functioning as the Member Secretary of the Committee.

There are some other committees in the bank to address other risks such as Credit Committee,
Senior Management Team (SMT), Asset Liability Committee {ALCO). Central Taskforce Committee for
NPL. Recovery, Management Reporting System Committee and Ethical Banking Committee etc.

As per DOS circular no. 04 dated 08 October 2018, Pubali Bank Limited revised the Risk Management
Guidelines of the bank which was approved by the Board of Directors. The guideline was
disseminated to all Branches, Sub Branches, Regional Offices, Principal Offices and Divisions of Head
Office for compliance. Monthly meeting of Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC) is
arranged regularly where different risks are discussed and decisions are gradually implemented.
Minutes of the meetings along with risk management papers/reports are submitted to Department
of Offsite Supervision of Bangladesh Bank on quarterly and half-yearly basis. Risk Management

' Division also prepares Risk Appetite Statement (RAS) on yearly basis mentioning risk limit with
tolerance level. The division also prepares a review report of risk management policies and
effectiveness of risk management functions of our bank on yearly basis.

As a part of Credit Risk Management, the bank has already introduced Internal Credit Risk Rating
{ICRR) for all its applicable credit proposals. Internal Credit Risk Rating of all applicable loan proposals
is approved by Risk Management Division. To address the environment risk, the bank has already
recruited an environmental engineer in our Risk Management Division.

As per BRPD Circular no-03 dated 24 February 2022 and subsequent letter no. BRPD (R-1) {Law
Review) 717/2022/8627 dated 24 August 2022 a Recovery Plan was prepared by the bank considering
various situations such as COVID-19 like pandemic situation, fuel & food price hike, Russia-Ukraine
war, economic recession, government monitory policy and fiscal policy. demand & cost push
inflation, natural calamities like flood, drought & global warming etc. so that the bank can cope with
different stress situations and prepare its responses to the potential shocks in advance. The plan was
approved by the Board of Directors in its 1359™" meeting held on 31.10.2022. The plan has already

been submitted to Bangladesh Bank.

As a part of risk management, adequate capital is maintained against Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk. A Supervisory Review Process (SRP) Team was also formed to review, maonitor,
calculate and maintain adequate capital considering all material risks.

Our bank conducts Stress Testing on quarterly basis to quantify the impact of changes in a number of
risk factors on assets, liabilities and ultimately on the capital of the bank. The report is submitted
before the Board and Bangladesh Bank. Considering the importance of Credit Concentraticn, in the
monthly meeting of Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC), agenda are always incorporated
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on Credit Concentration Risk and Stress Testing. The bank always brings the post shock Capital to Risk
Weighted Asset Ratio into consideration based on minor, moderate and major shock.

To make the officials familiar with risk management, the bank is imparting training to them on

risk management in the following ways:
{1) All newly recruited employees are imparted foundation training where sessions on 06 Core Risks,

Risk Management, and Capital Management etc. are incerporated.

(2) Pubali Bank Training Institute (PBT!) also arranges training workshops on different risks, risk
weighted assets and capital management as per its yearly training calendar.

(3) Officials are also nominated for different trainings arranged by Bangladesh Institute of Bank
Management (BIBM), and Bangladesh Bank Training Academy (BBTA) etc.

(4) Risk Management Division also arranges training workshops on risks, risk weighted assets

and capital management under Risk Based Capital Framework (RBCF).

a} Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is one of the major risk faced by the bank. This can be described as potential loss arising
from the failure of a counterparty to perform as per contractual agreement with the bank. The failure
may result from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in his/her financial condition.
Therefore, Bank's credit risk management activities have been designed to address all this issue. The
Bank has segregated duties of the Officers/Executives involved in credit related activities. Credit
approval, Credit Administration, Monitoring and recovery function have been segregated in line with
Bank's CRM guidelines. For this purpose, separate divisions have been formed at Head Office. These
are Credit Division, Lease Financing Division, Consumer Credit Division, Credit Administration,
Monitoring and Recovery Division (CAM&RD) and Law Division. Similarly Regional Offices and
Corporate Branches are also separated their works of sanctioning, disbursement, monitoring and
recovery. Credit Division of a financial institution helps to maintain asset guality, assessing risk in
lending to a particular customer, sanctioning credit, formulating policy/strategy for lending operation
etc. as well as implement credit policy which has been approved by the Board.

A thorough assessment is done before sanction of any credit facility at credit division, Lease
Financing Division, Consumer Credit Division, Head Office, Principal Office, Regional Office &
Corporate Branch. The risk assessment includes borrower's evaluation, financial statement analysis,
industry analysis, credit history of the customer, repayment capacity, security coverage of the
proposed credit facility, environmental & social risk etc. All credit proposals have been placed before
the credit committee (Corporate Branches, Regional Offices, Principal Offices and Head office) for
recommendation with a view to sanction or decline. Additional/Deputy Managing Director acts as
Chairman of the credit committee at Head office level. Similarly Head of Principal office, Head of
Regional office and Head of Corporate Branch act as Chairman of the respective credit Committee at
Principal office, Regional office and Corporate Branch level. Loans exposure beyond the discretionary
power of Managing Director are placed before the Board of Directors of the Bank for approval.
Concentration of Credit Risk Management is shown innote 7.4,75,7.6,7.7&7.8

In determining single borrower/large loan exposure, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly
followed. Internal audit is conducted on periodical interval to ensure compliance of Bank's and
Regulatory policies. In addition external audit firms are also engaged in this regard. Loans are
classified as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines. Concentration of large loan borrower shown in note

7.9,
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b) Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign exchange risk also known as FX risk, exchange rate risk or currency risk is a financial risk that
exists when a financial transaction is denominated in a currency other than the domestic currency.
The foreign exchange risk arises from the transaction involvement in foreign currency; it also may be
occurred when a bank holds assets or liabilities in foreign currencies and impacts the earnings and
capital of bank due to the fluctuations in the exchange rates. Foreign exchange related transactions
are carried out on behalf of customer (against underlying L/C commitments and other fund
requirements) thus bank has minimal exposure to the captioned risk. Treasury Division reviews the
market conditions, exchange rates, exposure and transactions on daily basis in fixation of foreign
exchange rates to mitigate foreign exchange risk. The players of the Foreign Exchange Market are
Commercial Banks, Central Bank, Exporters, Importers, Individual Customers and various
Commercials.

During the last few months, the foreign exchange market in Bangladesh is experiencing remarkable
volatility, which resulted in substantial depreciation of BDT against major currencies, particularly US
Dollar. Qur Treasury Division independently engages in the foreign currency transactions through
foreign exchange (FX) market and back office is responsible for settlement of the deal and does the
necessary accounting entries while mid office monitors the risk limit. All foreign exchange
transactions are revalued at mark-to-market rate on daily basis. The bank maintains the daily
exchange position within the stipulated limit prescribed by Bangladesh Bank.

c) Asset and Liability Management

Asset and Liability Management (ALM) is an integral part of core risk management in the Bank. ALM
is a mechanism to address the risk faced by the Bank due to disparity between assets and liabilities.
There is a structured and systematic process to manage ALM risk as well as Bafance Sheet risk. The
Bank has an Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) including the senior management
who are dedicated to manage the Asset and Liability Management risk in the Bank. ALCO provides -
comprehensive and dynamic framework for measuring, monitoring and managing financial risks and
to earn sufficient return through maintaining a comfortable liquidity position.

d) Prevention of Money Laundering and Combating Terrorist Financing

Money Laundering Risk arises from non-compliance of money laundering related instructions of the
regulatory body. Its consequences are dire & far reaching and may be in the form of financial penalty,
reputation loss, legal harassment and even the risk of sustainability. Money Launderers provide fuef
for drug dealers, terrorists, illegal arm traders, corrupt public officials and others to operate and
expand their criminal enterprises. Success in money laundering encourages the criminals to continue
their illicit schemes which mean more fraud, more drugs & drug related crime, more violence, unrest
in the society and the economy and a general loss of morale on the part of legitimate business
people. Any country or financial institution reputed as a money laundering or terrorist financing
haven, alone, could cause significant adverse consequences. Foreign banks may decide to limit their
transactions with institutions from money laundering havens, subject these transactions with extra
scrutiny, and terminate correspondent or lending relationship. Even legitimate banks from money
laundering havens may suffer from reduced access to world market or access at a higher cost due to
extra scrutiny of their ownership, organization and control systems. This can lead to diminished
development and economic growth. Both depositors and borrowers as well as investors may cease
doing business with an institution whose reputation has been damaged due to allegation of money
laundering and terrorist financing. Large amounts of laundered funds may be withdrawn suddenly by
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the criminal depositors if the bank is under investigation. Legitimate customers may also begin to
withdraw their funds for fear of losing the same, causing potential liquidity problems. Credit
concentration risk may jeopardize interest income of a bank. Lack of knowledge about a particular
loan customer or group of related borrowers, the customer’s business or what the customer’s
relationship is to other parties can place a bank at risk. If the borrower is invoived in money
laundering, the status of the loan may be downgraded and recovery of the loan may not be possible.
The loss of high quality borrowers reduces interest income, requires additional provision which
substantially reduce income of the bank. Moreover classified loans may increase the Risk Weighted
Assets under Risk Based Capital Framework that reduces Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio. Down
gradation of the loan may also create liquidity crisis, affect the credit rating and CAMELS rating of the
bank. Money laundering and Terrorist Financing may lead to legal risk such as law suits, adverse
judgments, unenforceable contracts, fines & penalties generating losses etc. For involvement in
money laundering & terrorist financing, the regulatory bodies may impose restrictions on business
expansion and bank may lose its market share. Banks around the globe may be unwilling to establish
banking relationship if money laundering prevention and combating terrorist financing status are not

upto the mark.

The following initiatives have been taken by our Bank to comply with the requirements of Bangladesh
Financial Intelligence Unit {BFIU): '

» To prevent money laundering and combat terrorist financing Anti Money Laundering Division {AMLD)
has already been formed as per instruction of BFiU. The Deputy Chief Anti Money Laundering
Compliance Officer (DCAMLCO) of the bank is functioning as the Division Head. '

» Central Compliance Committee (CCC) at Head Office has already been formed headed by Chief Anti-
Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO). Regional Anti-Money Laundering Compliance
Officer (RAMLCO) and Branch Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer {BAMLCO) have aisoc been
designated to the Regional Offices and Branches respectively.

» All circulars of former Anti Money Laundering Department of Bangladesh Bank and at present
Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU) have been disseminated to the branches for compliance,
BFIU circular no. 26 dated 16/06/2020 has already been disseminated to the branches, regional
offices, principal offices and divisions of Head Office highlighting important instructions and asking for
strict compliance. _

» Bangladesh Bank has issued new account opening form through BRPD circular no 02 dated
23/02/2020. Later, BFIU has also revised KYC profile form through BFIU circular no. 26 dated
16/06/2020. Accordingly, our bank has prepared the new account opening form incorporating all the
instructions of BRPD and BFIU of Bangladesh Bank and the same is disseminated to the branches to
open new accounts through the form.,

» Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk Management Guidelines (Revised 2021), Customer
Selection Policy (Revised 2021) have been prepared and the same have been disseminated to the
branches for compliance.

% Guidelines on Prevention of Trade Based Money Laundering has been prepared and disseminated.

> As per Money Laundering Prevention Act-2012 and its amendment 2015; Branches have been
instructed to obtain complete & accurate information of the clients while opening and maintaining
banking refationship.

> To ensure the genuineness of the customers, we obtain photocopy of national ID / Birth Registration
Certificate from the customer, genuineness checked and verification done.

» Customers are graded on the basis of risk. Branches have been advised to closely monitor High Risk
Customers, Politically Exposed Persons and Influential Persons and apply Enhanced Due Diligence in

these regards.
> Branches have been advised to compare actual transactions with transaction profile to identify
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abnormatl and suspicious transactions.

% Cash Transaction Report {CTR) is submitted to BFIU in time and certificate in relation of CTR analysis
also submitted to them. '

» Transaction Monitoring is done both Automated and Manual process. If any transaction seems
suspicious then the branch forward it to Head Office through proper channel maintaining
confidentiality. Head Office examines the documents and submit the report to BFIU through goAML
webportal.

» Self-Assessment Statement is prepared by the branches on half yearly basis and a summary report is
prepared by Anti-Money Laundering Division of Head Office. The report is submitting to Bangladesh
Financial Intelligence Unit regularly. Follow-up letters are issued to the branches to remove the
weakness detected in the Self-Assessment Report.

» Our internal auditors assess the AML & CFT status of the branches through Independent Testing
Procedure (ITP} while conducting audit. The same is summarized and placed before the Management
as well as MANCOM meeting & after that it is used to submit to the Bangladesh Financial Intelligence
Unit (BFIU) on half yearly basis. Branches are advised through follow up letters to remove their
weakness.

» Extensive training is being continuously imparted to the officials of the Bank to make them familiar
with money laundering prevention & combating terrorist financing and to mitigate the risk arising out
therefrom. Every year Management of our Bank approves outreach training calendar on Money
Laundering Prevention, Combating Terrorist Financing and Prevention of TBML. As per outreach
Training Calendar workshops are arranged in due time. Pubali Bank Training Institute also arranges
training workshop on the issue as per their yearly training plan.

» At present; Trade Based Money Laundering by the way of under invoicing, over invoicing, under
shipment, over shipment, multiple shipment and shipment of inferior goods etc. is a burning issue.
Our Bank is seriously handling the issue. A session on Trade Based Money Laundering has been
incorporated in all outreach workshops. Beside this own bank import-export product wise price
verification database is introduced.

> Before considering / establishing / continuing correspondent banking reiationship, status on money
laundering prevention and combating terrorist financing of the respondent banks are obtained
through a questionnaire developed by Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit and/or Wolfsberg. Other
information and documents such as license, certificate of incorporation, list of directors, compliance
status of regulatory instruction etc. are also verified. Cross Boarder Correspondent Banking
relationship with any bank is only established upon receipt of the desired information/documents
and evaluate the same through Questionnaire after getting approval from CAMLCO.

» As a precautionary measure and as per instruction of Bangiadesh Financial Intelligence Unit, we do
not establish Correspondent Banking relationship with any shell bank or any bank having banking
relationship with any shell bank.

» Our bank has already introduced sanction screening against UN, OFAC, UK and EU sanction list so that
no blacklisted individuai/entity can use our banking channel to commit any financial crime. Moreover,
we used a sanctions screening solutions named “FIRCO Compliance Link” from Acuity-FIRCOSOFT for

all foreign trade transactions.
» In house developed Price Verification Template for foreign trade have already been developed and

maintained.

» As per instruction of Bangladesh bank, we have availed screening of underlying import and export
shipments through vessel/container tracking from Lloyd's List Intelligence, a world renowned service
provider.

» Customer Level Risk Assessment is performed through a Matrix as per instruction of BFIU by branch
while conducting Trade related CDD along with general CDD or separately, before starting of trade

transaction.
» Pubali Bank Limited has afready introduced 3 Level Review Systems in trade transaction to prevent

TBML risk arises in trade transaction as per TBML guidelines.
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e) Internal Control and Compliance

Internal Control refers to the mechanism in place on a permanent basis to control the activities of an
organization, both at a central and at a departmental/divisional level. It is a process, effected by a
bank’s Board of Directors, Management and other personnel, designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the achievement of objectives relating to operations, reporting and compliance.
It is a process, rather than a structure. It is not a separate activity disconnected from the rest of
business activities, rather is an integral part of those activities. It is a dynamic, continuing series of
activities planned, implemented and monitored by the board of directors and management at all
levels within an organization. It is an integral part of the daily activity of a bank which on its own
merits identifies the risk associated with the process and adopts a measure to mitigate the same.
Only part, not all, of internal control consists of policies and procedures. Internal control provides
only reasonable assurance, not absolute assurance, with regard to achievement of the organization’s
objectives. External events such as economic recession, inflation, unrest in the society, Government
policies and competition, etc. can interfere with achievement of objectives of the arganization
although there is a good internal control system.

The main objectives of internal control system in a bank are as: (i} Operations objectives:
achievement of a bank's basic mission and vision, (ii} Reporting objectives: timely, accurate and
comprehensive reporting-financial and non-financial, external and internal and (iii) Compliance
objectives: conducting activities and taking specific actions in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations. For attaining Operational objectives, the organization should ensure the maximum
utilization of its resources without hampering the quality of products/services. The Reporting
objectives of internal control system ensure that all necessary information that flow within the bank,
into the bank and out of the bank are correct, reliable and timely generated for effective decision
making. The Compliance objectives ensure that the organization performs all of its activities
complying all laws, rules, regulations and business ethics for sustainable development, for
betterment of the stakeholders, and to protect the reputation of the organization.

Internal Control Environment is the framework under which internal control are developed,
implemented and monitored. It consists of the Mechanisms and arrangements that ensure internal &
external risks to which the bank company is exposed to. It is also very much important for a bank for
its existence and the factors which together comprise the control environment are: (i} a Board of
Directors that is actively concerned with sound corporate governance and that understands and
diligently discharges its responsibilities by ensuring that the company is appropriately and effectively
managed and controlled, (i} a Management that actively manages and operates the bank in a sound
and prudent manner, (i) a Management Information System to provide timely, complete & reliable
data/ information for effective decision making to support organizational and procedural control and
to soundly & prudently manage the organization's exposures to risk and, {iv) an independent audit
mechanism to monitor the effectiveness of the organizational and procedural control.

Compliance refers to operating the bank in conformity with applicable laws, regulations, policies,
standards, guidelines etc. applicable to all institutions in its category and responding fully and in a
timely manner to supervisory criticism and orders to take corrective action issued by the applicable
regulatory authorities or law enforcement bodies. In this context, compliance also refers to
preventive actions taken to mitigate compliance risk which is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions,
material financial loss or loss to reputation as a result of failure to comply with applicable rules.
Today's banks are highly exposed to compliance risk since they have a great number of stakeholders,
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e.g. regulators, customers, counterparties, tax authorities, local-authorities, and other authorized
agencies. Compliance risk can lead to imposition of fines & penalties, payment of damages, loss of
market share, regulatory sanction and in severe case loss of franchise etc. It can also lead to a
diminished reputation, also known as reputation risk, arising from an adverse perception of the
image of the bank by customers, counter parties, shareholders or regulators.

Importance of Internal Control & Compliance has substantially increased in the banks due to
expansion of business, addition of branches/Sub-Branches/Islami Banking Windows, diversified &
sophisticated banking products/services, use of information technology, preparation and
implementation of Risk Based Audit Plan, introduction of Risk Based Capital Framework and other
stringent regulatory compliances. Considering the above issues, Bangladesh Bank has revised the ICC
Guidelines for all banks. Our bank has also prepared Revised ICC Guidelines by following Bangladesh
Bank BRPD circular no. 03 dated 08 March, 2016 & BRPD circular no., 06 dated 04 September, 2016 to
ensure a proper internal control & compliance. Considering our large branch network, volume of
operations, introduction of Risk Based Audit and stringent regulatory compliance, ICC organogram of
our bank has been restructured, Mr. Ahmed Enayet Manzur, Honorable Deputy Managing Director is
functioning as the Head of Internal Control & Compliance Wing of our bank. In our bank, under
Internal Control & Compliance Wing, 03 divisions viz. Audit & Inspection Division, Monitoring Division
and Compliance Division are working separately and independently as shown below:

Internal Control & Compliance
Compliance Wing Divislon

Audit 8 Inspection
Division

Monitoring
Division

Audit & Inspection Division conducts audit as per Risk Based Audit Plan approved by the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors. IT auditor is attached with audit team to conduct IT audit.
Synopsis of the audit report is placed before the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors regularly.
Qur Islamic Banking Wing conducts Shari'ah Audit in the Islamic Banking Windows of the bank.
Monitoring Division is engaged in monitoring function through different monitoring tools such as
Pubali Monitoring System (PMS), Departmenta! Control Function Checklist (DCFCL), Quarterly
Operations Report (QOR) and Loan Documentation Checklist (LDCL)/Investment Documentation
Checklist {IDCL) etc. Compliance Division deals with all regulatory compliance related activities and
also functions as the contact point of the bank. The division ensures regulatory requirements and
industry practices in the bank. Compliance Division has also been entrusted to implement the

National Integrity Strategy of the bank.

The issue of effective internal control system, corporate governance, transparency & accountability
etc. have become of great importance. Weakness in Internal Control System may lead to significant
amount of loss and the loss may be originated from internal & external fraud, employment practices
& workplace safety, business practices, damage to physical assets, business disruption & system
failure, and process management etc. Management Committee (MANCOM)/Senior Management
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Team (SMT) headed by Honorable Managing Director & CEO reviews the overall internal control
system of the bank and a certificate is placed before the Board of Directors on the issue on yearly
basis. As per instruction of Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Compliance Division places the
memoranda on “Implementation Status of Internal Control and Compliance of the bank” before the
Committee on quarterly basis and decisions are being gradually implemented. Moreover, as per
yearly reporting cycle, Compliance Division also places memoranda on Interna! Control & Compliance
(ICC} Risk, Operational Risk and Compliance Risk before the Risk Management Committee of the
Board. As a part of Internal Control & Operational Risk Management and as per Bangladesh Bank's
DOS circular letter no. 03 dated 09 May, 2017, our bank submits Self-Assessment Report on Anti-
Fraud Internal Controls to Bangladesh Bank on half yearly basis, duly signed by Honorable Managing
Director & CEO and countersigned by Honorable Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board of

Directors.

As per instruction of revised ICC Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, an annual report on the health of the
bank is prepared and the same is submitted to Audit Committee of the Board, Board of Directors of
the bank and Banking Regulation & Policy Department, Bangladesh Bank as regulatory compliance.

Bangladesh Bank in its revised ICC Guideline has asserted that all banks should have a Compliance
policy of their own approved by the Board of Directors, which will be a formal document for
establishing a permanent and effective compliance function. Accordingly, Compliance Division of our
Bank has prepared Compliance Policy and the same has also been disseminated for compliance.

Ethical issues and behavioral norms have assumed of great importance in the banking industry since
banks deal with the money of countless depositors and if the interest of the depositors is threatened,
it will bring the economy to a halt. Considering the fact and as per directive of our Central Bank, a
Central Ethical Committee has already been formed in our bank headed by Mr. Ahmed Enayet
Manzur, Honorable Deputy Managing Director where Mr. A. Jalil, Deputy General Manager & Division
Head of Compliance Division is the Member Secretary of the Committee. The said committee has
been approved by Honorable Managing Director & CEQ. The Committee is responsible to the
Honorable Managing Director & CEO for implementation of the decisions. To ensure Ethics in Banking
and as per instruction of Bangladesh Bank, a National Integrity Strategy Cell has been formed headed
by Mr. Nitish Kumar Roy, General Manager & Focal Point Officer of the Bank. Our bank prepares
National Integrity Strategy Work Plan for every financial year and submits reports on its
implementation status to NIS Cell, Secretariat Department of Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis.

f) ICT Operation

ICT Operation Framework secures gualitative and error-free implementation and management of
daily banking operation, prompt support services against PIBS, PMS, BACH, BEFTN, Network, System,
etc and assure all stakeholders with confidence that ICT processes are harmonized securely with the
Bank's requirements and risks are effectively managed and mitigated within the Banking Operation
System that results in increased transaction volume, customer base as well as market share. '

Pubali Bank Limited has been extending customer services at all of our 498 branches and 125 sub-
branches using our in-house developed core banking software, Pubali Integrated Banking System
(PIBS) and at 17 Islamic Wings using our in-house developed core Islamic banking software, Pubali
Integrated Islamic Banking System (PIIBS) under network environment. Real Time Centralized Online
Banking System has been developed and deployed in all of 498 branches, 125 sub-branches and 17
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Islamic Wings across the country. The Online Banking Network of Pubali Bank Limited has become
the largest one in the banking sector of Bangladesh.

The efficient members of the Software, System, Network and Hardware Support Unit at ICT
Operation Division are extending quick support to the branches to solve any software/operational
problems in banking software. Besides, ICT Operation Division is modifying, strengthening and
enhancing our core banking solutions, PIBS, according to demand, which is being notified to branches
through varicus circulars.

To encourage incoming foreign remittances, all of our branches have been brought under the
network of Western Union Money Transfer, MoneyGram, Transfast, Xpress Money Services, Ria,
Pravu Money Transfer, Placid Express etc. in addition to receiving Foreign TTs from different
Exchange Houses abroad. Besides, we have developed an online payment module through which
branches can pay remittances to customers quickly.

We have launched our Internet Banking System using our in-house developed software and we are
extending this services to the customers of our all Online Branches. Security of the transmitted data
by encryption/decryption has been ensured through agreement with VeriSign Secured Site Pro. Our
Software Development Division is working on development of software for Mobile Banking, SMS

Banking and Agent Banking.

We have introduced Mobile Application, Pl () for our customers with different transactional and
non-transactional banking services for 24/7. Current Available Transactional Features include Fund
Transfer, Mobile Recharge, Bill Payment and Credit Card Bill Payment whereas available Non-
transactional Features include Creating Wallet Account, Balance of the Accounts, Mini Statement,
Detailed Date Ranged Statement, Payment Status of issued Cheques, Cheque Book Requisition, Stop
Payment of Cheque Leaf or Book and Submitting Positive Pay Instructions.

We have participated in the Real Time Gross Settlement {RTGS) from its inception as a pioneer bank
through our in-house developed software, PIBS.

We have established our Data Center at ICT Operation Division, Head Office and Disaster Recovery
Center at Uttara, Dhaka. Banking Data of our all the Online Branches are being stored both at our
Data Center and Disaster Recovery Center simultaneously to ensure business continuity even in
disaster. Moreover, we have recently added Exadata storage solution for enhancing storage capacity
of our Data Center and Disaster Recovery Center that assured uninterrupted data availability for end
users and proiiferated period end data processing speed. Data Center and Disaster Recovery Center
of Pubali Bank Limited has been restructured recently and become one of the best ones in
Bangladesh. In context of international standard, architecture of Data Center has been upgraded to

Tire-3 S_ta ndard.

Considering the current Cyber Security Thread Landscape, we have introduced Multi-layer Security
Controls to secure our Information Systems. The goal of Layered Security is to increase effectiveness
of the security controls in place through a defensive strategy. We logically segregate our Data Center
in different Zones such as Core zone, DMZ zone, Partner zone based on Application and minimize the
attack vectors. We have already implemented Next-Gen Firewall and IPS, IDS, Email Security, Web
Security, Web Application Firewall (WAF} and Advanced Malware Protection {AMP) to protect our

environment.
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We have successfully implemented Software for Bangladesh Automated Clearing House (BACH-2) and
Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer System (BEFTN), Credit Information Bureau {CIB) Reporting as

per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

We have successfully implemented Active Directory Domain Services (AD DS) to centralize the
administrative control on OS user authentication complying with ICT Security Policy of our Bank.

We have made an agreement with Election Commission (EC) to verify genuineness/correctness of
National ID of our all existing customers as well as new customers at the time of registration using
EC's Database. Moreover, ICT Operation Division has facilitated e-GP related services to our valued
customers in the line with the Management's goal to be the market leader in e-GP.

We have established our website https://www.pubalibangla.com where the visitors can get
information about our products, charge schedule, career opportunities, procurement notices and
present status of our bank. The website is updated periodically and also as and when required.
Communication through email among our Branches, Regional Offices and different Divisions of Head
Office under our own Mail Server at ICT Operation Division, Head Office has become quick and easier.

"Pubali Monitoring System has been developed for different Divisions of Head Office, Regional Offices

and Principal Offices to monitor/observe the status of branch operation and performance under their
jurisdiction.

We have already deployed IP Phone to our Head Office, Principal Offices, Regional Offices, Corporate
and AD branches. Now we are deploying IP Phone to all of our branches. We will launch video
conferencing system shortly through which internal of the Bank will be nearly free of cost and
external communication will be less costly. Eventually, Pubali Bank will experience standard unified

Communication System.

To ensure proper training to our officials and raising awareness among them, ICT Operation Division
arranged need based hands on training program at our Computer Lab daily in addition to
training/workshop arranged at Head Office Auditorium throughout the year. During the year 2022,
we conducted 24 training programs at our-Computer Lab on 140 (One Hundred and Forty) different
courses covering 5,647 participants from Branches/Regional Offices across the country.

Pubali Bank Limited is moving towards state of art technology platform and in such a scenario, we are
now at a stage of introducing technology based different aiternative delivery channels such as Agent
Banking, Booth Banking, Mobile Financial Services (MFS) and so on in the line with transforming
Pubali Bank Limited to a technology based banking. ICT Operation Division is working hard for

achieving this objective within a short period of time.

Capital Adequacy under Basel-lll

Banks operating in Bangladesh are maintaining capital since 1996 on the basis of risk weighted assets
in line with the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS) capital framework published in 1988.
Considering present complexity and diversity in the banking industry and to make the bank’s capital
requirement more risk sensitive, Bangladesh Bank, being the central bank of the country has decided
to adopt the Risk Based Capital Adequacy for banks in line with capital adequacy framework revised
by the BCBS popularly known as “Basel II”. Bangladesh Bank prepared a guideline to be followed by
all scheduled banks from January 2009. Both the existing capital requirement rules on the basis of
Risk Weighted Assets and revised Risk Based Capital Adequacy Framework for Banks as per Base! I
were followed simultaneously initially for one year. For the purpose of statutery compliance during
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the period of parallel run i.e. 2009, the computation of capital adequacy requirement under existing
rules prevailed. On the other hand, revised Risk Based Capital Adequacy Framework as per Basel Il
had been practiced by the banks during 2009 so that Basel Il recommendation could effectively be
adopted from 2010. From January 2010, Risk Based Capital Adequacy Framework as per Basel Il have
been fully practiced by the banks replacing the previous rules under Basel-l. Bangladesh Bank
adopted “Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for
banks in line with Basel lI)” as per BRPD circular no. 18 dated 21 December 2014 replaced of
“Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy {Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line
with Basel 11)”. This circular has been come into force with effect from January 01, 2015. Pubali Bank
Limited is maintaining its capital requirements at adequate level as per “Guidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel uy”

The guideline is structured around the following three aspects of pillars of Basel-lll:

l. Minimum capital requirements to be maintained by a bank against credit, market and

operational risk;

I, " Supervisory Review i.e., Process for assessing overall capital adequacy in relation to a bank's
risk profile and a strategy for maintaining its capital at an adequate level;

. Market Discipline i.e., to make public disclosure of information on the bank's risk profiles,

capital adequacy and risk management.
Disclosure on fraud and forgeries committed by bank empioyees

In the year-2022, 02 {two) incidents were traced relating to fraud and forgery. One was at our Mohila
College Branch under Sylhet Region involving Tk. 2.84 Lac and the other at Principal Branch Dhaka for
Tk. 49.16 Lac. The defalcated amount of both branch has been fully recovered. Administrative action

is taken/under process against delinquent employees.

Off Balance Sheet items

Off Balance Sheet Items include various non-derivative financial instruments primarily letter of credit
(L/C), tetter of guarantee (L/G), acceptance and endorsements, bills for collection etc. and various
derivative instruments like forward contracts and currency rate swaps etc.

Provision for off-balance sheet exposure

"As per BRPD circular No.14 (23 September 2012), BRPD circular No.01 (03 January 2018) and BRPD
circular No.07 (21 June 2018) the Bank has recognised @ 1% General Provision on the following off-
balance sheet exposures as defined in BRPD circular No.10 {24 November 2002).

- Acceptance and endorsements
- Letters of guarantee

- Irrevocable letters of credit

- Foreign exchange contracts

Loan write-off

Loans are normally written off, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery of these amounts and
in accordance with BRPD circular No.2 {13 January 2003} and BRPD circular No.13 (07 November

2013) & BRPD circular No. 01 (06 February 2018).
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Authorization of financial statements

The Board of Directors accorded its approval and authorized these financial statements on 13 April
2023.

Memorandum items

_Memorandum items are maintained to have control over all items of importance and for such

transactions where the Bank has only a business responsibility and no legal commitment. Stock of
travelers' cheques, value of savings certificates (sanchaya patra} etc. fall under the memorandum
items.

Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January 2022 to 31 December 2022.

Number of employees

The number of employees employed in the Bank as on 31 December 2022 was 9,031 of which 7,628
were male and 1,403 were female. The number of employees per branch was 13.03 {498 branch+125
Sub-branch) excluding 913 employees in the Head Office, Regional Offices and Principal Offices of the

Bank.

Training

Training is a continuous process of developing human skills for the greater perfection of service
delivery to achieve the desired customer satisfaction. Human skills which are associated with the new
ideas, thoughts, regulatory compliance and new horizon of new hierarchy. Pubali Bank Training
Institute always on the up gradation of employee’s skills in delivery service in excellence and
development of capacity into critical thinking and analyzing the business issues in a competitive
environment.

Training is designed to meet the new chailenges for achieving the organizational goal(s). Training
helps employees to be acquainted with the new knowledge based service experiences as well as
creating the brand value.

In the year 2022 Pubali Bank Training Institute has launched a new dimensional Training program for
accelerating knowledge and skill designed by Center for Advances Research in Strategic Human
Resource Management (CARSHRM), Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka through online

platform.

We have conducted one special physical training program on Entrepreneur Development training
from 21.05.2022 to 19.06.2022 under agreement between Bangladesh Bank and Pubali Bank Limited.
In this training 25 (twenty five) SME entrepreneurs participated and rewarded certificates.

It is to be noted that we have conducted 10 virtual training on "AML, CFT and Prevention of Trade
Based Money Laundering" with the support of Anti-Money Laundering Division as a compliance issue
of regulatory authority and 777 participants got training covering the all branches, Regional Offices,
Principal Offices and Head Office Divisions.

PBTI has also conducted a virtual workshop on Automated Challan System with 6 frequencies

covering all Branches. Sub Branches, Isfamic Banking Windows of Pubali Bank Limited for
strengthening NBR revenue collection as well as commission earning of Pubali Bank Limited.
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During the year 2022, Pubali Bank Limited arranged total no. 281 of Training Programmed where the
Training Institute had successfully completed 44 Physical and virtual training courses with 116
frequencies covering 5,526 participant, HRD conducted 116 no of external training programmed
covering 684 participants, 997 no. of people were given special training on “ Enhancing Human Skills
for Banking Excellence “ in collaboration with the Center for Advanced Research in Strategic Human
Resource Management (CARSHRM) under the faculty of Business Studies , University of Dhaka &
PBTI and also Computer Lab of Pubali Bank conducted 76 no of Training programmed covering 5,599
participants throughout the year due to impact of COVID-19.
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Training Programmed conducted from January to December 2022 by Pubali Bank Training Institute.

s5l. |Name of the Course/Seminar/ Workshop No. of Number of
No. Courses |Participants |Male Female
held attended
1 Asset Liabllity Risk Management 2 77 61 16
2 AML, CFT & Prevention of Trade Based Money Laundering 10 777 632 145
3 Audit & Inspection in Banks 3 78 73 5
4 Banking Laws & Regulations 2 50 43 7
5 Branch Management (Manager's Induction) 1 27 22 5
6 BASEL- |1 & Stress Testing 1 27 20 7
7 Basic Accounting and Financial Staternent Analysis 2 78 70 8
8 Business english & Communication Skill b 22 20 2
9 Cash Management 6 383 339 44
10 Ca_ p_ital_Management, Stress Testing, 6 (six) core risk and their 1 201 183 18
migitation process
11 |[Citizen's Charter of Pubali Bank Limited 1 62 48 ia
c N . N
12 cmprehe:_-nsw:: Risk Management and Implementation of BASEL 1 213 177 16
1l accord in our Bank
13 |Cenducting Inquiry and Report Writing. 2 52 44 8
14 |Consumer Loan Scheme 2 55 43 12
15 |[Core Risks Managementin Bank 2 57 42 15
16 |[Credlt Management 2 55 a7 8
17 Enhancing human skifls ih Banking Excellence 10 997 819 178
i8 E-Payment & RTGS System 2 56 a4 12
19 ESRM, Green Banklng and Sustainakle Finance, 109 61 48
20 |Ethics & integrity in Banking 133 116 17
21 |Foundation Training for Junior Officer and Junler Officer (Cash) L 119 104 15
22 Fcundatlof'u Tra]h.lhg for Asstt. Junior Officer (Cash) and & 229 177 52
© | Deputylunior Officer (Cash)
23 General Banking 79 64 15
24 |Gender Equality 346 178 168
25 Guidelines for Trust Fund Management in Payment and 1 27 37 o
Sattlement Servic
26 ICRR {Internal Credit Risk Rating System in Banks} ’ 84 69 15
27 Innovation and Change Management 1 29 25 4
28 |Internal Control & Compliance (ICC) 2 a7 39 8
29 |International Trade Payment and Finance 2 63 58
30 |Islamic Banking Operations 2 56 49
Islamic Banklng Service for Manager (S) of Islamic Banking
31 i 34 31 3
Window & Affiliating Branch
32 |Integrated Supervision System 2 59 47 12
33 Investment Operation 1 31 31 [¢]
34 |Iss reporting : Foreign trade 1 39 35
35 Lease Financing Scheme 2 49 a4 5
36 |Legal Aspects of Securities & Documentation 32 107 84 23
37 Marketing & Customers’ Service Development in Banking a4 128 108 20
38 |Mobile Banking, Agent Banking and Card-Operations etc. F4 79 61 18
39 [Money Laundering Prevention Act & Anti-Terrarism Act. 3 106 20 16
40 |Multi Foreign Currency RTGS 1 29 27 2
41 |NPLManagement: Legal & Non- Legal measures. 4 134 118 16
42 |Prevention of malpractice, Fraud & Forgery in Banks 1 32 26 [ 5]
43 SME & Agri-Creditin Bank 3 73 70 3
44 |Training of Trainers (TOT) i 28 22 ]
Grand Total 116 5,526 4,498 1,028
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External Training Programs Conducted at Human Resources of Pubali Bank for the Year 2022

5L Topic Institute | Participant(s) Period
No
1 | Communication & Relationship Management Competency BIM 5 11-13 January 2022
2 | Masters of Economics (Entrepreneurship Development) Dhaka School 3 18 months
of Economics
3 | Introduction to 4IR, Block Chaain & Al/ Robatics for banking industry Bklack Stone 5 27 January 2022
4 | Strategic Human Resources Mamagement in Banks BIBM 3 19-20 January
5 | Financial & Sustainability Reperting of Banks BIBM 2 25-27 Inauvary
6 | Branch Management BIBM 3 23-31 january
7 | Prevention of Money Laundering & Terrorost Financing BiBM 4 26-27 January
8 | Sustainable Financing BB 3 12,19,26 February
9 | Credit Risk Management with special emphasis on Covid Pandemic BAB 4 22-24 January
Bangladesh
10 | Course for Assistant Leader Trainer Scout 1 10-16 February
30 hours course
11 | Certified El Graduate Course SLSD 7 from 04 February
12 | International Trade Payment & Finance BIBM 4 16-20 January
13 | Financial Analysis for Bankers BIBM 5 06-10 Fenruary
14 | Marketing of Financial Services BIBM 4 01-3 February
15 | Internal Credit Risk Rating System in Banks BIBM 2 01-03 February
AGS Quality
Certified Led Implementer Training course on [SO 27001,2013, Action 04,05,11,12, 18
16 | Information Security Management System (ISMS) Limited 4 March
17 | ATM & Plastic Card Management with Security Issues BIBM 5 17 February 2022
18 | Supply Chain Finance in International Trade BIBM 5 16-17 February
19 | Management of Non-performing Loan & Recovery Strategies BAB 3 12-13 March
20 | Sustainable Financing BB 2 12 March 2022
21 | Integrity Strategy BB 1 14 March 2022
22 | Foreign Direct Investment Promotion Project (FDIPP) BB 1 15 March 2022
23 | Asset Liability Management in Banks BIBM 4 20-24 March
24 | Branch Management BIBM 3 20-24 March
25 | Fundamentals of Shariah Based Banking & Finance BIBM 4 20-24 March 2022
26 | Bank Inspection and Regulatory Compliance BIBM 3 23-24 March
Finance
27 | Automated Challan System (A-challan) Ministry 5 29 March 2022
28 | Governance Issues in banks BIBM 5 28 March 2022
29 | International Rules covering UCP 600 URDG758 & ISP98 Blackstone 3 01-02 April 2022
30 | 20th Nurul Matin Memorial Lecture on Ethics in Banking BIBM 1 28 February 2022
31 | Managemnet of Bonded Import & Risk Mitigation in Export iIcC 1 27 March 2022
Financing
Prevention of Trade and Credit Based Money Laundering in
32 | Banks BIBM 5 30-31 March
33 | Financial Analysis for Banks BIBM 4 27-31 March
Greening Data Center of Banking System: Bangladesh
34 | Perspective BIBM 5 29 March 2022
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35 | Export under open account against risk coverage BIBM 5 31 March 2022

36 | Legal Aspect of Security & Documentation BIBM 2 27-28 February

37 | Financing RMG Sector BAB 3 26-27 February

38 | Cyber Security & Fraud Prevention BIBM 5 | 06-10 March

39 | Cluster Financing for CMSME BIBM 2 02-03 March

40 | Forensic Audit in Banks BIBM 4 03 March 2022

41 | Trade Financing in Banks BIBM 3 27-28 February

42 | Internal Control & Compliance BIBM 3 06-10 March

43 | Regulatory Guidelines for Trade Facilitation BIBM 5 06-10 March

44 | Financial Inclusion BB 5 2,9,16,23,30 April

45 | Supply Chain Finance in Local & International Trade BIBM 3 03-05 April

46 | Certified Islamic Professional Account {CIPA) Course CSBIBB 2 01 Year Course

47 | Ethics, Integrity and Governance in Banks BIBM 2 06-07 April

48 | Customer Due Diligence in Banks BIBM 2 07 April 2022
Investment Mechanism of Islamic Banking : |jarah & Sharing

49 | Modes BIBM 1 10-11 April
Leadership, Team Building and Negotiation Skills for Branch

50 | Banking BIBM 5 10-13 April

51 | Offshore Banking BIBM 3 13 April 2022

52 | Citizens Charter Implementation BB 1 13 April 2022

53 | Credit Risk Management in Banks BIBM 6 16-19 May 2022

54 | Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing BIBM 5 16-19 May 2022

29 May-02

55 | Islamic Banking Operation-outreach training BIBM 5 June2022

56 | ABB Cyber Security Summit 2022 ABB 3 03-09 June 2022

57 | Foreign Exchange Audit and Inspection in Banks BIBM 2 18-19 May 2022

58 | International Trade City N.A 40 21 May 2022

59 | Malpractices in Banks & Financial Institution BAB 2 21-22 May 2022

60 | Training Session on " Enterpreneurship Development training” | Bank Asia 0

61 | Financing Agro-based Business BIBM 2 22-26 May 2022

62 | Information System Audit in Banks for IT Officials BIBM 3 22-26 May 2022

63 | Customer Relationship Management in Banks BIBM 3 25-26 May 2022

64 | Project Financing and PPP BIBM 3 29-31 May 2022

65 | UCP-600 and related ICC Guidelines BIBM 3 29-31 May 2022

66 | Certified Ei{Emotional Intelligence) Graduate Course SLSD 19 w.e.f 10 June 2022
“iBaS++ &9 "fﬁ'ﬂ? Information Security Management System ({ISMS} |

FIT5H ISMS Scope, ISMS Manual &34 Statement of Applicability Finance

67 | (SoA) FOTESHT- TR T ET Wo=aEeT, Ministry 2 30 May 2022
Asset Management Company: A way Out to solve NPL

68 | Problems in Bangladesh BIBM 1 06 June 2022
Policy and Procedure of Foreign Investment in Bangladesh:Role

69 | of Ads BIBM 5 05-06 June 2022
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Bangladesh
Exchange of views with the Election Comission on the Election
70 | amendment of the Electoral law Commission 1 06 June 2022
71 | Team Building for work excellence in Branch Banking BIBM 3 08-09 June 2022 |
72 | Project Appraisal and Credit Mangement BIBM 6 07-16 Jne 2022
73 | Green Banking ’ BIBM 2 08-09 June 2022
Foreign Direct Investment Promotion Project{FDIPP)-Two Steps
74 | Loan BB 1 09 June, 2022
75 | Prevention of Money Laundering in New Payment System BIBM 3 15-16 June 2022
Focus Group Discussion on "Human Resource Management of
76 | Banks" BIBM 1 13 June 2022
77 | International Trade Payment & Finance ICC 4 18 June 2022
78 | Prevention of Credit and Trade based Money Laundering BAB 2 18-19 June 2022
79 | Basel Capital Framework for Bank Executives BIBM 2 15-16 June 2022
Asset Management Company: A way Out to solve NPL
80 | Problems in Bangladesh BiBM 3 21 June 2022
FRT & W A=A Ty Wids wrwwer A v
81 | T, ‘ BB 1 29 June 2022
82 | AM Kazemi Memaorial Lecture on Monetary Policy BiBM 1 26 June 2022
27 June to 01 July
83 | ISPAB & BDNOG Conference and workshop ISPAB 2 2022
Bangladesh Government investment Sukuk: Issue,
84 | Management, Investment and Trading Process BB 2 28-30 June 2022
The Supervision Manual on Shariah Based Sustainable Finance
85 | for Bangladesh Bank BB 1 06 July 2022
86 | Human Resources Management in Bank Branches BIBM 2 24-28 July 2022
87 | Academic Calender BIBM 2 25 July 2022
88 | Liquidity Management IBB 5 20 July 2022
89 1 Work Life Balance for Woman in Bank 8 NFBIs ACTIVA 35 30-31 July 2022
90 | Human Resources Management in Bank BIBM 5 26 July 2022
91 | Credit Risk Management for CMSMES BIBM 2 27-28 July 2022
92 | Trade Finance Risk Management in Banks BIBM 3 31 July 2022
03-04- August
93 | Application of Bai Modes of Investment of Shariah Based Banks | BIBM 4 2022
94 | Credit Monitoring & Supervision BAB 4 30-31 July 2022
01-04 August
95 | Internal Audit and bank Supervision BIBM 3 2022
96 | Sustainable Financng Policy of Bangladesh Bank BB 1 28-27 July 2022
97 | Internal Credit Risk Rating System in Banks BIBM 2 27-28 July 2022
International Trade Payment & Finance-practice,
98 | compliance,operations & legal analysis IcC 06 August 2022
99 | ESRM Guidelines BB 13 August 2022
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11-12 August
100 | Sustainable Finance Policy of Bangladesh Bank, at Sylhet BB 1 2022
CMSEs Access to Finance in Bangladesh: Scope for Alternative
101 | Financing Options BIBM 2 11 August 2022
27-28 August
102 { Ninth Annual Banking Conference BIBM 5 2022
Exploring the Concept of Business Continuity Plan in the
103 | Banking Sector of Bangladesh BIBM 1 22 August 2022
: 21-25 August
104 | Financial Analysis for Banks BIBM 2 2022
21-25 August
105 | International Trade Payment & Finance BIBM 3 2022
106 | Dissecting and Correcting Misconceptions in Islamic Bankung &
Finance BBTA 2 28 August 2022
27-29 August
107 | Foreign Trade & Foreign Exchange BAB 2 2022
August 29-1 Sep
108 | Prevention of Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing BIBM 2 2022
01 September
109 | International Bank Guarantees in Bangladesh BIBM 3 2022
11 September
110 | Feasibility Study and Development og Green Sukuk Guidelines BB 1 2022
06 September
111 | Leadership Issues in Banks BIBM 5 2022
11-15 September
112 | Banking for IT Officials BIBM 3 2022
' 11-15 September
113 | Human Resource Management in Bank Branches BIBM 5 2022
13 September
114 | Green Financing for Sustainable energy Solutions BB 2 2022
09 September
115 | Certified El Graduate Course SLSD 25 2022
14-15 September
116 | Motivating people at Workplace BIM - 5 2022
25-29 September
117 | Training of Trainers (TOT) BIM 1 2022
14 September
118 | Remittance related RiTs{rationalized Input Template) BB 2 2022
21-22 September
119 | Retail Banking 8IBM 2 2022
21-22 September
120 | Leadership Excellence in Banks for Branch Management BIBM 2 2022
Human Resources Development in Islamic Banking: Bangladesh 24 September
121 | Perspective CSIBB 1 2022
Policy & Procedure of Foreign Investment in Bangladesh:Role of 25-26 September
122 | Ads BIBM 3 2022
25-26 September
123 | IT Governance in Banks for executives BIBM 2 2022
' 24-25 September
124 | Internal Control Mechanism and Bank Supervision BAB 5 2022
23-24 September
125 | Risks and Controls for Trade Finance Products and Services Blackstone 3 2022
: 29 September
126 | Document Verification System BIBM 1 2022
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127 | Certified information System Auditor (CISA) Primax 26 August 2022
BGD e
128 | Financial Cyber Drill-2022 GOVT CIRT 22 October 2022
10-13 October
129 | Sustainable Financing & Green Banking BIBM 2022
130 | Certified Expert in Trade Services (CETS) BIBM 01 January 2023
10-13 October |
131 | Working Capital Financing BIBM 2022
12-13 October
132 | Financial Crime and Compliance Issues in Banks BIBM 2022
16-20 October
133 | Project Appraisal & Management BIBM 2022
16-20 October
134 | Banking Technology & Cyber Security Issues BIEM 2022
135 | 6th Certified [slamic Professional Accountant (CIPA) CSBIBB 01 October 2022
23-31 October
136 | Bank Management for executives BIBM 2022
26-27 October
137 | Risk Reporting in Banks BIBM 2022
. : 22-23 Qctober
138 | Financing RMG Sector BAB 2022
26-27 October
139 | Post-Covid Impact on Banking Activities & Way of Recovery BIBM 2022
110 | Export Operations, Back-to-Back LC Mechanism and Challenges | ~cp 05 November
of Export Finance 2022
30-31 October
141 | Prevention of Trade & Credit Based Money Laundering in Banks | BIBM 2022
1-3 November
142 | Regulatory Guidelines for Trade Facilitation BIBM 2022
01-10 November
143 | Project Appraisal and Credit Management BIBM 2022
6-10 November
144 | Information System Audit in Banks for Non- [T Officials BIBM 2022
9-10 November
145 | Time & Stress Management for Bank Executives BIBM 2022
6-10 November
146 | International Trade Payment & Finance BIBM 2022
147 | Certified Expert in E-Banking {CEEB) BIBM 01 January 2023
15 November
148 | Prevention of Financial Crime BIBM 2022
149 | Certified Expert in Credit Management (CECM) BIBM 01 January 2023
Certified Expert in Anti-Money Laundeting & Financial
150 | Crime(CEAF} BIBM 01 January 2023
19-21 November
151 | Credit Risk Management BAB 2022
20-24 November
152 | Outreach Financing Agro-based CMSME Business BIBM 2022
23-24 November
153 | Prevention of Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing BIBM 2022
: 27-28 November
154 | Digital Financial Services for Inclusive Banking BIBM 2022
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27-28 November
155 | Operational Risk Management in Banks BIBM 3 2022
26 November
156 | Awareness Development Program on ESRM BB 2 2022
30 November
157 | Enterpreneurship Development BB 1 2022
23 December
158 | Certified E| Graduate Course SLSD 25 2022
BGD e-Gov 12-13 December,
159 | National Cyber Drill-2022 Cir 5 2022
Regulatory & Legal Measures for NPL Management: Case based 07-08 December,
160  Analysis BIBM 2 2022
. 05-08 December,
161 | Foreign Exchange Operations of Banks BIBM 3 2022
21 December,
162 | Time Management & Stress Management IBB 70 2022
17-18 December,
163 | Sustainable Financing Policy of Bangladesh Bank BB 1 2022
Shariah Based Sustainable Finance Policy Guidelines for Banks 19 December.
164 | and Financial Institutions BB 1 2022
17-18 December,
165 | Management of Non-performing Loan & Recovery Strategies BAB 2 2022
March, 2023
166 | Certified Expert in Sustainable Finance BIBM 2 intake
I S e ATy AfSFeins (eree=ias
(SIS TG 5705 | 24 December
167 BB 5 2022
684

64




A. Qasem & Co
Chartered Accountants

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Training Programs Conducted at Computer Lab of Pubali Bank for the Year 2022

o ‘;N:'a_l:qe nf the ngmmme / Works Participants. Male " Fen._lzale.
1 Pubali Integrated Banking System (PIBS), ICT Infrastructure and| 1 14 12 2
Secwrity For Newly Recruited Junior Officers (Hardware Engineer)
2 |Security Awareness Prograim for SWIFT User 1 33 27 6

Restructure, End Point Hardening &
Introducing MFA (Multi- factor 1 106 106 0

3 Authentication) at Branch End as per
SWIFT CSP Recommendation
Implementation of Web Based PIBS/ :
4 PIIRS 1 128 123 5
Information Security Awareness
5 . 1 950 200 50
((VirtuaD))
6 |[Implementation of PCI DSS 1 32 30 2
7 |ISO Lead Implementation 0
'A: |'Coré Banking Operation:; '
1 [Pubali Integrated Banking System (PIBS) for New recruited officers 12 350 280 70
2 |BACPS, BEFTN, RTGS, e-Payment, & Remittance 8 181 131 50
Credit Application Processing &
3 Security Register 8 192 186 6
4 Cha'nges in CLS/LFS, Stimulus Interest and Interest Suspense 11 762 700 62
Register
5 {Central Disbursement System & Document Archiving System 7 175 156 19
1 |Pubai Human Resources Management System 9 212 197 15
2 Customer Registration and A/C Opening (Both in Traditional & 7 163 125 18
e KYC Modd)

3 1Source Tax, VAT, Excise Duty, GL Register and Payroll 10 248 220 28

-C.’{ Alterriate Deliver:
1 Adutonated Challan System (ACS), Utility Bills, Collection Accourt 19 806 11 95
and Security Paper Management

2 |Card Business & Management System 7 204 154 50
3 |Card Operation & Management System 8 203 188 i5
4 |Mobile Apps (PI) Retail & Corporate Banking 7 203 197 8

5 [Web Application (PT) Retzil & Corporate Banking 2 50 47 3

TR o

D. ;
Maintenance of Branch Network, System, Inventory Management &

I |Cyber Security Awareness 8 195 189 6
2 Tnd-Point Security Implementation and Maintenance g 238 213 25
3 |Anificial Intelligence ' 2 57 49 8
E. [Strategy Change Managéement : = T o e

1 |Fintech 1 31 26" 5

SR 141 5546 4978 568
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2.27

Audit committee

A. Qasem & Co
Chartered Accountants

The Audit Committee of the Board comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors:

Name Status in the Status.m the Educational Qualification
Board Committee

(r\:/lhrt;vl\\:ldohh;rr;mad Naushad Ali IndDeif:Crl:t:nt Chairman MBA, BSc(Hons), MSc (Physics)

Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury Director Member BA (Dhaka University)

Mr. M. Kabiruzzaman Yaqub Director Member B. Eng (Civil), UK, FCMA {UK),

FCMA {UK), CGMA CGMA

Ms. Rana Laila Hafiz Director Member MA (English) DU

Dr. Shahdeen Malik Independent | Member PhD in Law, London, UK,

Director Obtained LLM degrees from

Universities at Moscow &
Philadelphia

Accounting for Changes in Policy, Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, states that the effect of a
change in accounting policy and correction of error if material is to be applied retrospectively and
change in an accounting estimate is to be applied prospectively. The carrying amount of assets,
liabilities, or equity may be changed following a change in accounting estimates in the period of the
change. The Bank followed the same accordingly.

Events after reporting period

As per IAS - 10 “Events after the Reporting Period” events after the reporting period are those
events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date
when the financial statements are authorized for issue. Two types of event can be identified:

{a) Adjusting events after the reporting period which provide evidence of conditions which existed at

the end of the reporting period; and
{b) Non adjusting events after the reporting period are those that are indicative of conditions that

arose after the reporting period.

Related party disclosures

Related Party is a party related to an entity if:
(i) Directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or is

under contro! with, the company; has an interest in the company, that gives it significant influence
over the company; or has join control over the company;

(ii) The party is an associate (as defined in IAS 28 Investment in Associates);

(iii) The party is a joint venture in which the entity is a venture (as per IAS 31 Interests in Joint
Ventures);

{iv) The party is member of the key management of personnel of the entity or its parent;

(v) The party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in {i) or (iv);

(vi} The party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (iv) or (v}; or
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2.28

229

230

{vii) The party is post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the entity or of any
entity that is related party of the entity.

Director’s responsibilities on financial statement
The Board of Directors takes the responsibilities for the preparation and presentation of these

financial statements.

Segment reporting

As per IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”, an operating segment is a component of an entity:

(i) That engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and Incur expenses (include
revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same entity);

(i) Whose operating resuits are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performances, and

(iii) For which discrete financial information is available.

The Bank identifies segment based on its business segment as well as its subsidiaries. Business
segments are comprised of Conventional Banking, Islamic Banking, Off-shore Banking and Pubali
Bank Securities Limited. The Bank reviews the segments at the end of each reporting period to
identify which of its segments are reportable and disclose the related information for those

reportable segments accordingly.

Disclosure of FRC Policy to preserve Audited Financial Report in processing Loans

Financial Statement of a company is a mandatory document for sanctioning new loan facilities as well
as renewal and enhancement of existing facilities. As per BRPD Circular Letter No. 04 dated 04
January 2021 issued by Bangladesh Bank;, at the time of loan sanction/renewal, it is mandatory to
preserve the up-to-date Statutory Audited Financial Report audited by Chartered Accountants for the
firms defined as Public Interest entity by the clause 2(8) of Financial Reporting Act, 2015. During year-
2021, 406 borrowers submitted Audited Financial Report out of 584 public interest entities. Efforts
are being made to preserve the up-to-date Audited Financial Report in all the loan files.

As per BRPD circular Letter No. 35 dated 06 July 2021, the bank will use the Document Verification
System (DVS) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) to verify the Audited
Financial Reports submitted by the borrower. Regarding the issue, ICAB arranged a virtual training
program on DVS titled “The SECOND Slot held on 06 September 2021 Go-on-live Training on
Document Verification System (DVS) for banks”. In this connection, Bank already signed a MoU with
ICAB dated 15 September 2022. Till now bank did not get any ID for accessing to the DVS system of
ICAB. Upon getting access to the DVS system, bank will be able to verify all such types of Firms’
Audited Financial Report.

Information about Loan sanctioned/renewed in Year-2022 to Firms:

Particulz "No..: to|. . ~Outstanding '
s ol Boerrower | o noono
Loan to Firms other than Proprietorship & 584 Tk.23,078.04 crore
Partnership (public interest entities)

Qut of them having Audited Financial 406 Tk.19,070.82 crare
Statement
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231 General

i) Figures relating to the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever
considered necessary, to make them comparable with those of the current year for the
purpose of comparison with current year's presentation, without any impact on operational

results and value of assets and liabilities.
ii) - Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the

nearest Taka.
iii} These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to

be read in conjunction therewith.
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PUBALI BANK LIMITED

Naotes to the financlal statements for the yaar endad 31 December 2022

Cash

Cagh In hand { Including forelgn currencles)
1n {ocal currency
In forelgn currencies

2022 2021

Taka Taka

8,884,367,385 5,064,304,533
17,721,435 24,107,140

8,902,088,820

5,088,411,673

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s} { Including forefgn currencles)

Bangladesh Bank
In lacal currency
In forelgn currencies

Sonall Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank
Jn Local currency

Cash Reserve Ratlo and Statutory Liquidity Ratio

22,142,960,998 17,692,660,678
509,270,503 23,493,024
22,952,231,501 17,716,162,702
3,595,526,118 1,841,758,205
25,507,757,513 19,557,930,907

34,499,846,339

24,646,332,580

Cash Reserve Ratlo and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have been calculated in accordance with the section 33 of Bank Campanles Act 1991, MPD circular numbars 1, 2 dated 03 April 2018, DCS
clreular no, 01 dated 19 January 2014 and MPD circular 01 dated 09 April 2020 respectively,
The Cash Reserve Ratlo {CAR) required on the Bank's time and demand liabilitles at the rate of 4.00% has been calculated and maintained thraugh the current account and 13% Statutory
Liguldity Ratlo (SLR) on the same [iabilities has also been maintained in the form of Treasury bills and bonds and other eligible securities. Bath the reserves maintained by the Bank are in excess

of the statutory requirements as shown below:

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR)
Required Reserve (4%)
Actual Reserve maintained
Surplus/{deficit)

Statutory Liguldity Ratio (SLR)
Requirad Reserve {13%)
Actual Resarva maintalned
Surplus/{defleit)

Held for Statutory Liquldity Ratlo {5LR)
Cash in Hand
Balance with agent Bank (Sonali Bank Limited)
Excess Cash Reserve
Government Securlties (HTM}
Government Securities {HFT)
Other Eligible Securities

Total requirad amount of CRR and SLR
Total required reserve {17%)
Total actual reserve maintained
Tatal Surplus

Consalidated Cash
Cash In hand [ Including forelgn currencies)
Pubali Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limited

21,397,563,000
22,698,152,170

18,613,499,000
18,051,230,733

1,300,589,170

71,321,072,000
128,612,207,150

(562,268,267}

61,555,808,000
131,697,834,080

57,291,135,150

70,142,026,090

8,902,088,320 5,088,411,673
885,378,806 602,434,680
1,300,585,170 24,569,092
72,892,045,883 71,761,227,925
42,645,374,365 52,234,461,595
1,986,729,126 1,986,729,125
128,612,207,150 131,697,334,000

92,718,635,000
150,009,770,150

80,169,307,000
149,724,495,731

57,291,135,150

8,902,088,820

£9,555,188,731

5,088,411,673

8,902,088,820

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and ts agent Bank {5} [ Including foraign currencles)

Puball Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limited

Balance with other banks and financial Institutions
In Bangladesh (MNote 4.1)
Qutside Bangladesh {Note 4,2)

In Bangladesh
In current depaslt Accounts (In local currency)
Janata Bank Limited

In fixedfterm deposit account (in local currency)

Delta Brac Housing and Finance Corporaticn Ltd.

ICB Islamic Bank Ltd, Bangshal Branch, Dhaka
|CB Istarnic Bank Ltd, Princlpal Office, Chaka
Janata Bank Limited

Exim Bank Limited

Social Islam{ Bank Limited

fhvestment Corporatlon of Bangfadash
Jamuna Bank Limited

Saclal Islaml Bank Limited

Mutuai Trust Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

Brac Bank Limited

IFIC Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Himited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

The Premier Bank limited

Midland Bank limited

Agran Bank Limited

In Savings depaosit account
Islaml Bank Bangladesh Limited

25,547,757,619

5088411673

19,557,920,907

25,547,757,619

15,557,920,807

34,449,545,439 24,606,332,580_
£,012,85%,563 20,250,730,902
4,797,358,689 1,231,2309,880
9,810,258,252 21,481,570,782
65,050,206 34,048,378
65,050,296 34,048,378
- 1,150,000,000
32,386,626 33,401,856
188,293,773 188,349,233
- 800,000,000
1,050,000,000 1,002,000,000
- 400,000,000
940,000,000 1,480,000,600

500,000,000

2,200,000,000

1,000,000,000
200,060,000
1,957,177,520
1,000,000,000
3,000,000,000
1,297,400,000
2,402,400,000
429,000,000
85,800,000
772,200,000
171,600,000

4,910,680,399 17,366,328,609
15,309,880 14,873,791
15,309,880 14,573,751
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2022 X1
Taka Taka
In Spectal Notice Deppsit account
Sanali Bank Ltd, 5hilpa Bhaban Branch, Dhaka 90,417 1,358,768,363
Bank Al Falah Ltd, Principal Branch, Chaka - -
National Bank Ltd, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka - -
The City Bank Ltd, Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka - -
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd, Principal Branch, Dhaka - -
dangladesh Krish! Bank, Lacal office, Dhaka 8,025,752 1,266,116,939
lanata Bank Limited, Nawabpur branch, Dhaka 6,423,736 202,361,637
First Security Islami Bank Ltd, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka 6,737,107 6,601,795
AB Bank Limlted, !slamic Banking Branch, Dhaka 537,976 530,885
T st zessamoaza
Total Deposit In Bank in BDT 5,012,859,563 20,250,730,902
4.2 Outside h {Nastro A d o deposit account {nan Interast bearing }
Forelgn oo t A o t Amount
Name of Bank currency | Canversian rate A;\'Iﬂu;'lt In AmerL n Conversion rate per unit rf:n:r n n m;);:‘r; n
name per unit FC orelgn ta P velg
currency FC currency
5CB Mumbai {AMEX) ACUD 103.2970 30,177.44 3,117,239 85,8000 30,177.44 2,589,224
Bank of Bhutan, Thimpu ACUD 103,2970 2,735.75 282,555 85.8000 15,174.54 1,301,976
MUFG Bank Ltd, New Delhi ACUD - - - 85,3000 22,770.00 1,953,666
MUFG Bank Ltd. Japan IPY 0.7716 12,736,616.00 8,827,849 0.7457 6,260,469,00 4,668,418
Commer? Bank , Germany usD 103.2970 231,524.58 23,915,795 85.8000 644,176.96 55,270,383
Habib Metropolitan Bank, Ltd., Karachi ACUD 103.2970 18,107.97 1,870,499 85.8000 142,554.72 13,231,185
Hablb Ametican _Bank, New York usp 103.2970 677,893.95 70,034,741 85,8000 330,937.34 28,354,467
HDFC Bank Ltd,, Mumbaf ACUD 103.2970 158,393.88 16,361,613 85.8000 45,378.57 3,979,281
Punjab National Bank ACUD 03,2970 242,114.65 25,009,717 85.8000 177,857.79 15,260,198
HSBC Bank, Mumbal ACUD 103,2570 64,075.94 6,618,852 85,8000 64,675,94 5,497,716
ICICl Bank Ltd., Kolkata, India ACUD 103.25970 233,935.55 24,165,258 B85.8000 73,459,72 6,302,844
AB Bank, Mumbal ACUD 103.2970 317,005.55 32,745,722 85.8000 2,104.04 180,527
Mashreq Bank PSC, New york uso 103.2970 14,527,796.19 1,500,677,763 85.8000 3,415,523.61 293,051,926
Mashred Bank P5C, New york [OBU) uso 103,2970 6,796,395.22 702,047,238 85.8000 1,588,514.83 136,294,572
Mashreq Bank Mumbal, indla {QBU} ACUD 103.2970 3,847.05 397,389 B5.8000 47,906,34 4,110,364
MCB, Paklstan ACUD 103.2970 247,352.08 25,550,728 85.8000 278.28 18,586
Peoples Bank, Colomba ACUD 103.2970 6,248.40 645,441 85.8000 14,572.58 1,250,327
Sonall Bank Ltd, Kolkata ACUD 103,2970 567,A56.66 58,616,571 85,8000 142,069.53 12,189,566
Standard Charterad Bank, Kathmandu ACLD 103.2570 328,061.70 33,887,789 85.8000 208,591.86 17,897,182
Standard Chertered Bank, New york usp 103.2970 17,614,244.97 1,815,498,663 B5.2000 1,47%,624.71 126,951,800
Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbal ACUD 103,2970 85,549.63 9,865,990 85,8000 756,547.16 64,911,746
Standard Chartered Bank, UK GBP 124.3387 4,791.69 595,792 115.7614 30,014,44 3,578,698
ICKCI Bank, Kolkata, Indfa EURO 109.7427 14,537.17 1,595,349 57.2800 14,537.17 1,414,176
UBS AG, Zurich CHF 111,3594 15,945,89 1,776,170 93,6938 8,347.09 782,112
Unicredit 5.P.A., Milang, italy EURD 109.7427 215,234.25 23,620,395 97.2800 216,980.30 21,107,852
Citl RBank NA, New York usb 103,2970 238,326.16 24,618,377 85.8000 1,204,782.12 103,370,308
Commerz Bank , Germany EURD 109.7427 595,847.46 65,459,571 97,2800 533,317.45 51,381,142
IP Margan Chase Bank, New York usp 103.2970 1,993,248.49 205,856,585 85.8000 2,227,144.01 191,088,956
ABU DHABI Commerclal Bank AED 28,1218 1,393,745.15 39,194,624 23.3565 1,453,517.65 33,949,045
AXIS Bank Ltd. India ACUD 103.2970 €41,133.99 66,227,218 85.800 346,860.47 29,760,628
ZHENANG GHOUZHOU Commercial Bank ust 103.2970 572.40 59,127 - - -
ZHEAANG CHOUZHOU Commercial Bank CNY 14.8132 214,263.10 3,173,925 - - -
4,797,398,689 1,231,239,880
43  Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financlal Instltutlons
Payable on demand 4,859,577,853 4,081,593,795
Up to 3 months 1,050,000,000 15,429,625,898
QOver 3 rmonths but not more than 1 year 3,640,000,000 1,750,000,000
Above 1 year [raceivable from former The Orfentat Bank Ltd.) 220,680,399 220,751,088
9,810,258,252 21,481,970,782
4{a}  Consolldated Balance with other banks and financlal Institutions

1n Bangladesh
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Less: inter Company Transactions

Dutside Bangladesh
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limlted

5 Mongy at ¢all on short notica
Banking company {hote-5,1)
Non-banking Financlal Institution (note-5.2)

51  Banking company
The Premler Bank Limited
ICB Islamic Bank Ltd.

52 Non-banking FInancial Institution

G5P Finance Co. (BD) Lid,
IPDC Finance Limited
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5,012,85%,563 20,250,730,902
1,576,440,374 1,847,268,210
5,5B9,299,937 22,197,859,112
1,485,886,271 1,737,373,112

5,103.413,666 20,460,626,000

4,797,398,689 1,231,339,880

1,23%,239,880
21,651,865,880

4,797,398,689
9,900,812,355

11,286,667 11,286,667
27,700,000 230,700,000
838,986,667 241,986,667
800,000,000 -
11,286,667 11,286,667
811,286,667 12,286,667
27,700,000 30,700,000
- 200,000,000

27,700,000 230,700,000
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2022 2021
Taka Take
B Investments
Gavarnmant investments
Securlties
Government/ Bangladesh Bank bills - at baok value (note 6.1) 11,305,232,705 11,146,071,611
Govarnment traasury bonds {Note 6.2} 103,005,040,360 113,933,697,912
Revarse Repo {Note 6.3) 2,111,228,163 -
12,682,101 25,017,791

National prize bonds

Total investment in government securitles and bonds 115,634,183,329 125,104,787,314

Other Investments:

Shares {Note 6.4} 8,152,789,30% 7,077,857,454
Debentures [Note 6.5} 294,060 254,060
Prime Bank Limited Bond 300,000,000 400,000,000
Dhaka Bank Limited Bond 90,000,000 120,000,000
Bank Asfa Limited Bond -1 - 50,000,000
EXIM Bank Limited Band -1 - 60,000,000
Southeast Bank Limited Band - 2 200,000,000 400,000,000
Trust Bank Limited Bond -2 200,000,000 400,000,000
One Bank Limited Bond -2 200,000,000 400,000,000
Jamuna Bank Limited Bond 120,000,000 180,000,000
Mutual Trust Bank Limited Bond -2 380,000,000 570,000,000
Bank Asia Limited Bond -2 300,000,060 A00,000,000
EXIM Bank Litnlted Bond -2 400,000,000 600,000,000
Dutch- Bangla Bank Limited Bond-1 600,000,000 900,000,000
Shahijalal Islami Bank Lfmited Bond 280,000,000 420,000,000
Sacial Islami Bank Limited Bond -2 100,000,000 200,000,000
The City Bank Limited Bond -2 262,500,000 425,000,000
Standard Bank Limited Bond 200,000,000 300,000,000
Islarn] Bank Bangladesh Limited Bond 400,000,000 600,000,000
United Commercial Bank Limited Bond -1 300,000,000 450,000,000
Southeast Bank Limited-3 90,000,000 120,000,000
The City Bank Limlted Bond -3 300,000,000 400,000,000
Dutch- Bangla Bank Limited Bond -2 300,000,000 - 400,000,000
One Bank Bond-3 300,000,000 300,000,000
Eastern Bank Limited Bond ' 800,000,000 1,000,000,000
Bank Asia Limited Bond -3 500,000,000 500,000,000
Dutch- Bangla Bank Limited Bond-2 500,060,000 500,000,000
Trust Bank Limited Bond -3 500,000,000 500,000,000
The City Bank perpetual Bond 799,000,000 1,000,000,000
United Cammerclal Bank Limited Parpetual Bond 560,000,000 500,000,000
PRAN AGRO limited Green Bond 240,000,000 300,000,000
NCC Bank Perpetual Bond 650,000,000 650,000,000
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited Perpetual Bond 100,000,000 -
Mercantile Bank Limited Perpetual Bond 1,300,000,000 -
Muttial Trust Bank Limited Bond-3 2,500,000,000 -
United Commercial Bank Limited Bond-2 1,000,000,000 -
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited Bond 200,000,000 200,000,000
4,722,910 4,722,310

Bridge financing advances {Note 6.6)
22,769,306,279 20,527,974,424

139,403,489,608 145,632,761,738

6.1  Government/ Bangladesh Bank bllls
30 days Bangladesh Bank bills

91 days treasury bills 4,234,682,543 7,220,261,738

182 days treasury bllls 139,563,481 -
1 year treasury bills 7,130,586,281 3,925,800,873
11,505,232, 705 11,145,071,611

6.2  Government treasury bonds

25 years treasury bond - -
20 years treasury bond 29,141,268,603 28,252,898,849
15 years treasury bond 16,981,580,475 15,963,952,707
10 years treasury bond 26,040,828,365 28,167,621,289
5 years treasury bond 14,933,494,517 17,254,429,889
2 years treasury bond 15,233,788,400 23,331,115,178
102,331,360,350 112,970,017,912
5 years Sukuk Bond 673,680,000 673,680,000
& Months Bangladesh Gowt. Islami Investment Band - 290,000,000
673,680,000 863,680,000

103,005,040,360 113,933,697,912

B3 Reverse Repo with cther Bank

Goversment/ Bangladesh Bank bills
182 days {Reverse Repo with cther bank)
1 year {Reverse Repoe with other bank)

465,737,374 -

465,737,374 -

Gavernment treasury bonds
20 years treasury bond
15 years treasury bond
10 years treasury hand

376,110,084 -

545,519,060 B

723,861,645 -
1,645,490,78% -
2,111,228,163 -

i
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6.4

Shares
Name of company

The ACME Laboratories Limited

ACME Pesticldes Lim'ted

Bata Shoe Campany {BD) Limited

Baraka Power Limited

Baraka Patenga Power Limited

Bangladesh Submarine cable company Limited
Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited
BSRM Steels Limited

City Bank Limited

Canfldence Cement Mills Limited

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corperation Limited
Eastern Bank Limited

Globa! Islami Bank Limited

Grameenphone Limited

ICB Islamic Bank | imited

Islaml Commercial Insurance Company Limited
IDLC Finance Ltd

Ifad Autos Limited

Jamuna oll Company limitad .

M Hospital Requisite Manufacturing Limited
Krishibid Fower Company Limitad

Khulna Power Company Limited

Linde Bangladesh Limited

LR Global Bangladesh Mutual Fund One
Martico Bangladesh Limited

Meghna jnsurane Limited

Mercentile Bank Limited

MIL Bangladesh Limited

Meghna Petrcleun: Limited

NCC Bank Limited

Nialca Alloys Limlted

Qlymple Industefes Umited

One Bank Limited

Padma Qil Cempany Limited

Pawar Giid Company Bangladesh

Reckitt Benckiser Bangladesh Limited
Renata Ltd

Ring Shine Textlles Limited

Singer Bangladesh Limited

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
Seqquare Pharmaceutlcals Limlted

Summit Pawer Limited

Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Co. Ltd.
Unilever Consumer Care Limited

Union Bank Limited

United Power Generation & Distribution Company Ltd

Uttara Bank Limited
Sub-Total {A)

Ungouted (B)
Swan Textila Mills Limited

Speclalised Jute Yarn & Twine Manufacturing Company

Limited

Paper Converting & Packaging Limited
Ashraf Textile Mills Limited
Karmasangsthan Bank

Central Depositary Bahgladesh Limited
Lanka Bangla Securities Limited
Sub-Total {B)

Praferance Sharas {C)

Raj Lanka Power Company Limited

Summlit Barisal Power Company Limited
Summit Narayanganj Power Company Limited
Canfidence Power Bogra Unit-2 Limited
Kushlara Power Company Limlted

City Sugar Mills Limited

Flamingo Fashlon Limited

Akber Ali & Company Limited

Sub-Tatal (€]

Non Capital Market Investment Element {D}
investment Corparation of Bangladesh
ACME Pesticides Limited

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited
BSRM Steels Lirmnited

IDLC Finance Ltd

Jamuna Oil Company Limited

Khulna Power Company Limited

Linde Bangladesh Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited

Meghna Petroleum Limited

ML Bangladeh Limited

Padma Of Company Limited

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limted
Renata Ltd

Sguare Pharmaceuticals Limited

Summit Power Lirmfted

Titas Gas Transmission and Distributlon Co. Lid.
United Power Generation & Distribution [td,
Uttara Bank Limited

Sub-Tatal (D)

Total (A+B+C+D)

No of share

2,055,000
7,445,670
94,000
1,120,780
933,895
361,644
1,973,175
2,798,048
1,607,518
154,686
808,057
22,815,167
1,317,368
940,000
7,998,300
8,798
3,850,989
985,320
1,130,000
840,807
792,717
35,000
5,184,672
100,000
4,002
6,228,987
2,270,502
1,000,000
4,160,000
262,128
103,083
750,439
1,003,700
11,268
229,812
1,306
150,000
2,000,000
8,466,700
2,840,163
46,751
19,000,000
800,000
5,763,170

No of share

578

18,880
839
99,165
100,000
2,284,721
97,828

No of share

4,500,000
16,100,000
4,000
1,520,000
60,000,000

No of share
63,546,441
75,000
311,159
199,590
567,551
332,737
1,000,000
4,532,732
328,000
54,063
207,873
155,000
68,135
230,000
1,500,000
168,820
300,000
724,933
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Market price

85.00
35,40
952.30
21.30
29.30
21890
90.00
63.90
21.80
82,00
57.80
31.80
9.00
286.60
5.40
28,10
46.50
44.10
167.20
73.40
26.60
1,397.70
6.40
2,421.50
42.80
13.60
86.70
198.60
13.80
124.00
1c.2¢
209.20
5240
4,760.70
1,217.90
9.80
151,90
209.80
34.00
40,50
2,849.00
9.30
233.70
23.30

Face Valuve

100

10
100
10
hhely]
10
10

Face Value
10

10

10

10

10

100,000
100

10

Face Value
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

A, Qasem & Co,

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
Market value Cost/Book value Cost/Book value
174,675,000 186,135,765 105,803,270
263,576,718 243,177,252 2,661,831
89,516,200 93,129,144 10,606,008
23,872,827 28,903,695 -
27,363,124 30,371,573 -
79,163,872 70,123,254 65,910,670
177,585,750 182,058,989 182,058,585
178,795,267 212,974,448 101,876,968
35,043,914 39,542,135 3,942,039
13,767,054 16,647,430 -
46,705,695 63,090,082 44,192,510
725,522,311 53,051,800 53,051,800
11,856,312 13,173,680
269,404,000 314,358,531 314,358,531
43,190,820 79,983,000 79,983,000
247,224 87,980
179,070,989 221,795,630 148,744,494
43,452,612 4,605,006 64,605,006
189,049,000 201,237,089 73,094,811
61,715,234 66,045,395
- - 865,260
21,086,272 36,903,300 36,903,300
48,919,500 49,365,494 244,445,234
33,181,901 50,000,000 50,000,000
242,150,000 143,564,611 143,564,611
171,286 40,020 -
84,714,223 100,893,807 100,899,807
196,852,523 226,514,037 207,811,699
198,500,000 203,475,158 56,034,345
57,408,000 63,015,013 63,019,013
- - 412,980
32,503,872 75,383,109 209,725,271
1,051,447 1,767,000 1,266,999
156,991,839 169,102,147 41,094,963
52,593,880 60,931,655 60,931,655
53,643,568 18,222,861 18,222,861
279,888,035 151,728,401 151,728,401
12,799 11,244 12,244
22,785,000 24,258,635 16,573,583
- - 64,840
419,500,000 418,456,694 418,456,694
287,867,800 345,128,322 296,941,323
116,162,667 132,738,706 6,902,145
133,193,599 79,948,157 79,948,156
176,700,000 241,106,922
186,960,000 207,510,306 77,184,958
134,281,861 136,444,769 88,801,328
5,570,893,991 5,116,568, 266 3,622,705,707

Market value/NAV

Cost/Boak value

Cost/Back value

- 57,800 57,800
- 198,300 198,800
- 3,500 23,900
- 1,274,580 1,274,980
30,440,860 10,000,600 16,000,000
85,424,894 6,277,770 6,277,770
1,857,078 5,000,000 5,000,000
TTTmeaasse  aaee3as  2asmaasg
Market valua/NAV Cost/Book value Lost/Book valua
. - 19,393,939
- - 34,000,000
- - 18,000,000
45,000,000 45,000,000 60,000,000
161,00C,000 161,000,000 195,500,000
400,000,000 400,000,000 500,000,000
152,000,000 152,000,000 190,000,000
600,000,000 600,000,000 750,000,000
1,358,000,000 1,358,000,000 1,766,8593,939
Market value/NAV Cost/Book value Cost/Book value
949,649,126 949,649,126 45,648,126
. - 31,684,017
14,406,586 14,406,686 14,406,685
34,119,035 34,119,035 34,119,035
14,288,714 14,288,714 14,288,714
33,746,923 33,746,923 33,746,923
56,866,924 56,866,024 56,866,924
50,318,619 50,318,612 50,218,619
- - 52,555,304
82,743,448 82,743,448 82,743,448
66,008,252 66,008,252 66,008,252
4,907,969 4,907,969 4,907,869
46,128,493 46,128,499 46,128,495
9,260,775 9,200,275 5,200,275
84,787,848 84,787,847 84,787,847
47,509,481 47,509,481 47,509,481
62,114,646 £2,114,645 58,881,827
6,288,060 5,288,060 6,288,060
75,478,326 75,478,326 4,608,588
16,764,963 16,764,963 16,764,964
1,655,327,793 1,655,327,793 1,665,464,558
8,706,044,617 8,152,789.309 7,072,957,454




MABS & ! Partners
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6.4.1

6.4.2

6.5

6.6

Partlculars of required provislon for Investment

Quoted Shares

Mutual Fund

Unquoted Shares

Provislon Required

Swan Textlle Mills Limited

Speclalised lute Yarn & Twine Manufacturing Company
Limfted

Paper Converting & Packaging Limited
Ashraf Textlle Mills Limited
LankaBangla Securities Limlted
Provistan not Required
Karmasangsthan Bank

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
Preference Share

Confidence Power Bogra Unit-2 Limlted
Kushlara Power Company Limited

City Sugar Mills Limited

Flaminga Fashion Limited

Akber All & Company Limited

Mon Capital Market Investment Element
Investment Carporation of Bahgladesh
Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limfted
BSRM Steels Limited

IDLC Finance Ltd

Tamuna Oil Company Limited

Khulna Pawer Company Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited

Meghna Petroleum Lirnlted

ML Bangladeh Limited

Padma Ofl Company Limlted

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited
Renata Ltd

Square Pharmaceuticals Limited

Summit Power Limlted

Titas Gas Transmission and Cistribution Co. Ltd,
United Power Generaticn & Distribution Ltd.
Uttara Bank Limlted

Bridge finznce Advance
Debenture - ai cost
Grand Total

A. Qasem & Co,

Chartered Accauntants

2022 2021
Taka Taka

Market value/NAYV Cost/Baok value Regulred Raqulred

at 31 Dac 2022 at 31 Pec 2022 provision 2022 provision 2021
5,537,712,090 5,066,568,266 - -
33,181,901 50,000,000 4,211,569 -

- 57,800 57,300 57,800

128,800 195,800 198,800

. 83,900 83,900 £3,900

- 1,274,980 1,274,980 1,274,980

1,957,078 5,000,000 3,042,922 3,163,054
30,440,860 19,000,000 - -
80,424,894 6,271,770 - -
45,000,000 45,000,000 - -
161,000,000 161,000,000 - -
400,000,000 400,000,000 - -
152,000,000 152,000,000 - -
600,000,000 600,000,000 - -
549,649,126 949,649,126 - .
14,405,586 14,405,686 - -
34,119,035 34,119,035 - .
14,288,714 14,288,714 - -
33,746,923 33,746,923 - -
56,866,524 56,866,524 - -
50,318,619 50,318,619 - .
82,743,448 82,743,448 - -
66,008,252 66,008,252 - -
4,907,969 4,907,969 - -
46,128,499 46,128,499 - -
9,200,275 9,200,275 - -
84,787,848 B4,787,848 - -
47,509,481 47,509,481 - -
62,114,646 62,114,646 - -
6,288,060 6,288,060 - -
75.478,326 75,478,326 - -
16,764,563 16,764,583 - -

B,706,044,616 8,152,789,310 8,869,971 4,778,534

- 4,722,910 4,722,910 4,722,910

- 294,060 254,060 294,060

8,706,044,616 8,157,806,280 13,886,981 9,795,504

Reguired proviston has been maintained In cirrent year as per BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003, DOS circular ne,04 dated 26 May 2019, DOS cireular no.04 dated 24 November 2011 and

DOS efreulay na, 07 dated 25 February 2014,

Partlculars of required provision for Balance with othar Bank

In fixed ftarm deposit account (in local currency)
ICB islamlc Bank Ltd, Bangshal Branch, Dhaka
ICB Islamic Bank Ltd, Principal Office, Dhaka

Total Fixed/ Term Deposit

Money at call an short notice
ICB Islamlc Bank Ltd.

Total required provision

Total requived provision for Investment and Balance with other Bank

Investment

Balance with other Bank
Grand Total
Provision maintained {note: 14.5}
Excass/(Shortage)

Debentures at cost
Gandhara Industries Limited
Rupan Cil and Feads Limitad
Bay Sodium Chemical Industries Limited
Monir Chemical Limlted
Ahmed Jutex Mills Limited
Miraboo Steel Limited

Brldge financing advancas
Bridge financing advances (ICB sponsorad)

Maturity grouping of Investments
Recelvable on demand
Not more than 3 months
Cver 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but nat mare than 5 years
Over5 years

Investment classified as per Bangladesh Bank Clreular
Treasury Blll - Held for trading {HFT)
Treasury Bond - Held far trading (HFT)
Treasury Bopd - Held to maturity (HTh)
Approved debenture - Held to maturity {HTM)
Other securities

32,386,626 32,401,856
188,293,773 188,349,233
220,680,399 220,751,089
11,286,557 11,285,667
731,967,066 232,037,756

13,386,941 9,795,504
231,967,066 232,037,756
245,854,007 241,833,260

253,500,000

253,500,000

7,645,993 11,666,740
&0 60
30,000 30,000
15,000 15,000
85,000 85,000
75,000 75,000
89,000 89,000
294,060 254,060
4,722,910 4,722,910

8,352,230,803
21,327,375,335

4,769,612,536
8,088,440,142

11,127,166,643 18,4D4,873,995

29,961,502,313 45,996,985,982

68,635,214,514 £8,372,849,083
138,403,489,608 145,632,761,738

11,508,232,705
11,140,141,640
73,976,126,883

294,050
22,781,694,320

1%,146,071,611
41,088,389,985
72,845,307,927

294,060
20,552,698,155

139,403,489,608 145,632,761,738
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6.9

6{a)

7

Tl

711

72

7.2.1

Repo and Reverse Repo

A.[l) DIsclosure regarding sutstanding repo as on 31 Decamber 2022

A, Clasem & Co,

Chartered Accountants

2022
Taka

2021
Taka

Reversal Date

Amaount {1st leg cash

Counter Party Name Agreement Rate consideratian)
ladesh Bank 28/12/2022 4/1/2023 3,517,844,400
Standard Chartered Bank Limited 29/12/3022 3/1/2023 1,536,302,535 |
Total 5,054,146,935 |
A. {Il) DIsclosure ragarding outstanding Reverse repo as on 31 December 2022

Roversal Date

Amount (1st leg cash

Counter Party Name Agreemant Date constderstion)
National Bank Limited 29/12/2022 3/1/2023 2,135,330,059
Tatal 2,135,330,059
B. (I} Disclosure regarding overall transaction of rapo and Reverse raps

Partlculars

Minimum Outstanding During the year

Maximum Qutstanding During the year

Dally avarage
Qutstanding During the

year

Securitles sold under Repo:
iy With Bangladesh Bank 493,717,000 3,517,844,400 55,113,076
il) With Other Banks and Fis 244,755,750 10,137,855,000 394,774,537
Total 738,472,750 13,655,655,400 449,287,603

Securlties Purchesed under Reverse Repo:

I} Frem Bangladesh Bank -
i) From Other Banks and Fis 178,132,650 9,928,96%,806 1,290,702,930
Total 178,132,650 9,928,969,806 1,290,702,930

Consolidated Investments
1. Government
Pukall Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

2. Other
Pubali Bank Limited
Puhali Bank Securitfes [Imited

Loans, advances and [eases

toans, cash credits and overdrafts, ete. [note 7.1}
Bil's purchased and dlscounted (note 7.2)

Loans, tash credits, overdrafts, atc.

In Bangtadesh:
Loans
Cash cradits
Cverdrafts
Earnest Money
Loan against merchandise
Packing credits
Loan against trust recelpts
Pubali prachasta
Non-resident Credit Scheme
Pubali Subarna
Puball Karmo Uddog
Pubali Sujon
Pubafi Utsob
Payment agalnst documents
Consumers loan scheme
ECF lean
Lease finance (Note 7.13)
Credit card
Others

Cutside Bangladesh

Maturlty grouping of Loans, Advances and Leases
Repayable on demand
Upto 3 months
Ovar 3 months but not more than 1 year
Qver 1 year but not more than 5 years
Over 5 years

Bills purchased and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh:
Loans against accepted bills
Loans against demand draft purchased

Payable outside Bangladesh:
Forelgn blils purchased
Foraign draft purchased

Maturity grouplng of Bllls purchased and discounted
Recelvable on demand
Not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not mare than & months

74

116,534,183,329
122,126,953

125,104,787,314

116,756,310,282

22,769,306,279
6,638,750,420

125,104, 787,314

20,527,974,424

6,294,815,414

29,408,096,693.00 26,822,789,838
146,164,406,981

423,923,256,079

37,960,870,002
461,884,126,081 376,656,431,938

151,927,577,132

349,626,391,530
27,030,040,348

161,240,868,772 142,497,590,954
72,283,468,046 60,550,059,467
111,976,434,329 84,731,149,497
3,765,107,165 4,308,192,802
3,711,992 3,212,012
1,149,369,402 " 725,130,450
11,912,205,855 7,817,134,742
105,643,232 132,954,607
50,728 150,444
5,955,132,134 5,300,354,871
325,060,987 296,220,335
32,225,953 33,244,783
19,705,996 15,161,586
*9,512,249,834 3,713,028,764
12,990,967,382 12,583,170,256
19,392,866,426 18,560,826,191
11,048,185,531 7,686,653,441
301,256,486 254,663,906
1,897,240,829 417,492,442
423,923,256,079 349,626,351,590

423,923,256,079

27,304,642,244
117,705,095,545
131,554,873,224
91,512,187,085
65,446,507,3980

349,626,391,590

19,855,234,242
91,596,725,955
99,791,369,417
B0,977,779,865

57,305,282,111

423,923,236,079 34%,626,3591,550

5,684,352,296

3,557,345,785

31,565 31,565
5,684,333,861 3,557,381,350
32,276,486,141 23,472,658,998

82,276,496,141
37,860,870,002

23,472,658,998
27,030,040,348

2,851,794,953 2,731,971
20,790,512,562 9,295,975,828
14,318,563, 047 17,731,332,549

37,560,870,002

27,030,040,348
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7.5

7.6

7.8

Loans and ad luding bitls p i and
discounted analysed In following broad catagorles
In Bangladesh
Loans
Cash credits
Overdrafts

Outside Bangladash

Loans and advances an the basis of significant customer
concentratlon Including bills purchased and discounted

Advance to directors and athers
Advance to offfcers and employees
Advance to customers group [note 7.9)

Industry wlse distributlon of loans and advances
Agrlciiture
Jute
Textile
Ready-made garments
Steel & engingering
Ship breaking
Edible oil
Cement
Pharmaceuticals
Food & allled
Electricai equipments & Electronlc Goods
Papar, paper preducts and packaging
Leather
Printing & Dyeing Industries
Others Manufacturing Industries
Energy and power
Haospitals, Clinlcs and other health sarvices
Constryction
Housing
Transport and communlcation
Cthers Service Industries
Trade & Commerce
NBFI {Non Bank Financlal Institution)
NGO
Cansumer Finance
Others

Geographical tocatlon-wise (basad an fund used) distribution of Joans and

advances ncluding bllls purchased and discounted
In Bangladesh - Urban
Dhaka
Chattogram
Sylhet
Barlshal
Khulna
Rajshahi
Rangpur
Mymansingh

In Bangladesh - Rural
Dhaka

Chattagram

Sylhet

Barishal

Khulna

Rajshahi

Rangpur
tymensingh

Outside Bangladesh (Foreign bills/drafts purchased)

Sect isa loans and
Public sector
Private sector
Co-pperative sector

Including bllls purchased and discounted

Security base-wise Ioans and advances Including bills purchased and discounted

Collateral of movahle and immovable properties

Export documents

Fixed/ Term deposit receipts of own Bank
FDR of other banks

Government bonds

Carporate Guarantee

Personal guarantee

Other securities

75

A, Qasemn & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021

Taka Taka
245,347,737,565 207,802,563,376
72,243,468,045 60,550,059,467
111,976,434,329 84,731,149,497
429,607,639,940 353,183,772,940

32,276,486,141
451,884,126,081

93,045
4,774,792,041
183,297,040,000

5,261,096,302
608,921,373
46,807,326,394
33,676,578,915
22,617,418,541
2,907,010,499
15,616,818,043
7,609,589,986
12,130,011,758
30,857,862,042
17,622,036,738
4,310,243,616
381,561,694
4,218,867,603
37,079,254,550
7,452,797,855
7,065,081,841
16,999,334,318
11,396,175,500
2,137,407,820
5,704,482,673
82,273,454,120
3,764,994,321
9,878,224,457
39,536,380,144

25,060,191,937

23,472,658 998
376,656,431,938

4,180,339,378
211,411,100,000

£,970,409,703
198,295,028
35,183,627,519
28,003,130,511
15,885,448, 581
2,908,570,809
9,904,622,939
7,198,826,350
9,157,756,176
26,057,961,291
12,168,356,952
3,028,573,740
860,945,752
5,355,849,552
25,200,198,355
7,866,558,117
5,585,026,149
15,615,146,107
13,119,170,245
2,145,815,225
5,156,393,198
75,274,839,530
4,104,174,312
5,259,627,366
32,353,690,730
19,258,377,147

461,684,126, 081

117,004,700,864
12,590,278,719
12,309,691,588
8,741,106,564
15,469,420,779
11,229,589,260
10,161,895,320
6,160,946,719

376,656,431,938

121,817,289,902
30,372,169,308
14,812,745,303
5,541,635,037
12,756,647,504
8,172,534,337
6,846,133,001
5,181,957,098

— T
193,168,032,822 206,001,111,850
178,531,696,704 87,863,981,931

57,790,522,044 27,421,818,709
13,869,932,747 11,230,393,900
2,671,041,098 1,050,933,398
4,162,248,255 3,130,761,559
5,834,877,476 3,903,722,839
5,802,274,207 4,252,680,993
17,437,044,587 8,328 366,721

236,439,607,118

147,182,661,050

32,276,486,141 23,472,658,598
__ 2651.880,126081 _  376,656,431,538
25,756 25,756
460,651,305,997 374,787,682,467
1,232,794,328 1,868,721715
461,884,126,081 376,656,431,938
240,507,558,639 208,567,475,903
11,807,775,795 35,115,588,593
39,715,605,051 24,795,655,230
276,120,031 446,058,558
59,036,488 32,558,955
90,277,476,015 60,117,872,978
78,006,723,380 44,604,416,578

1,232,930,682

2,876,404,153

461,884,126,081

376,656,431,938
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7.9

Advance 1o customers group (Details of large loans and advances)

Number of clients with amaunt of outstanding and classified loans to wham loans and advances sanctioned

Bank was Taka 58,464,204,355 as at 31 December 2022,

Number of clients

Amount of outstanding loans/advances
Classified ameunt thereon

Measuras taken for recovery

* Datails shown In Annaxure C

Name of borrower
City Group
Paramount Group
Secomn Greup

Amanat Shah Group
Clty Seed Crushing Group
PRAN-RFL Group
Meghna Group
Envay Graup
Sharmin Group

M54 Spinning

IMI Group

AAYarn Mills Ltd,
Max Group

Ha-Meem Group

GPH Ispat Limited
BRB Group

Pakiza Group

Popular Group
AbulKhalr Group
BRAC Group

Al Mostafa Group
DIRD Group

Fair Electronics Limited
Biswas group
Nitol-Niley Group

T. K. Graup

Sena Kalyan Group
Project Builders Group

7.10  Classlfication of loans and ad Including bllls puret | and

7.11

Unclassified:
Standard
Special mention account (SMA}

Classifled:
Substandard (55}
Deubtful {DF)
Bad or loss {BL}

Staff loan

Particulars of required provistan for loans and advances
Status of Classificatian

General provision - Unclassifled
Standard
Small & Medium Enterprise financing
Lcans to BHs/MBs/SDs against share etc.
Housing Finance
Loan for Professional te setup business
Consumers loan schemne {Credit Card)
Consumers [oan scheme
Shart Term Agri Credit and Micro credit
Special mention account (SMEF)
Special mention account [Credit Card}
Special mentfon account [CLS)
Special mentlon account [HF)
Special mention account [LP)
Special mentich account {Others)

Basa for Provision

Rate of Provision [%}

A, Qasem & Ce.

Chartered Accountants
2022 2021
Taka Taka

more than 10% of total Regulatary capital of the Bank. Tota) Regulatory capital of the

21
183,297,040,000

27
211,411,100,000

13,192,700,000
11,443, 200,000
10,455,900,000
10,172,700,000
9,920,200,000
9,656,200,000
9,482,300,000
9,385,140,000
9,745,900,000
9,071,200,000
#,701,900,000
8,566,700,000
8,393,800,000
7,932,300,500
7,523,100,000
7,121,600,a00
5,806,300,000
6,742,500,000
6,706,500,000
6,459,700,000
6,317,200,000

183,257,040,000

12,443,400,000
10,780,000,000
8,100,000,000
8,093,100,000
8,227,900,000
9,328,300,000
11,489,000,000
6,802,000,000
8,378,700,000
7,476,000,000
7,645,000,000
8,684,700,000
7,364,000,000
15,848,200,000
6,254,700,000
5,348,500,000
5,422,700,000
5,374,600,000
7,836,300,000

5,935,000,000
6,258,400,000
8,365,100,000
6,487,500,000
6,186,900,000
5,717,500,000
5,387,400,000
5,285,200,000

211,411 100,000

439,018,423,689 |
5,869,682,385

r 356,673,535,974
4,322,446,309

444,588,106,074

360,985,982,283

1,953,264,831 1,719,110,775
652,108,582 1,102,560,408
9,515,854,453 8,658,439,097
12,121,227,966 11,480,110,280
4,774,792,041 4,180,339,375
461,884,126 081 376,656,431,938

Proviston kept as per Bangladesh Bank Inspection Team Mnstructian agalnst stay order given by Han'ble High Court.

General provisien to mitigate future rfsk

Speclal General Provision-COVID 19 has been malntained as per BRPD clrcular letter no.S6/2020, 5072021, 52/2021,

53/2021 and 33/2022

Speclfic provision - Classiflad
Substandard {Agri & Micro cradit)
Substandard (small, Cottage, Mirce credit)
Substandard (Others)
Doubtful {Agrl & Micro credit}
Doubtful {Small, Cottage, Mirco credit)
Daubtful {Gthers)
Bad/loss

Total Required provision (see helow}
. Provision makntained { note 14.1}
Excess provision

316,162,804,245 1 3,161,628,043 7,630,951,865
95,879,099,102 0.25 239,572,748 180,505,008
557,121,429 2 11,142,429 5,207,685
273,834,697 1 2,738,347 2,691,188
21,648,776 2 432,376 5,168,722
159,766,120 2 3,185,322 2,706,766
15,859,783,540 2 217,195,671 294,723,197
10,154,365,780 1 101,543,658 57,129,087
1,670,973,651 0.25 4,927,434 4,741,015
3,455,094 2 69,102 55,598
173,152,445 2 3,463,049 4,933,227
4,684,262 1 46,843 51,383
- 2 - 12,226
3,493,630,319 1 34,936,303 18,710,223
3,880,891,925 3,207,627,191
1,595,168,098 3,262,701,000
1,380,836,638 766,949,850
1,046,629,539 915,201,520
7,903,526,200 8,152,479,561
372,298 5 18,614 53,300
348,252,146 5 17,018,607 24,377,068
1,241,351, 722 20 248,270,334 56,719,086

266,641 5 13,332 -

217,005,066 20 43,401,013 25,021,555
1,641,614,054 50 820,807,027 579,839,027
12,062,735,200 100 12,062,735,200 10,453,837,707
_ 13,197,660,137 11,089,946,743
21,006,186,337 19,342,426,304

21,115754,196_ _ 19,253,162,055
19,567,859 10,735,751
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7.13

7(a)

Particulars of loans and advances
(0 Loans<considered good in respect
of which the bank Is fully secured.
()] Loansconsiderad good for which
the bank holds no other security than
the debtors' personal security
[} Loans consldered good belng secured
by the persanal securlty of one or mare
partles In addition to the persanal
security of the dehtars,
fiv Loans adversely classified; provislan
not maintainad there against

{v] Loans due by directors or officers
of the bank or any of them aither severally
or Jointly with any other persons

{vi} Lean due from companies or firms
ih which the dlrecters of the bank are interested as
directors, partners or managing agents or in the case
of private companias as members.

(v} Maximum total amount of advances,
Including temporary advances, made
at any time during the year to directors
or employees of the bank
or any of them either severally
or Jalntly with any cther persons.
[wiil) Maximuyn total amount of advances,
including temporaty advances , granted
during the year to the companies or
firms In which the directors of the bank
are Interested as directors, partners
or managing agents ar in the case of
private companies as members.
{ix] Loans due from banking cempanles
{x} Amount of classifled loan on which Interest /Profit
has not heen charged as follows
a} Increase / (decrease) of provislen [ specific)
&) Amount of written off debt including Interest suspense
€] Amount of debt recovered against the debt which was
previously written off
o Amount of Provision kept agalnst loans classified as had or loss

e) Amount of Interast credted In suspense account

{%1) Cumulative amount of written off from Loans
Opening Balance
Amount of written off during the current year

{xi) Amaunt of written off ioans fer which law suit has been filed for recovery

Lease finance
{ease rental recelvable within 1 year
Lease rental recelvable within 5 years
Lease rental receivable after 5 years
Total lease rental receivable
Less : Un-earned Interest receivable
Net Lease finance

Consolidated Loans, Advances and Leases
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Puball Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limited

bills purehased and discountad
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securlties Limited

Fixed Assets Including premlses, furniture & Fixtures
Tangible Assets
Land
Lease land
Building
Vehicles
Machinery and equipment
Computer & Computer Accessories
Furniture and fixturas
Total Tanglble Assets
Accumulated Depreciaticn
Nat book value of Tanglble assets

Intanglble Assets
Computer Software
Accumulated Depraciation
Net hook value of Intangible assets

Lease assets
Right OF Use [ROU) Assets as per IFRS-16
Accumulated Depreciation

Net book value of Lease assets

Net book value of total fiked assets at tha end of the year

A. Qasermn & Ca,
Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
280,558,220,209 733,942,145,636
22,801,574,091 41,544,985,642
158,423,331,781 101,169,296,660
461,884,126,081 376,656.431,938
4,774,885,086 4,180,339,375
4,774,885,086 4,180,335,375
3,764,934,321 4,104,174,312
335,835,344 1,083,151,893
{1,333,587,953} {1,593,425,556}
172,703,132 119,552,642
12,062,735,200 10,453,937,707
6,752,276,869 5,141,139,753

19,366,639,373 ‘ 17,773,213,817
1,333,587,953 1,593,425,556
20,700,227,326 19,366,639,373

20,518,284.006 19,184,945,014

3,863,558,576 2,692,540,121
8,328,348,043 5,098,995,558
445,668,558 988,200,737
12,637,575,177 8,779,735,416
{1,588,389,646) {1,093,082 975}
11,049,185,531 7,686,653,441
423,923,256,079 349,626,391,580
867,878,533 781,062,717
424,791,134,612 350,407,454,307
37,960,870,002 27,030,040,348
37,960,870,002 27,030,040,348

462,752,004,614 377,437,494,655

1,117,372,420 1,127,377,430
1,121,195,600 1,111,195,000

418,660,966 418,660,966

359,985,502 350,285,502
1,349,266,576 1,178,699,653
1,878,175,861 1,655,857,225
1,228 879,788 1,037,173,751
7,473,541,913 6,879,948,927
3,140,925,229) * [2,761,984,434
4,332,612,684 4,157,365,493

664,560,474 593,083,288

463,854,586 370,100,449

200,665,888 222,982,839

4,533,278,572 4,340,948,332

3,718,953,437 3,016,297,775

1,756,687,284) {1,274,830,510

1,962,266,153 1,741,467,265
6,495,544,725 5,082,415,597

The above amount includes revaluation surplus of Tk 8,103,355, Tk 230,540,953, Tk 86,361,299,Tk 800,757,736 and Tk. 189,39,34,000 ascertained by independent valuers In 1986, 1992, 1995,

2006 and 2010 respectively, on land and buildings of the Bank at different locations. The above stated revaluation surplus amounts have baen credited to capital reserve.
On the ather hand, tota! value of Land & Buildings has been revalued at Tk. 2,657,233,396 resulting tatal decrease of Tk, 520,443,941 in the year 2020 which has been adjusted with assets

revalution reserve under other reserve. Further detalls of above assets are shown In Annexure A,
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g(a)

9.1

9.2

9.3

3.3.1

9.4

825

9.7

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
* Opening balance of the year 2021 has been restzted in revaluatfon reserve account and accumulated depreciation account as per * paragraph 42 of 1AS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes [n
Accounting estimates and Errars”, In the year 2020 when considering the impafrment of Land & Building account, total Tk 296,668,407 was wrongly debited in the revaluatlon reserve account
and credited to the accumulated depreciation account. Although the prior perlod error s an immaterial but effect of the fact idered in the fi | st s retrospectivaly. As such, Tk,
264,144,923, & Tk, 32,523,424 has baen decreased in accumulated depreclation of Land & Bullding Account respectively for restating the opening balance of 2021,

Consolldated Fixed Assets including premises, furnlture & fixtures

Pubalf Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Lass; Accumulated Depreclation

Cost
11,857,055,824

12,353,375

10,489,330,990
11,148,671

11,869,409,198

10,500,479,661

Puball Bank Limited {5,361,511,093) {4,406,915,393)
Puhali Bank Securities Limited _(8,833,520) (7,499,215)
{5,370,344,619) {4,414,414,608)
6,495,064, 580 6,086,065,053

Other Assets

Interest accrued oh investments

2,357,683,224

2,579,937,060

Accrued Income on loans & advances 629,905,610 329,191,101
Investment In SWIFT AC 3,387,521 3,387,591
Advance security depasit, advance rent and prepald expanses 1,127,821,568 48E,353,802
Investiment [n Subsidlary Company 6,593,998,700 £,599,958,700
Stack dealing account 90,561,024 218,377,518
Stationery and stamps 99,365,441 112,282,554
Drafts payable 16,446,447 16,540,503
Sanchaypatra 29,670,982 17,551,607
Deferred tax assets (note 14.5.1) 4,557,181,100 4,020,112,798
Suspense account {note 9.1) ’ 818,835,977 346,089,155
Demaonetized notes (nate 9.2) - 1,303,530
Items in transit {nate 2.3 ) 9,333,322,412 7,758,535,689
Advance against income tax {note 9.4} 34,550,194,544 32,484,604,445
Clearlng house adjustment 2,786,012 1,400,931
Others (note 9.5 ) 24,454,855 3,739,932
60,241,617,487 55,p40,007,077

368,532,669 300,944,367

Less: Advance Rent {For implementing IFRS 16 Leases, advance rent has been considered separataly,)

Suspanse Accaunt

— s9308681

54,739,062, 710

Suspense account general 599,932,922 127,096,760
Suspense faw 1,165,882 1,208,664
Pratested hills 217,737,173 217,783,731

818,835,977 346,089,155

Demonetized Notes
As per Bangladesh Bank vide their latter no, DCM{FN) 09/2022 dated 30-06-2022 and through the approval of our honorable board of Directors mestings, it has been implemented to write-off

demonetized notes balance as well as special black account.

Items In Translt: K, 9,333,322,412

The above is the net amount representing outstanding Inter-branch and Head Office transactions originated but yet to be responded at the balance sheet date. The above amount Includes
receivables of Tk. 28,99,670 of Bank's cwn branches operating in fermer West Pakistan before Liberation of the tountry In 1971,

Subsequent positlon of non-responded entries as on 31.12,2022 (Base date; 05,02.2023)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Paid during the year

Settlement of previcus years tax liability
Palance atthe and of the year

2,065,590,085

Pariod of un- reconciliation ber of Un-rasponded entries Un-responded entries {Amount in Taka)
Deblt Crodit Drebit Credit
lup to 3 months - - - -
Over 3 months but within 6 months 19 21 447,353,276 1,752,762
QOver & manths but within 1 year - - = -+
Over 1 year but within 5 years - - - -
Over 5 years 458 451 7,723,303 4,224633
Advance Income Tax
32,484,504,445 30,675,162,255

1,809,442,150

34,550,194,544

32,484,604,445

Property account 162,129 162,128
Delayed charges of lease rental 45,906 45,506
Interest Subsidy 9,000 9,000
Remittance Disbursement to Bikash 20,892,467 177,544
Interest suspanse against waiver of 50% BSCIC loan 245,061 245,061
Waiver of 50% outstandng BSCIC loan 44,176 44,178
Waiver of 50% interest for flood affected jute borrowers 1,351,812 1,351,812
Waiver of 70% outstandIng agricultural credit & rural credit 1,704,304 1,704,304

24,454,855 3,739,932

Classlfication of other assets

Unclassified (UC)

Provislon maintained { note 14)
Excess provision

59,604,063,691

54,496,50,676

78

2,187,963

Substandard {S5)
Doubtful (DF) 2,589,000 -
Bad orLoss [BL) 266,432,127 242,560,034
59,873,084,818 54,739,062,710
Partlculars of provision for other assets
Status of Classification Base for provision Rata of Proviston {3}
Deubtful {DF) 2,589,000 1,294,500 ‘ I -
Bac or Loss [BL} 266,432,127 266,432,127 242,560,034
Reguired provisfon 267,726,627 242,560,034
269,314,590 242 760,864

200,830
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9{a} Conseclidated Other Assets
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securttles Limited

Less: Inter company Transactions
Puball Bank Securities Limited

10 Naon-banking Assets
Assets of United Bank of India Ltd. {located in
Brahmanbaria, Chandpur, Comilla, Barlshal, Sadarghat -Dhaka}

11 Borrewings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents
In Bangladesh {rote 11.1)
Outside Bangladesh {note 11.2)

11,1  In Bangladesh
Borrowlng fram Bangladesh Bank

€all loan horrowing from other banks
The Premler 8ank Limited

Tarm borrowing from other banks
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd.
United Commercial Bank Ltd.
Trust Bank Ltd.
One Bank Ltd,
Bank Asia Ltd.
BRAC Bank Ltd.
Commerclal Bank of Caylon
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd,

FDR barrowing from other Bank
Citibank N.A

11.2 ) Outside Bangladesh

In demand deposit accounts {non- Interest bearing)
Placement/ Borrowing from Qutside Bangladesh

11.3  Sacurity against borrowing from other banks, financlal [nstitutions and agents
Secured
Unsecured

11.4  Maturity grouping of barrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Payahle on demand
Payable within 1 month
QOver 1 month but within & months
Qver & menths but within 1 year
QOver 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years and above

12 Subordinated bonds
Agrani Bank Limited
lanata Bank Limitad
Rupali Bank Limited
Senall Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited
Delta Life Insurance Company Limited
Premier Bank Limited
NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited

12,1 Perpetual bonds
Trust Bank Limited
AB Bank Limlted
One Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
Lommunity Bank Bangladesh Limited
Sauthest Bank Limited
Initial Public offering

13 Depaslts and other accounts
Inter-bank deposits
Other deposits

1 Detalls of deposits and ether accounts
Current deposits and other accounts
Current account
Cash credit A/C. {Cr. Balance)
Overdraft earnest monhey (Cr, Balance}
Pubali Prochesta (Cr. Balance)

Cradlt card A/C

Call depaosits

Farelgn currency deposits
Un- claimed drafts payable
Un- glaimed dividend
Unclaimad deposits FDD A/C

13,

Bills payable [ note 13.1.1)

Savings Bank accounts .\
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A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

2022
Taka

2021
Taka

55,873,084,818

54,738,062,710

484,699,354 436,125,972
60,357,784,172 55,175,188,682
190,555,403) (209,908,308)
16,599,998,700) {£,599,958,700)
{6,690,554,303) 16,809,907,608)
53,667,230,06% 48,365,281,074
375,246 375,246

31,605,672,156
33,412,027,340

23,480,151,001
23,020,140,000

o

26,936,980, 156

46,500,331,001

21,935,791,001

26,936,980,156

21,935,791,001

,936,980,156
800,000,000 -
80,000,000 -

- 429,000,000

- 429,000,000

- 429,000,000

- 257,400,000
1,652,752,000 -
876,376,000 -
$26,376,000 -
413,188,000 -

3,718,692,000 1,544,400,000

150,000,000

31,605,672,156

23,480,191,001

33,412,027,340

23,020,140,000

33,412,027,340 23,020,140,000
41,081,261,963 28,475,439,923
23,936,437,533 18,024,891,078
65,017,699,496 46,500,331,001
3,317,152,652 58,311,979
7,401,380,181 5,876,031,288
41,477,082,711 29,153,297,751
13,190,924,512 10,692,928,973
2,382,872 -

628,776,568 719,761,010

_ es.0uegmame

3,800,000,000

900,000,000
1,400,000,000
1,200,000,000

46,500,331,001

4,600,000,000
1,100,000,000
1,606,000,000
1,600,000,000

900,000,000 1,160,000,000

500,000,000 500,000,000
1,200,000,000 -

800,000,000 -
1,500,000,000 -

12,200,000,000
1,000,000,600
1,000,000,000
350,000,000
1,000,000,000
450,000,000
200,000,000
500,000,000
500,000,000

10,500,000,000

2,350,000,000
450,000,000

5,000,000,000

2500099000

6,054,973,541
504,781,543,334

3,182,802,000
459,217,416,687

510,336,516,875

462,400,218,687

57,732,849,964 57,056,939,792
844,656,287 721,308,651
6,000 3,000
1,883,703 18,780,924
3,540,390 3,522,582
14,775,807 14,775,897
2,111,693,232 2,112,733,372
3,564 3,564

18,914 18,914
21,541,077 17,517,587

£0,730,969,028

59,945,604, 283

14,271,043,896

13,829,749,009

118,927,122,055

115,249,019,676
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Term deposits

Fixed deposits fram customers

Special Notice Deposits

Deposit pension scheme

Interest payable on term deposit

Pubali penslon schema

Puball sanchay prakalpa

Dwigun Sanchay Prokalpa

Target Based Small Deposlt (Puball shopnopuron)
Manthly profit base deposit

Monthly Profit Based Small Depasit {Pubali shadhn sonchoy)
Shikhya sanchay prokalpa

Other depoesits

13.1.1  Bills Payable

13.2

13.3

13 {a)

14

Payment orders Issued
Demand Drafts

Y ysis of Inter-bank dey
Payakle an demand
Payable within 1 month
Qvar 1 month but within 6 manths
Over 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years and above

Maturity analysis of other deposits

Payable on demand

Payable within 1 manth

Over 1 month but within & months
Over 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
COver S years and zbave

Consolidated Deposits and other accounts

Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Inter Company Transactions

Other Liabilitles

Accumulated provision for loans and advancas { note 14.1.1.1}
Accumulated provislon for consumers loan {note 14.1.1.2)

Accumulated provision far demand laan pubalf star [hote 14.1.1.3)

Pravision for unclassified loans and advances (note 14.1.2)
Special Genaral Proviston COVID-19

Provision @1% aga/nst off-balance sheet exposure (note 14,4)
Accumulated interest suspense { note 14.6 }
Provision for rebate on good borrower
Provislon for doubtful investrment { note 14.5)
Additional profit payable A/C for Istamic banking
1.8. bad debt offsetting reserve

Compensation realised account

Compensation reallsable account

interest suspense on underwriting advances
CLS interest AfC

unclaimed amount In ATMS

Consumers deposits

Lease rental recelvable

Unclaimed dividend {rote 14,17}

Speclal biocked account [hota 14.7)

Provision for Current Tax {note 14.8 )

Deferred Tax Liakilities (note 14.9.2)

Valuation adjustment

Exchange adjustment account {note 14,10 )
Agri credit guarantee backing reserve (ncte 14,11}
Pakistan account {note 14,12}

Pensfon fund (note 14.13 )

L/C cover account In Bangladesh

Pubali Bank Adjustment

PBL Islamic. Banking CSR fund

Card transactlon fee {inter bank)

Fareign currency FCC account

Interest suspense account agalnst 70% agri koan
Blocked account of UBI

Property account of UBI

Payable to ather Banks and Financlai Institution
Uneamed interest income an I1BW

Interest payable on Subordinated Bond

Interest Payable on Perpetual Band

Bangladesh Bank Incentlve

CSR Fund for COVID-19

Start-up fund (note 14,18)

Lease Liabllittes as per IFRS-16

Non resident blacked account of UBI

ICT Asset Insurance reserve

Provision for expenses: (i} auditors' fees
[if) advertisement
(Hi) bonuses
[iv) Gratuity
{v] athers
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2022 2021

Taka Taka
149,411,634,261 117,562,287,446
57,452,882,267 55,450,203,277
17,685,197 13,527,089
4,030,804,484 3,183,203,865
42,523,424,173 40,366,386,090

4,035,866,123
20,009,796,383
11,144,294,243
3,881,985,740

3,867,297,578
21,182,091,318
11,329,818,545
3,466,659,430

6,176,221,578 £,244,040,198
191,517,484 182,565,699
298,876,111,933 262,848,080,535
18,031,269,953 10,527,765, 184
510,836,516,875 462,400,218 687
14,198,543,170 13,744,845,221
72,500,726 84,903,788

o 14,271,043,856 _ _ 13829745009
1,635,104,720 91,308,804
264,309,956 603,155,862
4,064,637,856 1,381,131,434
22,273,556 50,810,997
68,557,413 156,394,303
054,573,541 3,162,802,000
18,720,241,034 16,100,649,669
31,358,029,145 24,430,366,569
112,376,954,196 100,890,066,446

109,068,122,149
£2,143,089,565
171,115,107,245 _

99,251,502,824
65,625,052,139
152,518,379,040

504,781,543,334

459,217,416,687

510,836,516,875

462,400,218,687

510,836,516,875 462,400,218,687
T S10836516875 ___462,800,218,687
{1,485,886,271) 11,737,373,112)
—509,350,630,604  __460,662,845,575
12,233,506,886 10,115,330,192
898,026,550 903,489,850
71,126,701 71,126,701

13,192,660,137

11,089,946,743

6,876,464,520

7,248,013,792

1,046,625,538 915,201,520
1,968,950,000 2,082,350,000
6,752,276,864 £,141,139,753
- 17,888,383
253,500,000 253,500,000
7,650,000 1,319,918
40,123,756 18,056,380
12,201,999 9,297,163
56,033,764 10,855,515
219,648,924 219,648,924
3,411,620 3,798,761
65,000 £5,000
225,563,847 245,512,079

- 12,720
211,206,865 171,903,062

- 1,587,720
38,378,341,223 34,650,504,662
83,458,196 83,544,110
1,927,713,138 405,908,239
28,666,878 28,566,878
70,261,300 70,261,300
8,393,039 8,393,039
1,570,883 1,570,883
1,583,640 1,583,640
257,855,528 300,304,604
24,032,214 23,450,298
8,969,705 3,197,272
17,363,819 17,363,819
192,382 192,382
2,973,186 2,573,186
19,617 49,617
527,463,600 123,857,348
456,643,733 208,855,747
110,400,000 114,000,000

- 15,400,000
136,081,807 14,848,356
24,466,667 36,700,000
137,013,311 83,795,594
1,663,035,418 1,500,458 967
34,487 34,487
24,094,463 22,530,164

. B61,564,974,932 55,067,696,582
1,535,250 1,540,500
1,680,000 00,000
1,307,500,000 774,118,330
619,500,000 182,700,000
257,642,378 193,534,917

2,187,857,628

1,152,693,747
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14.1
14.1.1

413

14.1.3

14.3

14.2

14.5

14.8

14.7

12.3

Praovislon for other assets:
Suspense account(note 14,14 )
Demonetized notes [note 14,15 }
Provision for Un-reconciled Genaral Account debit entrles (note 14,16)
Provislon for Customers liability and Others (note 14,3)

Accumulated provision for loans and advances
Ific provision on classifled loans and advances

Provision held at the beginnng of the year
Fully provided debts written off during the year excluding interest suspense
Fully provided waived during the year
Racoveries of amounts previously written off
Provisfon transferred from General Provision for unclassified loans and advances
Provision transfarred from off balance sheet exposure
Provision transferred from rebate on good borrower during the year
Specific provision for the year

14.1.1.1 Provislon for loans and advances
Provisicn far consumers loan held at the beglnning of the year
Fully provided debts written off during the year
Recoverias of amounts previously written aff

14.1.1.2 Provision for consumers loan held at the beginning of the year

14,1,1,3 Accumulated provision for demand loan pubali star

Total Speclfic provision held at the end of the year

General pravision kor unclassified loans and advances

Provision held at the beglnning of the year

Provision made during the year

Provision transferred to specific provision during the year
Provislon transferred to COVID 19 during the year
Provision

vision COVID-19
Provision held at the heginning of the year
Provislon transferred from General provisicn

Total Genaral provision held at the end of the yaar

Pravigion for Customers llabllity and Gthers
Provision held at the beginning of the year
Provision out during the year
Provision transferred to suspense account during the year
Pravision held at the end of the year

Provision for exposura agalnst off balance sheet ltems
Provislen held at the beginning of the year
Pravislon transferred to specific provision during the year
Provision made during the year { note 38)
Provision held at the end of the year

Provision for doubtful investment
Provislon held at the beginning of the year
Proviston made during the year ( note 39)
Provision transferred to off balance sheet during the year
Provision held at the end of the year

Intezest suspense account
Bafance at the beglnning of the year
Amount transferred durlng the year
Amount recovered during the year
Amount written off during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Special blocked account

A, Qasem & Co,

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
256,189,933 188,214,468
- 989,740
13,724,857 13,724,657
- 17,301,835
269,914,550 220,230,700
—TL215A07,287 _ _ 67,530,567,772
10,115,33¢,192 9,265,045,514
{1,172,453,704) {1,397,252,856)
{4,033,900) (420,134)
160,249,992 109,914,807
1,112,389,07% 593,741,861
114,000,000 -
17,888,383 -
1,880,136,844 1,544,302,000
12,223,506,886 10,115,330,192
903,489,850 521,637,266
(17,916,440)
12,453,340 | | 9,637,835
898,026,550 903,489,850
11,126,701 71,126,701
13,192,660,137 11,089,946,743
7,248,013,792 5,367,409,173

72,267,925 1,859,148,000
{1,212,389,079) {593,741,861)
{131,428,019} (384,801,520}
6,876,464,520 7,248,013,792
915,201,520 530,460,000
131,428,015 384,801,520
1,046,629,539 915,201,520
,573,094,059 8,163,215,312
21,115,754,196 19,253,162,055
17,301,835 17,303,991

- {2,156)

{17,301,835) -

17,301,835

2,082,950,000
(114,000,000}

1,271,950,000

811,000,000

1,968,950,000

2,082,950,000

253,500,000 253,506,000

253,500,000 253,500,000
6,141,139,753 4,569,822,382
2,077,734,539 2,895,555,363
{1,323,379,619) {1,155,950,543)

{143,217,809) (168,387,449,

6,752,276,864

6,143,135,753

as per Bangladesh Bank vide their jetter no. DCM{FN) 0972022 dated 30-06-2022 and through the appreval of our honorakle board of Directors meetings, It has been implemented to write-off

demohetized hotes balance as well as special block accournt.

Provisfon for Currant tax
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provision made for previous years
Provision made for current year

Settlement of previous years tax llabfiity
Balance at the end of the year

Tha status of corporata income tax of the Bank has been shown fn Annexyre B.
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34,650,504 662

33,244,997,770

3,728336,561

3,728,336,561

1,405,506,882
1,405,506,892

38,373,841, 223

34,650,504, 662
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Taka Taka
Appllcable Tax
14.8.1 Reconcllfation of effective tax rate (Sole) rate 2022 2021
Profit before income tax as per profit & loss account 8,513,039,518 5,199,660,194
Intome tax as per 2pplicable tax rate 37.50% 37.50% 37.50% 3,192,389,959 1,948,872,573
Factors affacting tha tax charge in current year
Tax Savings from reduced tax rates far Capital gain on share 10.00% -0,06% -0.15% (4,927,276) 52,110,057)
Tax 5avings from reduced tax rates for Caplta’ galn on sale of Land 15.00% -0.08% 0.00% (6,749,998)
Tax Savings from Tax exempted income 20.00% -5.62% -13.90% {478,112,170) {1,759,088,775)
Tax Savings from reduced tax rates for Dividend 37'50“ -0.97% -0.64% {82,979,407) [48,252,572)
Admissible expenses In current Year (i.e. Bad debt write off etc.) : -5.26% -7,56% {447,901,517) {534,546,840)
Admissible expenses In current Year 37.50% -0.06% 0.57% {4,834,584) [3599,533,181)
Inadmissible expenses In current year 37.50% 15.59% 18,06% 1,361,451,544 2,049,165,744
Effect of deferred Tax 37.50% -6.31% 2.65% {537,068,302) 1110,395,562)
Provision for uncertainty over Income Tax treatments by NBR 37.50% 2.35% 0.87% 200,000,000 200,000,000
37.49% 36.22% 3,191,258,259 1,295,111,330
14.9 {a) Consolldated Pravisian for Current tax
Pubali Bank LImited 3,728,335,561 1,405,506,852
Puball Bank Securitles Limited 87,524,704 95,738,476
_SAIsAfL26 1801245368
14.9.1 Deferred tax assets
Befance at the beginning of the year 4,020,112,798 3,909,717,236
Provisicn made during the year for loan loss {note 14.9,1,1) 603,299,060 109,113,257
Deferred tax an fixed assets {note 14.9.2.1) 1,282,305
Provision held at the end of the year 4,557,181,100 4,020,112,758
14.5.2 Deferred tax Liahilitles
Balance 2t the beginning of the year 83,544,110 | | -
Provision made during the year * [hote 14.9.2,2) (85,514} 83,544,110
Provisian held at the end of the year 83,458,196 83,544,110

Deferred tay assets/{i{abllitles) have been recognised and rreasured as per JAS-12: Income taxes and BRPD circular # 11 dated 12 December 2011, There is no other mater(al temporary timing

difference In classifled assets/llzbilitles for which deferred tax assets/lfabllity Is required to be accounted for the year 2022,

14.9.1.1 Deferred Tax on loan loss provision

Cumulative Praviston made agzainst Bad/loss 13,257,13%,244 11,872,395,948
AdJustment of Cotresponding provision on wrfte off 1,194,404,044 1,425,458,241
Deductible/(taxable} temporary difference 12,062,735,200 10,453,537,707
Tax Rate ) 37.50% 37.50%
Closing Deferred tax assets 4,523,525,700 3,920,276,640
Opening Deferrad tax assets 3,920,226,640 3,811,113,383

105,113,257

Deferred tax {expense}/income 503,299,060

As par BRPD Cireular ne.11 dated 12 December 2011, total amount of Tk, 4,121,254,133 has been recognized as Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) included in Retained Earnings for 2022 based on the
provisian against classified loans and such earnfngs agalnst Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) shall nat be distributed as dividend. Moreover, while calculating the Regulatary Eligible capital such

Deferrad Tax Assets {DTA| also deducted as Regulatory adiustment from Common Eauity Tier-1 {CET-1) capital, (Please see note 17)

14.9.2.1 Deferred Tax on Fixed Assets

Carrying ameunt 4,533,278,572 4,044,279,925
Tax Base 4,623,026,306 4,210,643,012
Deductible/ftaxable) temporary difference . 89,747,734 266,363,087
Tax Rate 37.50% 37.50%
Clasing Deferred tax assets/(Liabllitias) 33,655,400 99,886,158
Opening Deferred tax assets/{Liabilities} 99,886,158 98,603,853
Deferred tax (expense}/Income (a8,230,758) 1,282,305
14.9.2.2 Deferred Tax on Revalued land

Carrying amount 2,236,269,890 2,238,572,000
Tax Base - -
Deductible/{taxable) temporary difference {2,236,269,850} {2,238,572,000)
Tax Rate 3.73% 3.73%
Closing Deferred tax assets/{Llabilities) s {83,458,196) (83,544,110}
Opening Deferred tax assets/{Llabllitles) {R3,544,110) -
Deferred tax {expense)/Income 85,514 183,544,110}

14.9.2.3 Peferred tax {expense)fincome [net)

Deferred 1ax [expshse}/Incorne arlsen for charging specific provision {note 14.9.1.1} 603,295,060 109,113,257
Deferred tax [axpense)/Income arisen in WDV of Fixed Assets {note 14.9.2.1) (66,230,758} 1,282,305
537,068,302 110,395,562
14.8.1 {a) Consolidated Deferred tax (exy )fincome {net}
Pubali Bank Limited (537,068,302} {110,395,562)
Pubali Bank Securities Limited . (435,879} 51,853

537,504,181) 110,343,709

14.3.1 {b] Consclidated deferred tax Liabilities {Accumulated)

Balance at the beglnning of the year {83,884,177) [288,214)
Provision made during the year 521,793 (83,595 943)
Pravision held at the end of the year (83,362,384) (83,884,177}

.14.9.2 Tax Provision made during the Year

Current Tax 3,728,336,56] 1,405,506,892
Deferred Tax 537,068,302) 110,355,562

3,191 268,259

1,295,111,330

14,10 Exchange adjustment account: Tk. 28,666,878

This represents windfall galns frem devalustion of Rangladesh Taka in the years 1975 and 1976 through harter transactions with sodfalist countries and the sarme Is belng carrled forward since

then. The account would be settled as per instruction of Bangladesh Bank.

14,11 - Agrl credit guarantee backing reserve: TK. 70,261,300

This represents the surplus amount retained by the Bank which was recelved tilf the end of 1984 as government guarantee totaling Tk 112,358,000 under Tk 100 crore special agri cradit

scheme disbursed during the years from 1977 to 1983. Repayment of the above to the government would be made in due course to the extent of recovery of aforesaid agri credit.
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14.14

14,15

14.16

13.17

14.18

14{a)

15
15.1

15.2

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants
2022 2021
Taka Taka

Paklstan account:TK, 8,393,039
This represents net llabliity to Bank's own branches operating in former West Pakistan before Liberatlon of the country and remains unsettled as yet.

Pension fund:TK. 1,570,883 .
This fund has been created From profit up to the year 1985 to defray pensian settlerments of the Bank's eliglhle employees, Since then, up to the year 2005 no provision for penslon has been
made but claims for pension are belng settled from expenditure account of the year It is incurred.

Provisian for suspense:

Provision at the beginning of the year 188,214,468 166,214,468
Provision made during the year 50,673,630 22,000,000
17,301,835 -

Peovislon transferred from Customers llabiilty and Others

Provisicn at the end of the year 256,189,933 188,214,468

This represents provislon for suspense or contingencles for the years 2004 & 2015 including the provisions made In the year 1985 for the perfod prior 1o privatfzatian as per vendor's agreement.

Provision for demonetized notes
as per Bangladesh Bank vide their letter no. DCMV{FN) 09/2022 dated 30-06-2022 and thraugh the appraval of our hanorable beard of Directars meetings, It has been implemented to write-off

demanetized notes balance as well as spacfal black accaunt with consldering provison of demcnetized notes.

Provision for Un-reconciled General Account debit entrles

Perlod of un-recanclliation Amount Base for Provision (%) Frovision Required
2022 2021
Upto 12 months . 447,353,176 - - -
12 manths above but less than 24 months - 50% - -
24 months and abave 7,723,303 100% 7,723,303| 7,723,303
Required provislon 7,723,303 7,723,303
Pravision maintained 13,724,657 13,724,657
Excess provision 6,001,354 6,002,354
Unclaimed dividend iny year wise
2022 2021
Year wise Dividand Totat Amaunt Total Amaunt
Year of 1986 165,459 165,459
Year of 1987 198,711 198,711
Year of 1388 311,061 311,061
Year af 2001 1,316432 1,316,332
Year of 2006 1,004,366 1,004,366
Year of 2007 1,037,633 1,037,633
Year of 2008 1,369,278 1,368,278
Year of 2009 14,441,303 14,476,816
Year of 2010 21,331,080 21,361,166
Yearof 2011 16,101,251 16,183,162
Yearof 2012 594,621 596,443
Year of 2013 287,489 298,408
Year of 2014 600,060 601,867
‘Year of 2015 T o7a7,791 749,960
Year of 2016 299,976 300,881
Year of 2017 324,091 325,085
Year of 2018 30,673,982 31,222,033
Year of 2019 36,771,576 37,387,424
Year of 2020 42,203,095 " 42,995,871
Year of 2021 41,417,610 -
Total 211,206,865 171,903,062
Start-up fund

As per SMESPD Circular No, 04 dated March 25,2021 read with circualr no. 5 dated 26 April 2021 Bank has to create a Start-up fund to disburse the loan to the start-up entrepreneurs by
transferring 1% of the Annual net profit {as per Auldted Financlal Statements] fram the year 2021 onwards forthe next five years.

Consolidated other liabllities
Pubali Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limited
inter company payables

77,215,407, 287 67,530,567,772
2,433,304,363 2,529,006,535
{90,554,103) (209,908,908}

79,558,157,547 69,849,665,399

Capital

Authorized Capltal
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 20,000,000,000 20,000,600,000

Issued, subscribed and pald up capital
1,600,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each Issued for cash 160,000,000 160,000,000
400,000 ardinary shares of Tk 100 each as bonus share in 2000 40,0CC,C00 40,000,000
2,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each as honus share in 2004 200,000,000 200,000,000
B,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each as bonus share in 2005 800,000,000 800,000,000
9,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 200 each as bonus share in 2006 900,000,000 900,000,000
8,400,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each as bonus share [n 2007 840,000,000 840,000,000
8,820,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each as banus share In 2008 882,000,000 882,000,000
11,466,000 crdinary shares of Tk 100 each as bonus share In 2003 1,146,600,000 1,148,600,000
173,501,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each as bonus share in 2010 1,739,010,000 1,739,010,000
167,690,250 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each as bonus share In 2011 1,676,502,500 1,676,902,500
41,922,562 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each as honus share In 2013 419,225,620 419,225,620
70,429,904 ordlnary shares of Tk 10 each as bonus share in 2016 704,294,040 704,299,040
47,540,185 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each as bonus share in 2017 475,401,850 475,401,850

299,503,170

299,503,170

29,950,317 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each as bonus share in 2018
10,282,942,180 10,282,942 180

All shares have been converted to Tk, 16 each In EGM held on 15 July 2010,
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15.3  Pald up capltal as per shareholders category
Partieular 2022 2021
No. of share Percentege() | Amount Amount
Diracters 323,911,299 31.50% 3,239,112,990 3,239,112,930
Co-operative socletles 8,874,888 0,86% 88,748,880 88,589,210
Banks and financlal institutions 51,510,050 5.01% 515,100,500 498,532,730
Government 2,482 0.0002% 24,820 24,820
Other Institutions 225,079,735 21.99% 2,260,797,350 2,190,401,940
Nen resident Bangladeshi 2,225,908 0.22% 22,259,080 72,943,900
General public 415,689,856 40.42% 4,155,898,560 4,243,336,590
1,028,294,218 100.00% 10,282,942,180 10,282,942,180
15.4 Range wise sharehaldings
2022 202%
Range wise sharcholdings Number of Parcentage of halding of shares (%) Number of $hares Number of Shares
shareholders

Upto 500 sharas 19,527 0.24% 2,513,325 2,765,421
501 to 5000 " 10,249 2.65% 17,021,406 19,108,904
5,001 " 10,000 * 1,177 0.72% 7,358,782 8,553,385
10,001 ¢ 20,000 * 498 Q.67% 6,888,264 7,916,566
20,001 " 30,000 " 149 0.35% 3,593,802 4,213,163,
30,001 " 40,000 " 162 0.51% 5,227,346 5,723,720
40,001 " 50,000 " 58 0.25% 2,567,747 2,706,843
50,001 “ 100,000 " 199 1.54% 15,798,708 16,991,837
100,008 and above 271 94.07% 967,324,838 960,314,375
_32,250 100.00% 1,028,294,218 1,028,294,218

15.5

15.5.1

15.5.2

Capltal to Risk Weighted Assets Ratlp (Solo:

In terms of section 13 [2) of the Bank Company Act, 1581 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circulars nos. 14,09,20,10,12,24,31,35,08,16,18 and 05 dated December 30, 2007, Dacember 31, 2008,
Dacember 29, 2009, March 10, 2010, March 29, 2010, August 03, 2010, Octaber 25, 2010, December 28, 2010, July 23, 2012,Cctober 29, 2012, December 21, 2014 and May 31, 2016 and BOS
circular no 01 dated January 01, 2015 respectively, required capital of the Bank [sclo} at the close of husiness on 31 December 2022 was Taka 42,233,072,554 as against available golng - concern
capital of Taka 33,872,160,836, golng - concern additional capital of Taka 5,000,000,000 and gone - concern capita! of Taka 19,552,044,059 making a total regulatary capital of Taka
58,464,204,955 therehy showing a surplus regulatery capital fequity of Taka 16,231,132,361 at that date. Details are shown below:

Total assets Including aff-balance sheet items.
Tota! Hsk-weighted assets
Required Capltal {10% of risk weightad assets ]

Regulatary capital held :
1) Galng - cancern capital { Tier-1) { note 15,5.1)
il } Golng concern - Additional Tier-1 capital { note 15.5.1)
iii ) Gene - concern capital { Tler-2 ) { note 15.5.2)

Total Regulatory capital Surplus /{ Deficit)

CRAR Based an Basel Ill Framework:

Capital Requirement :

Common Equity Tier-1 (Minimum CET-1 @ 4.50% }

Additionai Tier-1 {Maximam CET-1 @ 1.50% )

Tier-1 Capltal

Tier-2 [Maximum upto 4% of total RWA or 88.89% of CET-1 which ever is higher ) Balancing

Total

Goiog - concarn eapital { Tler-2 )
Paid-up Capital
Statutory Reserve
Retained Earnings

Recipracal crossheldings In the CET -1, Goodwill and ather Intangible assets
Deferred Tax assets {DTA) on loan loss provision

Addltional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1}
Perpetual bands

Gone - concern capital { Tier-2 )
General provisicn { Unclassifled loans + off-balance sheat exposure )
Subordinated debt/ instruments [ssued by the Bank
Asset revaluation Reserve Up to 50% as on 31 December 2014
Revaluation Reserve for equity instruments up te 10% as on 31 December 2014
Revaluation reserve for securitles upto 50% a5 on 31 Decernher 2014

Regulatory adjustment
Revaluation reserve for fixed asset, securities & equipment as en 31 December 2014

Total Regulatory Capltal Maintained
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538,594,466,819
422,330,725,837
42,233,072,594

#54,520,860,597
368,575,875,096
36,357,587,510

33,872,160,896
5,000,000,000

19,592,044,059

58,464,204,955

30,845,129,993
2,800,000,000
18,946,165,312

52,551,255,305

16,232,132 361

15,633,707,755

13.84% 145,23%
Held Held

8.02% 8.35%

1.18% 0.76%

9.20% 9.10%

4.64% 5.13%

13.84% 14.23%
10,282,942,180 10,282,942,180
10,283,000,000 10, 283,000,000
18,040,396,448 14,426,734,652
38,606,338,628 34,952,676,832
(210,652,032} {227,320,199)

4,533,525,700 {3,920,226,640]

30,845,129,993

33,872,160,896 ,845,128,!

5,000,000,000 2,800,000,000
38,872,160,896 33,645,129,993

5,892,044,059
9,760,000,000

10,246,165,312
8,700,000,000

19,592,044,059

18,946,165,312

15,592,044,059

18,946,165,312

58,464,204,955 52,591,295,305
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Capital to Rigk Weighted Assats Ratlo (Consolldated):
In terms of sacticn 13 (2] of the Bank Company Act, 1591 and Dangladesh Bank BRPD circulars nos, 14,09,20,10,12,24,31,35,08,16,18 and 05 dated December 30, 2007, December 31, 2008,
Decerber 29, 2009, March 10, 2010, March 29, 2010, August 03, 2010, October 25, 2010, Decemnber 28, 2010, July 23, 2012,0ctaber 28, 2012, December 21, 2014 and May 3%, 2016 and DOS
circular no 01 dated January 01, 2015 respectively, reguired capital of the Bank [Consalidated) at the close of business on 31 December 2022 was Taka 42,517,579,155 as against avallakle going -
concern capltal of Taka 34,512,053,741, going concern-additional capltal of Taka 5,000,000,000 snd gons - concern capital of Taka 19,592,044,052 making a tota| regulatory capital of Taka
59,104,097,800 thereby showing a surplus regulatory capital fequity of Taks 16,586,518,645 at that date, Detalls are shown below:
Total assets Including off-balznce sheet ftems 240,111,481,934 855,555,898,308
Total risk-weighted assets 425,175,791,548 372,942,597,152
Required Capital {10% of risk welghted assets ) 42,517,579,155 37,294,259,715
Regulatory capital held :
1) Golng - concern capital {Tler-1) ( hote 15.5.3) 34,512,053,741 30,880,087,375
11} Going concern - Additienal Tler-1 capital { note 15.5.1) 5,000,000,000 2,800,000,000
11) Gone - concern capltal { Tier-2 ) { note 15.5.4) 19,592,044,059 18,94E,165,312
59,104,097, 800 52,626,252,687
Total Regulatory capital Surplus /{ Deflclt ) 16,586,518,645 15,331,992,972
CRAR Based on Basel Il Framewark: 13.90% 14.11%
Capital Requlrement ; Held Held
Tier-1 {Minimum CET-1 @ 4,50% ) 8.12% §.28%
Addttional Tier-1 {Maximam CET-1 @ 1.50% ) 1,18% 0.75%
Tier-1 Capital 9.29% 9.03%
Tier-2 {Max/mum upto 4% of total RWA or 88.89% of CET-1 which ever is higher } Balancing 4.61% 5.08%
Total : 13,90% 14,11%
15.5.3 Going - concarn capital { Tler-1)
Pald-up Capital 10,282,942,180 10,282,242,180
Statutory Reserve 10,283,000,000 10,283,000,000
Retained Earnings 18,700,546,455 14,760,651,431
39,766,488,635 35,326,593,611
Reciprocal crossholdings in the CET -1, Goodwlll and other intangible assets 230,505,194} (526,279,596)
Deferred Tax assats (DTA) on loan lass provision [4,523,525,700) (3,920,226,640}
34,512,053,741 30,880,087,375
Additional Tier-1 Capital {AT-1)
Perpetual bonds 5,000,000,000 2,800,000,000
39,512,053,741 33,680,087,375
15.5.4 Gune - concern capital { Tler-2 }
Genaral pravision { Unclassified loans + off-balance sheet exposure 9,892,044,059 10,246,155,312
Suberdinated debt/ Instruments issued by the Bank 9,700,000,000 8,700,000,000
Asset revaluation Reserve up te 50% as on 31 December 2014 - -
Revaluation Reserve far equity instruments up to 10% as on 31 December 2014 " -
Revaluation reserve for securities upto 50% as on 31 December 2014 - -
19,502,044,059 18,946,165,3132
Ragulatory adjustment
Revaluation reserve for fixed asset, securities & equipment s oh 31 Decembar 2014 - -
15,592,044,059 18,946,165,312
Total Regulatory Capital Malntained 59,104,097,800 52,626,252,687
15,6  Partlculars of shareholding of the Directors
2022 2021
L N
§ ame of the Directars Status No of shares Amount [Tk} No of shares Amount {Tk)
1 Mr. Monzurur Rahman Chairman 20,566,639 205,666,350 20,566,639 205,666,390
2 Mr. Moniruddin Ahmed Director 33,596,545 335,965,450 33,596,545 335,965,450
E] Mr. Habibur Rahman Director 20,581,213 205,812,130 20,581,213 205,812,130
4 |Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury Director  |Nominated by 20,707,995 207,079,950 20,707,995 207,079,350
Transcom Limited
Personal 83,505 835,050 83,505 £35,050
5 Mr. Fahim Ahmed Faruk Chowdhury Director 41,101,586 211,015,850 21,101,586 211,015,860
Nominated by
6 |Ms. Rumana Sharif , Director  |Delta Life 51,418,707 514,187,070 51,418,767 514,187,070
Insurance Co. Ltd.
Personal 256,417 2,564,170 256,417 2,564,170
7 |Mr M. Kablruzzaman Yaquh FCMA Director 20,568,691 20,568,691 205,686,510
(UK}, CGMA 205,686,910
a Mr. Musa Ahmed Director 20,615,794 206,157,840 20,615,794 206,157,540
] Mr. Azlzur Rehman Director 22,352,148 223,521,480 22,352,148 223,521,480
Nominated by
)
10 Mr. Md. Abdur Razzak Mondal That's It fashlons 35,990,157 355,901,570 35,990,157 359,901,570
Directar Ltd.
Parscnal - - - -
11 Ms. Rana Laila Hafiz Director 20,565,889 205,658,390 20,565,889 205,658,890
12 Mr. Mustafa Ahmed Director 35,845,935 358,459,350 35,845,335 358,459,350
13 Dr. Shahdeen Mallk {independant Director - - N
14
Mr. Mohammad Naushad Ali Chowdhury __|Independent Director - - -
324,251,221 3,242,512,210 324,251,221 3,242,512,210
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15.7

Related party disclosures

15.7.1 Particulars of Directors and their shareholding ih the Bank

A. Qasem & Co,

Chartered Accauntants

2022
Taka

2025
Yaka

Parcentage af

Percentage of
5L Name of the Dirgctors Deslgnation shareholding at shareholding at
31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
1 Mr. Manzurur Rahman Chairman 2.00 2.00
2 Mr. Moniruddin Ahmed Director 3.27 3.27
3 Mr. Habibur Rahman Director 2.00 2.00
[ Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury Director Nominated by Transcom Limited 2o 2o
Parsonal 0.01 0.01
5 Mr. Fahim Ahmed Faruk Chowdhury Director 2,05 2.05
5 Wis. Rumana Sharif Diractor Nominated by Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 5.00 5.c0
Personal 0.02 0.02
Mr. M. Kabiruzzaman Yaqub FCMA
T lwkicama Directar 2.00 2,00
] Mr. Musa Ahmed Director 200 2.00
9 Mr. Azizur Rahman Divector 217 217
10 |Mr. Md. Abdur Razzak Mandal Nominated by That's It fashions Ltd. 3.50 3,50
Directar
Personal = -
11 |Ms. Rana Laila Hafiz Directar 2.00 2,00
12 |My, Mustafa Ahmed Directar 3.49 349
13 [Dr. Shahdeen Mallk independent Director - -
14 Mr. Mohammad Maushad All Chowdhury Independent Director - -
15 Mr. Aslf Ahmed Choudhury Ex, Directar - -
15.7.2 Name of diractors and the entitles In which they hava interest
Percentages of
SL Name of the Directors Status In the Bank Name of the entities in which the directars have interest Status in the Interest/
NO. entities No. of shares In
the entitles
1 r. Monzurur Rahman Chalrmzan Rema Tea Company Ltd, Chaltman 12.13%
2z Mr. Meniruddin Ahmed Director Puball Bank Securitfes Ltd. Chalrman 1 share
1, Delta Hospital Ltd. Chairman 3.41%
3 Mr. Habibur Rahman Director 2, Pukall Bank Securities Ltd. Director 1 share
3. Global Pharmaceutical Company Lid. Directar -
N 1. Pubali Bank Securities Ltd. Director 1share
4 Mr. Ahmed Shafl Choudhury Nomines Lirectar 2. Eskayef Pharmaceuticals Limited Director -
1, Chittagong Efecteic Manufacturing Co. Ltdl, ManagIng Director 15,000 shares
2. F. A. CEastern Enterprise Ltd. Managing Director 413 shares
Representative
3. Ranks FC Properties Ltd. Managing Directar Director of FC
HoldIngs Ltd.
4, FC Holdings Ltd. Managing Directar 2,000 shares
5 Mr. Fahim Ahmed Faruk Chowdhury Director 5. CEM Readymix Concrete Ltd, Managing Directar 7,500 shares
6. CEM UPVC Ltd. Managing Director 7,000 shares
7. Surgistope Hospital Pvt, Ltd, Director 5,000 shares
8. Globex Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Director 755,065 shares
9, Delta Hospital Ltd. Directer 1,008,155 shares
10. Euro Petre Praduct Ltd. Director 1,50,000 shares
11. Baraka Shikalbaha Pawer Ltd. Directar 35,00,000 Shares
] Ms. Rumana Sharif Nominee Directar None Wil Al
7 Mr. M. Kablruzzaman Yaqub FCMA Director 1 Imagine Properties Ltd. Chalrman 50%
[UK},CGMA 2. Pubali Bank Securitfes Ltd. Directar 1 share
1. Pepular Jute Exchange Ltd. Director 22.55%
2. Popular Jute Mills Ltd. Director 8.10%
8 Mr. Musa Ahmed Director 3. cumlila Food and Allied Ind. Ltd, Director 10.88%
4. Popular Foeod and Allied Ind. Co. Ltd. Director 11.35%
5, Te/gaon Engineering and Constiuction Co. Ltd. Dlrectar 22.41%
1, Pubali Bank Securitles Ltd. Director 1share
9 Mr. Azizur Rahman Dlrectar 2. National Ceramic Industries Ltd, Managing Ciractor 54,167 shares
3. Dressmen Fashionwsar Ltd. Director 40%
10 Mr. Md. Abdur Razzak Mondal Nominee Directar 1, That's it Fashions Ltd. Nominee -
1, Trouser Lina Ltd. Managing Director 30.00%
2. SP Garments Ltd. Managing Director 25.00%
1 Ms. Rana Lala Haflz Directar 3. 5P Washing Ltd. Managing Dlrector 25.00%
4, Green Valley Plantation Ltd. Directar -
12 Mr. Mustafa Ahmed Director Pubali Bank Securities Ltd. Directar 1 share
13 Dr. Shahdeen Mallk Independant Director Pubali Bank Securities Ltd. Independent Director -
14 Mr. Mohammad Naushad Al Chowdhuiy Independent Director None i il
157.3 Signiflcant contracts where the Bank [s & party and wheraln directors have interest: Nil
15.7.4  Shares [ssued to directors and executhves without consideration or exerclsalile at a discaunt : NIl
15.7.5 Related party transactions
. Outstanding (Tk} 31
SINo Name of the Related partles Relationshlp with Pubali Bank Ltd. | Nature of Transactians Limit Dacember 2022
1 M, Hablbur Rahman Director Lradit Card 500,000 -
2 Ms. Rumana Sharif Birectar Credit Card 500,000 93,045
3 |Mohammad Ali Managing Director Credit Card 500,000 -
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15.7.6

16

17

17{a}

13
18.1

18.2

13.3

18(a)

9

19{a}

20

A, Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accauntants

2022 2021
Taka Taka
Key personnel I
Amaunts incurred by the Bank for the provision of key Management personnel services (s given below
Particulars 2022 2021
Shart-term emplayee benefits 163,110,618 156,217,322
post-employment benafits 42,147,986 24,350,221

lling the actlvities of the entity. Key Management

Key Management persannel are those persons having directly or indirectly autherity and responsibility for planning, directing and cantro
Chief

personnel Includes Managing Director & CEC, Additional Managing Directar, 03 nos. Deputy Managlng Directors, 32 nes, General Managar, Head of Intarnal Control & Compliance,

Technleal Offtcer and Chief Financial Officer,
Amount of retlrement/post-employment benefits such as Gratuity fund and Providend fund have been incurred by the Bank for 04 nos. of Key Management personnel.

Statutory reserve
The Bank Is required to transfer at Jeast 20% of its profit before tax to the Statutery Reserve in a
untll such reserve is equal to the pald up capital together with amount In the share premium account.

ccordance with provistans of section 24 of the Banking Compandes Act, 1991. This i mandatory

Balance at the beginning of the year 10,283,000,000 10,283,000,000
Add: Addition during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 10,283,000,000 10,283,000.000
Retainad sarnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,426,734,652 11,807,133,561
Net profit for the year : 5,321,771,659 3,904,548,864
Transfer regarding revaluation reserve on szle of Fixed Assets 813,930 420,000
Coupon interast payment against Perpetual Bond (363,734,740} -
Transfer to Start-up fund (53,217,717} -
Net income and expenses hot recognised in the Profit and Loss Statemant (6,603,623) -
19,325,764,221 15,712,102,425
Less: Issue of cash dividend 1,285,367,173 1,285,367,773)
18,040,356,448 14,426,734,652

Balance at the end of the year
As per BRPD Cirgular no.11 dated 12 December 2011, total amount of Tk, 4,121,254,133 has been recognized as Deferred Tax Assets {DTA] included In Retained Earnings for 2022 baset on the
provislon against classified loans and such earnings agalnst Deferred Tex Assets (DTA) shall not be distributed as dividend. Marecver, while calculating the Regulatory Eligile capital such
Deferred Tax Assets [DTA) aise dedusted as Regulatory adjustment from Common Equity Tler-1 (CET-1) capital.
Consolidated Retained samings

Pubali Bank Limited 18,040,396,448 14,426,734,652

Pubali Bank Securities Limited E60,150,007 333,915,479

18,700,546,435 14,760,650,131

Other raserves
Assets revaluation reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,717,371,762 * 7,128,828,800
Addition an revaluation of |nvestment during the Year 1,334,674,706 2,578,620,766
Disposal on revaiuation of Investment during the year {2,244,735,661) (5,006,533,694)
Recognltion of deferred tax on revaluation reserve of fixed assets 85,914 (83,544,110}
Transfer aut: Fixed Asset revaluation resarve : - -
3,807,396,721 4,717,371,762
Share forfeiture account 333,984 333,984
3,807,730,705 4,717,705,746

Balance at the end of the year

* Opening balance of the year 2021 has been yestated in revaluation reserve account and accumulated depreciation accaunt as per “ paragraph 42 of 1AS-8 Accounting Policles, Changes in
Accounting estimates and Errors®. In the year 2020 when considering the Impairment of Land & Building account, tatal Tk 296,668,407 was wrongly debited In the revaluation reserve accaunt
and credited to the accumulated depreciation of Land & Building account. Although the prior perlad error is an immaterlal but effect of the fact considered In the financial statements

retrospectively.

Exchange Equallzation Fund
Balance at the beginning of the year 29,853,972 19,959,572
Addition durlng the year ) - -
29,959,972 25,958,572

Balance at the end of the year

Foreign currancy translation reserve

Balance at the beginning of the pericd 9,877,248 7,653,297

Addition during the pericd 32,181,625 2,223,951

Balance at the end of the period 42,058 873 9,877,248
3,879,749,550 4,757,542,966

Consolidated Other reserves

Puball Bank Limited 3,879,745,550 4,757,542,966

Pubali Bank Securities Limited - -
3.879,745,550 4,757,542,966

Praofit & loss account surplus

Balance at the beginning of the year -
Profit after tax during the year 5,321,771,659 3,904,548,864
5,321,771,659 3,904,548,864

Appropriation for tha year

Statutory reserve - -

Retained earnings 5,321,771,659 3,904,548,864
5,321,771,659 3,904,548,864

Balance at the end of the year

Consolidated Profit & loss accaunt surplus

Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit after tax during the year 5,648,006,251 4,351,769,788_ .

5,648,006,251 4,351,769,788
Approprlation for the year

Statutory reserve
5,648,006,251 4,351,769,788

Retained earnings
5,648,006,251 4,351,769,788

Balance at the end of the year

Nen-contralling interest
Balance at the beginning of the year ' 1,055 894
Share of current year profit 64 161
1,119 1,055
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px % §

1.1

21.2

21.2.1

1.3

21.3.1

4

.41

22

22(a)

Contingent Liabilities
Accaptances & endorsements (Note 21.1)
Letters of guarantee {Note 21.2)
Irrevocable letters of credit {Note 21.3}
Bills for collectian {Note 21.4)

Other contingent llahilitias *

A, Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

022 2021

Taka Taka
103,371,186,551 85,543,886,252
37,872,061,489 32,360,536,133
53,175,862,736 83,055,348,873
28,980,463,041 17,208,217,454
2,433,181,166 2,383,598,956
225,838,754,933 225,455,587,708

* The amount of Tk. 2,433,181,166 has been claimed by the dlfferent borrowers against the Bank regarding Loans & Advances and balance amount of Tk, 29,161,353 considered as other

cohtingent Nabilities dua 1o a law suit has been flled before the honorable high court divlsion of the supreme court which is still pending.

Acceptance & Endorsements

Foreign
Local

Acceptance & Endorsements in favour ofs
Government
Dlrector/Executives/Officers
Bank and other financial institutlens
Other customer

Letters of Guarantee

Foreign
Lacal

Letters of Guarantee in favour of:

Government
Directar/Executives/Cfficers

Bank and other financ’al institutions
Other customer

Letters of Credit
Forelgn
Lacal

Letters of Credit in favour of:
Government
Directar/Executives/Officers
Bank and other financlal institutions
Dther customer

Bills for Collaction

Foreign
Lecal

Bills for Callectlon In favour of:
Government
Director/Executives/Officers
Bank and other financial Institutions
Other customar

Interest Income
Loans
Cash credits
Cverdrafts
Loan agalnst imported merchandise
Loan agalnst trust recelpt
Inland bill purchased & dernand draft purchased
Foreign bill purchased and Export development fund
Interest an Export Bill Discounting {(EBD)
Packing credits
Payments against document
Agricultural credits & rural credits
Sundries account
CLS account
Secured mortgages
Lean against Shiksha Sanchay Prokalpa
toan agalnst Non-resident Credit Scheme
Lease finance
Loan against Puball Sanchay Prokalpe
Term loans
Syndlcation/Club Finance
Loan against Pubali Pension Scheme
Tnterest on loans and advances
Interest on money at call and short notice
Interest on balance with other banks
Interest on fixed deposits with other banks

Consolldated Interest Income
Pubali Bank Limfted
Puball Bank Securitles Limited

88

97,016,455,827 B3,487,639,536
6,360,726,724 5,056,246,716
103,377,186,551 80,543, RR6,252

103,377,186,551 89,543 886,252

103,377,186,551 89,543 886,252
355,394,050 381,723,933
37,516,667,439 31,978,812 200
37,872,061,489 32,360,536,133
37,872,061,485 32,360,536,133

37,872,061, 488 32,360,536,133

44,785,924,638 73,265,468, 261
8,389,938,098 10,693,860,612
53,175,862,736 83,059,318,873

53,175,862,736 83,059,348,873

53,175,862,736 43,959,348,873
5,279,557,326 4,458,564,326
22,700,865,715 12,749,653,168

28,980,463,041 17,208,217,494

25,980,463,041 17,208,217,494

28,980,463,041 17,208,217,494

4,216,003,593 3,383,770,886
4,883,896,348 4,080,188,861
6,766,610,121 5,272,848,962
- 2,078
745,424,776 550,836,332
243,580,372 96,069,068
269,742,401 119,891,275
19,301,514 2,060,862
£3,103,464 38,233,147
2,024,335,501 843,030,076
118,433,300 7,030,806
40,207,635 109,378,548
1,119,179,676 541,847,479
1,816,869,383 1,760,405,867
71,137 58,579
- 2,742
763,019,165 514,965,442
7,493,952 7,748,620
5,205,253,300 3,675,678,821
388,839,594 604,253,904
63,052,705 69,367,395
23,768,421,937 72,078,569,350
234,138,470 63,057,052
518,129,385 223,456,595
152,492,271 372,715,395
29,813,192,063 22,737,798,392
79,813,192,063 23,737,798,392
47,055,835 53,140,035

25,860,247,898 22,790,938,427
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
23 Interast pald on depostts, borrowlngs, ete.

Fixed deposit 7,528,803,465 5,6012,699,594
Shart-notice dapaosit 2,099,739,199 1,378,619,337
Savings bank deposit 1,523,658,149 1,433,843,121
Deposlt penslon scheme 885,875 614,608
Puball bank penslon scheme 3,427,888,635 3,391,235,400
Pubali Sanchay Prokalpa 243,708,578 254,346,503
Shiksha Sanchay Prokalpa 13,713,834 14,583,192
Dwigun Sanchay Prokalpa 1,858,306,361 2,024,383,913
interast on MP3SD 334,400,543 307,452,072
intarest on TBSD 609,652,148 567,762,046
fnterest on MFD 268,816,662 249,585,212
Sundry accounts 10,737,925 14,543,077
Interest paid on Deposlts 17,930,326,878 15,239,668,075
Interest on call lean 31,467,222 13,883,486
Interest on borrowings from Bank and Fis 1,582,852,177 588,578,974
Interest on repo borrowings 49,558,442 21,520,381
Interest on term horrowlngs - 184,801
Interest on Treasury bond 97,272,900 350,028,497
Interest on HFT Securitles 2,207,756,374 4,527,R46,424
Interest on HTM Securlties 395,352,860 253,222,308
Interast on borrowlings from Bangladesh Bank 147,150,542 74,112,521
Interest en Perpetual Bond - 15,400,000

803,856,164 816,475,342

Interest an Subordinated Bond

24 Investment Income

Interest an treasury bill 931,854,833 163,670,298
Interast on treasury bond 8,733,557,986 9,229,549,356
Interest on othar bond 1,033,136,602 1,058,111,456
Interest on Bridge Loans & debentures ' - 535,000
Interest oh Bangladesh Bank bil} - 36,130,800
Galn/ {Loss) on sale of shares 17,917,367 189,491,115
Interest on Reverse Repo 424,385,912 27,092,338
Gain on Treasury Bill & Treasury Bond 2,124,942,579 4,690,903,399

474,168,037 275,728,984

Dividend on shares
13,740,363,716 15,671,212,746

24{a) Consolidated Income from investment \
Pubali Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limlted

13,740,363,716 15,671,212,746
393,065,213 435,240,558
14,133,428,929 16,106,453,304

25 Commission, axchange and brokerage

5C, LSC, DD, TT, MT and PO 29,364,263 37,193,493
Forelgn L/C-importfathers 582,890,026 542,294,754
Local L /C-impart/others 65,331,557 65,257,390
Issuance of forelgn guaranteg 2,805,815 3,951,098
Issuance of local guarantee 344,311,547 309,753,445
{ssugnce of traveller's cheque 7.506 3,575
Other transactions 182,397,465 155,705,761
Il Handling Cormission-Importfothers 88,053,524 75,572,330
Consumners cradit - 147,742
Stationery articles-Import/other 6,065,849 102,874,916
Fees and Commission {Syndlcatfon/Club Finance) 984,784 2,501,400
1.C Acceptance charges 638,155,418 141,014,261
LC Payment & Discrepancy Charges 178,538,003 92,196,662

BSP,P5P,Prize Bond and ACS 5,287,841 -
Onlne fee - 2,000
Total commission 2,124,194,598 1,828,468,827
Exchange (Note 25.1) 1,187,125,516 51R,906,048
3,311,320,514 2,347,374,875

e e s L B e
25.1  Exchange

Exchange gain 17,439,530,058 2,945,807,661
Exchange loss {16,252,404,1432) {2,426,901,613)
’ 1,187,125,916 518,506,048
5{a) G jated C Issl h and brokerage
Pubali Bank Limited 3,31%,320,514 2,347 374,875
Pubali Bank Securitles Limited 43,775,776 64,346,767
3,355,096,290 2,411,721,642
28 Other operating Income

Rent recovery 6,563,847 6,211,239
Postage [Import/others) and telecommunication recovery 12,587,685 8,512,338
Recovered from bad debt written off 89,853 87,600
Swift Income-lmpart/athers 134,142,120 138,518,085
Fee on card transection 26,653,556 16,580,728
Application fee of C1S account 111,653 1,004,121
Account opening charge of CLS account 43,800 1,415,700
Service charge 65,131,287 34,219,209
Income on sale of leased asset 2,113,736 6,515,456
Pracessing Fee on Pubaii Abashon 1,116,250 437,500
Pracessing Fee on Lease Financing 47,242,394 11,710,368
Loan Reschedule/Restructure fee 17,586 19,802
Online service charge 548,877,663 514,003,478
Accounts malntenance fee 320,522,412 233,299,314
5MS service charges 129,252,741 122,161,003
Card Fees and charges 432,125,979 23,693,787
CIB service charges 19,501,780 16,794,080

Early Settlement Fee 4,463,507 -
Income on sale of Bank's property 34,653,617 3,820,010
Miscellaneous income -impart/others ! 166,408,242 128,705,676
Miscellangous income supervision and manitoring - 5,925
2,000,610 1,629,235

Miscellaneous income transfer fee
1,570,420,358 1,269,344 666
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26(a}

27

27{a)

28

28(a)

2%

19(a)

30

30(a}

£

31{a)

32

3

33{a)

34

Consolidated Other operating income

Puball Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securitles Limited

Salary and allowances

Basic salary

Heuse rent allowances
Medical allowances

House maintenance

Other allowances
Contributory provident fund
General provident fund
Bonus to employees

Consolldated Salary and allowances

Puball Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securit/es Limited

Rent, taxes, Insurance, electricity, etc.

Bank prermisas

Godown

Total Rent expansas

Reversal of rent expenses due to depreciation and Interest expenses under IFRS 16
Rent expenses after reversal

Rates and taxas

Insurance premlum {IIPA, Lackers and others)
Insurance premium {cash {n Transit, Vault and ATM)
Lighting {Electricity bik}

Electric fittings and fixtures

Water and sewerage hill

Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Legal axpenses

tawyers' charges
Court fees and other axpenses

Consolldated Legal expenses

Pubali Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securtties Limited

Pastage, stnrnp,-telecommunlnilnn, ate.

Postage
Telegram

Stamp
Telephone

SWIFT charges
SMS charges

Tele rate/ Reuters
Internet charges

Consolldated Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.

Puball Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

y, printing, advert!: ate.
Tabhle stationery
Computer stationery
Printing and stationery
Consumption of kooks and forms
Advertisement

Consolidated Statlonery, printing, advertisement, etc.

Pukbal Bank Limlted
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Managing Director's salary and fees

Baslc pay

Allowances

Bank's contributoty provident fund
Bonus

Drectors' fees

Meeting fees and Henorarium
Meeting expenses
Meeting related travaliing allowances

Consolidated Directors' fees

Pubaii Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Each dlrector was paid TK 8,000 per meeting par attendance as per BRPD circulzr ne.11 dated 4 Getober 2015,

Audltars' fees

Statutory Audit
Iaterim and other audit

90

A. Qasem & Co.

Chertered Accountants

2022
Taka

2021
Taka

1,570,420,358

1,269,344,666
41,388,343

46,968,895
1,617,389,253 1,310,732,309

9,127,502,045
1,829,939,10%

3,511,653,287
1,513,248,667

383,762,835 316,444,001
245,101,958 207,030,032
1,882,379,523 1,278,103,451
282,159,148 243,173,100
253,555 257,414
505,507,381 418,217,122

8,347,605,539

8,347,605,592
44,129,468

5,488,127,075

5,488,127,075
33,462,231

8,391,735,067

6,521,585,306

694,771,727
3,678,468

637,687, 486
4,200,657

698,450,185 641,888,143
698,450,155 £41,888,143
19,885,559 14,078,365
303,431,229 322,256,578
57,081,147 1,786,677
194,500,570 174,014,176
45,203,803 34,462,834
6,788,696 5,761,185
46,880,954 552,419,215

Tutal rent expenses far the year 2022 was Tk.698,450,185 as per IAS 17. Te comply with "IFRS 16 Lease" rent expense has been adjusted with Depreciation Tk 481,856,774 arlses against Right of
use assets [Annex-A), Interest expense of Tk 134,857,087 and VAT on rent expense of Tk. 91,102,199 under note no. 36,
Consolidated Rent, taxes, Insurance, electricity, etc.

GAG, 880,954 552,419,215
2,656,896 568,387
445,537,850 552,987,597
13,463,087 16,932,383
3,936,660 3,198,325
17,399,757 20,130,708
17,399,747 20,130,708
148,679 2,968
17,548,426 20,133,676
14,303,978 11,544,446
218,897 400,774
153,004 110,132
15,062,078 15,662,461
38,425,436 43,020,185
21,320,402 16,587,570
3,388,851 2,740,209
2,445,580 2,115,903
95,258,236 92,161,680
55,158,236 92,161,680
198,822 225,876
95,457,058 92,387,556

38,558,081 31,774,166
33,838,817 29,983,580
6,409,366 7,586,880
17,404,727 17,448,190
53,119,686 48,736,314
149,330,677 135,529,130
149,330,677 135,529,120
550,514 306,391
149,881,191 135,835,521
6,900,215 6,995,000
2,933,420 4,532,166
690,022 £99,500
2,320,000 2,200,060
12,843,657 14,426,666
6,350,716 7,252,798
629,473 755,201
361,017 201,546
7,341,206 3,209,545
7,341,206 8,209,545
1,716,000 1,435,500
9,057,206 5,645,045
1,437,500 1,437,500
583,500 103,000
2,021,000 1,540,500
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34(a)

35

35(a}

36

36.1

36{a)

37

37(a)

Consolidated Auditors' fees
Puball Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limfted

Depreciation and repair of bank's assets
Repairs to flked assets
Maintenance of assets
Maintenanze of assets -Wages
DeprecTation on fixed assets

# Depreciation on fixed assets included Tk. 481,856,774 for depreciation of ROU (Right OF Use) Assets as per IFRS-15 for the year 2022

Consolldated depreciation and repair of bank's assets
Pubell Bank Limited
Pubal) Bank Securitles Limited

Other expenses
Repalrs to rented property
Newspapers
Renovatlos under Construction Works
Petrol consumption
Travelling
Danations
Honararlum
Subscripticns
Sub-ordinate staff clothing
Conveyance
Entertainment
Tralning
Photocepying
Branches' opening expenses
Shifting expenses
CarryIng expenses
Professional fees
Securlty and Auxfliary Services
Gun license fees
Overtime
Employeas recreattan {Lunch subsidy}
Prometlcnal expenses
Gratuity
Group {nsurance
Car allowance
Chemlcals for office equipment's
Loss on sale of bank's property
CDBL fees
Annual general meeting
Bandwldth charges
Card expenditure
VAT an Rent Expenses
Interest Expenses for lease liability as per IFRS-16
Bank Charges & Gthers
Nostro account charges
Card transection fee
Additiona] Profit Payable A/C For islamic Banking
Miscellaneous

A, Qasem & Co,
Chartered Accountants

2022 2021

Taka Taka
2,021,000 1,540,500
178,250 144,000

" uesgso ___16mas00

63,852,157 45,261,542
246,362,672 159,572,779
66,856,884 25,101,904
1,060,741 567 890,610,449

1,437,853,280 1,120,546,674

1,437,853,280 1,120,546,674
2,310,425 1,685,890
1,440,163,705 1,122,232,664

2,560,406 1,211,383
3,864,596 1,020,964
65,292,283 37,635,488
75,921,579 52,511,203
64,482,278 34,022,531
180,093,602 157,141,281
2,219,118 256,000
24,699,680 23,550,946
13,396,449 14,070,464
31,128,024 110,048,005
33,188,522 24,592,601
15,606,311 3,316,901
365388 191,096
7,079,652 2,275,704
1,514,509 1,387,572
2,684,857 1,926,666
84,120,085 72,820,163
224,931,722 183,488,843
7,195,349 5,261,574
35,389,100 32,451,840
345,039,242 274,439,677
73,533,155 15,292,771
1,280,537,500 690,305,820
19,628,119 17,923,599
44,277,680 38,026,355
787,698 558,193
2,000,100 1,876,724
111,850 126,772
2,248,817 | 3,056,920
97,210,442 93,086,266
79,218,570 56,806,657
91,102,199 83,724,540
134,857,087 111,732,032
3,105,298 3,833,013
19,139,950 12,133,266
6,411,177 5,173,455
5,330,082 -

45,373,391 56,879,652
3,140,656,772 2,248,256,937

Cost savings Initiatives of the Bank as per BRPD circular letter nos. 28,30 & 35 dated 26 July 2022, 27 July 2022 & 05 September 2022 respectively,
Pursuant to BRPD Circular Letter nos. 28,30 & 35 dated 26 July 2022, 27 july 2022 & 05 September 2022 respectively, all schedule banks of Bangladesh are instructed to reduce certaln expenses

at specific percentage from the allocated amount. Categories of expenses fall under these requirements zre expenses for fuel, electriclty, entertainment, travelling, camputer and accessorles,

electrical equipment, furniture and other stationaries. Purchases of all new or replacement vehicle has afso been prohibited. Pubali Bank Ltd. has heen extremely vigllant about cost.

Pubali Bank Ltd. has taken several initiatives such as rationallzing the usage of office space ta reduce electricity cost, restyiciting entertainment expanses and travelling, reducing and deferring the

expenses on comptuter and accessorles which are not urgently required etc. To comply with the above Insiructions, the actual expenses on the said categories are monitored on periodically to

track the savings achieved against the allocated amount, Savings achieved are reflected in the respective expense catzgary in the profit and loss statement or fixed assets schedule of the Bank.

Consolidated Other expenses
Puhalt Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limited

Provisian for Loans, Advances, Investments and Other Assets
Classified loans and advances (note 14,1.1)
Unclassified loans and advances {nate 14.1.2)
Provision for bad debt offsetting
Proviskon for diminution in value of Investments
Provision for other assets
Provision for $tart-up fund

Consolidated Provision for Loans, Advances, Investments and Other Assets

Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Provision for exposure of off balance sheet ltams
Pravision for exposure agalinst off-balance sheet items

o1

3,140,656,772 2,248,256,937
10,241,457 13,273,012

3,150,898,228 2,261,525,949

1,880,136,804 1,544,301,000
872,267,826 1,859,148,000
22,067,376 7,352,546
50,000,000 22,000,000
2,824,472,046 3,432,801,546
2,824,472,046 3,432,801,546
55,411,791

2,879,883,837 3,432,8001,546

- 811,000,000
N 511,000,000
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38.1  Detalls of provision for exposure agalnst off-balance sheet items
Partlcularg
Acceptances B endorsements
Lettars of guarantes
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bllls for collection
Cther contingent liabllities
Total Contingent Liabilitias:
Less: Margin
Letters of guarantee
Irrevecable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Particulars

Base for Pravision

.| Rate of Pravision

- Cther contingent llabilities

()
Accaptances & endorsements 103,377,186,550 1
Letters af guarantee 37,872,061,489 1
Irrevacable letters of credit 53,175,862,737 1
2,433,181,166 1

Required provision
Provision maintained
Excess provision

39  Pravision for doubtful Investment
Provislon for diminution in value of Investments

40 Recelpts from other operating activities

Net exchanga galn
Other operating income

40{a) Consolidated Recelpts from other operating activities
Pubali Bank Lirited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

41  Cash pay s for ather op B
Rent ,taxes, Insurance, electricity etc,
Directar's faes
Charges on laan losses
Repairs of bank's assets
Other expenses

41({a) Consolidated Cash payments for other operating actlvities
Pubali Bank Limited
Puball Bank Securities Limited

42 Increasef{dacraase} of other assets
Closing ather assets

Stationery and Starmps
Advance security deposit, advance rent ete.
Investment in SWIFT AC
Stack dealing accouint
Suspense Account
Deferred tax assets
Dempenetized Notes
Items in transit
Drafts payable (Dr. Balance)
Sanchaypatra
Clearing house adjustment
Others

Opening ather assets
Stationery and stamps
Advance security deposit, advance rent ete.
Investment in SWIFT AC
Stock dealing account
Deferred tax assets
Suspense account
Demoenatized notes
Items in transit
Drafts payable {Dr. Balance}
Sanchaypatra
Clearing house adjustment
Cthers

4Na} Consoldated Increase/{decrease] of other assets
Puball Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

43 Increase/{decrease} of othar liabilities

Closfng cther liabilities
Interast suspense
Interest suspense on underwriting advances
Interest suspense agalnst 70% Agri Loan

Opening other liabllitles
Interest suspense
Interest suspense on undenwriting advances
Interest suspense against 70% Agrl Loan

92

A, Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants
2022 2021
Toka Taka

103,377,186,550

37,872,061,489
53,175,862,737 £3,959,348,873
28,580,463,041 17,208,217,494
2,433,181,166 2,383,588,856
225,838,754,983 225,455,587,708

89,543,886,252
32,360,536,133

225,838,754,983 225,455,587,708

1,033,771,865 895,438,863
378,720,615 323,505,361
531,758,627 839,593,489

24,331,812 23,835,990
1,968,582,919 2,082,473,703
1,968,950,000 2,082,950,000

367,081 476,297
1,187,125,916 518,906,048

1,535,676,848 1,265,437,056

2,722,802,764 1,784,343,104

2,722,802,764 1,784,343,104
187,584,058 283,454,760
2,910,386,823 2,067,797 864

1,345,331,149 1,216,296,925
7,341,205 8,474,545
377,111,713 227,190,524
2,914,697 486 2,082,275,052
3,644,481 554 3,534,237,046
4,644,481,554 3,534,237,046
18,013,443 17,642,118

4,662,494,537 3,551,879,165

59,365,441 112,282,554
759,288,839 185,409,535
3,387,591 1,387,591
90,561,024 218,377,519
818,835,977 346,089,155
4,557,181,100 4,020,112,798
- 1,903,590
9,333,322,412 7,758,535,689
16,446,447 16,540,503
29,670,982 17,551,607
2,788,012 1,400,931
24,454,855 3,739,932

15,735,302,740 12,685,331,404

112,282,554 98,426,473
185,409,535 181,125,904
3,387,591 3,387,591
218,377,519 378,872,920
4,020,112,798 3,909,717,236
346,089,155 359,802,851
1,903,550 1,503,830
7,758,535,689 5,971,619,730
16,540,503 17,021,131
17,551,607 16,655,185
1,400,931 1,383,520
3,739,932 3,562,388
12,685,331,404 10,943,579,159
13,049,971,338)_ [1,741,752,245}
{3,049,971,336) {1,741,752,245)
{213,047,660) {230,367,754)

!3 263, 018!996! {1,972,119,999]

752,276,864 6,141,139,753
719,698,924 219,648,924
102,382 192,382

6,972,118,170 6,360.981,059

5,141,139,753 4,569,922,382
219,648,924 221,286,952
192,382 192,382
6,360,081,059 4,791.401,716
611,137,111 1,569,579,343
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43{a)

4afa)

45

16

46{a)

47

Consolidated Increase/(decrease) of other labllities
Puball Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securitles Limited

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Perlod
Cash In hand {including forelgn currencles)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with other banks and financial institutes
Prize bonds
Money at call on short notice

Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Perlod
Puball Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Securities Limlted

A, Qasem & Ca,

Chartered Accountants

2022 2021

Taka Taka
611,137,111 1,569,579,343
(160,543,026} {45,045,689)
450,584,085 1,524,533,644

8,902,088,820

5,088,411,673

25,547,757,619 19,557,920,907
9,810,258,252 21,481,970,782
12,682,101 25,017,791
838,986,667 241,586,667
45,111,773,459 46,395,307,820

45,111,773,459
1,576,440,374

46,395,367,820
1,947,268,210

46,638,213,833 48,342,576,030

Assets and liabflitles as at 31 Decembar 2022 denominated in forelgn currencies have been converted to Bangladesh Taka at the following exchange rates:

Currgng:

European Currency
Japanese Yen
Pound Sterling
Swlss Franc

Us Dollar

ACU Dollar

AED

CNY

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Net profit after takes
Number of ordinary shares putstanding
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share {EPS)

Consolldated Basic and Dlluted Earnlngs Per Share {EPS)
Net profit after tax
Number of erdinary shares outstanding
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Earnings per share has been calculated In accordance with BAS-33:"Earnings Per Share (EPS)".

Net Asset Value Per Share {NAVPS):
Tatal Shareholders' Equity
Number of ardinary shares outstanding

Consolldated Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS):
Total Shareholders' Equity
Mumber of ordinary shares cutstanding

* Restated due to retrospective restatement of revaluation reserve baiance. {Details see note no.18}

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS):
Net Cash from/{used in} Operating activities
Number of ordinary shares outstanding

Consalidated Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS):
Net Cash from/(used In} Dperating activities
Number of ordinary sheres cutstanding

Reconcilfation of statement of cash flows from operating activities
Proflt before provision

Adjustment for non cash iterns
Depreciation on flked asset
Amertization on software

Adjustment with non-operating actlvities

Gain on sale of shares

Capital gain on sale of treasury hond
Gain on sale of Bank's property

105s on sale of bank's property

Changes In operating assats and liabilities
Changes in loans & advances

Changes In deposit and other accounts
Changes in investment

Changes [n borrowings

Changes in other assets

Changes in other [iabllities

Income Tax Paid
Net cash flows from operating activities

23

Currengy unlt

EURC
JPY
Gar
CHF
usp

ACUD
AED
CNY

Equlvalent Taka
109.7427
07716
124.3387
111.3594
103.2970
103.2970
28,1218
14.8132

5,321,771,652
1,028,294,218

3,904,548, 864
1,028,294,218

5.18

3.80

5,648,006,251

4,351,769,788

1,028,294,318 1,008,294,218
5.49 4.23
42,485,088,178 39,750,219,798
1,028,294,218 1,028,294,218
41.32 + 38,66
43,146,238,185 40,084,135,277
1,028,294,218 1,028,294,218
41.96 ¥ 3398
(3,680,772,632) 2,768,909,742
1,028,294,218 1,028,254,218
(3.00) 2.69
(3,451,730,06%) 3,375,170,258
1,028,204,218 1,078,294,218
{3.36) 3.28
11,337,511,964 9,443,461,740
956,947,430J | 852,806,620
93,794,137 37,803,839

1,060,741,567 850,610,449

(17,917,367} (189,491,115}
(2,124,942,979} {4,620,903,399)
(34,653,617} {3,820,020)
2,000,100 1,676,724

{2,175,513,863)

{4,882,237,800)

{85,227,694,143)
48,43E,298,188
7,448,735,831
18,517,368,495

{3,068,432,009)
2,654,801,537

{61,077,532,658)
43,057,201,444
4,823,171,680
12,533,042,487
48,439,216
9,742,195,414

11,237,922,201 873,482,457}
{2,065,590,099 1,809,442,190

{3,080,772,632

2,768,809,742
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
Highlights on the Overali Activities of tha Bank far the perlod ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021
2022 2021
Partlculars Taka Taka
1. Pald- up Capital 10,282,542,180 10,292,942, 180
2. Total Regulatory Ca pital $8,464,204,955 52,581,295,305
3. Regulatory Capital Surplus 16,231,132,361 15,633,707,795
4, Total Assets 712,755,711,836 629,481,337,258
510,836,516,875 462,400,218,687

5. Total Deposits

6. Totafl Loans & Advapces

7. Total Cantingent Uabilities

8, Loan Deposit Ratio {34)

9. Ratlo of Classified Loan to total Loans & Advances (36)
10. Profit after taxation & Provision

11. Amount of Ciassified Loan during the current year
12. Provision kept against Classified Loans

13. Provislon Surplus

14. Cost of Fund (%)

15, Interest Earning Assets

16. Non Interest Earning Assets

17. Return on Investment{ROI) [{PAT/ Shareholders' Equity + Barrowings)]
18, Return on Assets {RDA) [PAT/Averape Assets]

19. Income frem Investment

20, Earnings per Share (Taka}

21. Net Income per Share {Taka}

22. Price Earning Ratie (Times)

451,884,126,081
225,838,754,983
84,79%
2.62%
5,321,771,659
12,121,227,966
13,192,660,137
19,567,859
6.77%
595,018,233,953
11%,7371,477,883
4.27%
0.79%
13,740,363,716
5.18
5.18
5.08

376,656,431,938
225,455,587,708
77,58%
3.05%
3,904,548,864
1L,480,110.280
11,089,946,743
10,735,751
6.80%
531,301,800,965
97,882,367,886
4.72%
B.65%
15,671,212,746
3.80
3.80
.06
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Annexure- A
Schedule of Fixed Assets as at 31 December, 2022
Cost Depreciation/Amortization
Additi Di: { N 1] t
Balance at 1 RevaII:::isoln dulrsi::st:le Adjustments Balance at 31 Rate Balance at 1 Charge for the |Disposal diving| Adjustments Balance at 31 3:;:::;;:;;;2
Particulars January 2022 N during the year | December 2022 January 2022 Year the year during the year| December 2022
during the Year year %) Taka
Taka Taka Taka ‘Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Taka Taka
Land 1,117,377,430 - 10 - 1,117,377,420 - - - - - 1,117,377,420
Lease land 1,121,195,000 - - - 1,121,195,000 Fixed 1,15.1,255 * 1,151,265 - - 2,302,530 1,118,852 470
Building 418,660,966 - - - 418,660,966 2.50 10,456,525 10,204,861 - - 20,671,386 397,989,580
Furniture and Fixture 1,037,173,751 207,979,417 16,273,380 - 1,228,879,788 10.00 432,469,860 70,026,429 11,650,596 239,907 491,085,600 737,794,188
Computer & Computer Accessories 1,655,857,225 274,442 099 52,123,463 - 1,878,175,861 30.00 1,249,824,655 222,440,812 52,027,663 [144,685) 1,420,093,119 453,082,742
Machinery and Equipment 1,178,699,653 206,014,821 35,447,498 _ 1,345,266,976  20.00 811,104,125 147,355,360 35,255,734 {90,803} 923,112,948 426,154,028
Vehicles 350,985,902 22,820,000 13,820,000 359,985,902 20.00 263,571,627 33,511,929 13,819,510 - 283,663,646 76,322,256
Right of use Assets (ROU) 3,016,267,775 702,655,662 - 3,718,953,437 1,274,830,510 481,856,774 - - 1,756,687,284 1,962,266,153
At 31 December 2022 9,896,247,702 1,413,911,599 117,664,351 - 11,192,455,350 4,043,418,567 966,947,430 112,753,903 4,419 4,897,616,513 6,294,878,837
At 31 December 2021 8,625,539,127 1,394,809,919 121,301,344 {2,800,000) 9,896,247,702 3,597,658,830 852,806,620 116,898,663 {83,436} 4,036,814, 944 5,859,432,758
e s e R L TE o S U=, ) Y 1 TYL Y Y A = e S-5.do0d Sl E 2035725, 738

* Opening balance of the year 2021 has been restated in revaluation reserve account and accumulated depreciation account as per " paragraph 42 of 1AS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting estimates and Errors"”. In the year 2020 when
considering the impairment of Land & Building account, total Tk 296,668,407 was wrongly debited in the revaluation reserve account and credited to the accumulated depreciation account. Although the prior period error is an immaterial but effect of
the fact considered in the financial statements retrospectively. As such, Tk. 264,144,923, & Tk, 32,523,484 has been decreased in accumulated depreciation of Land & Building Account respectively for restating the opening balance of 2021.

Schedule of Intangible asset as at 31 December, 2022

Cost Depreaciation/Amuoriization
Additions, Dispasal Net book value at
Balance at1 N / _p Adjustments Balance at 31 Balance at 1 Charge for the |Disposal duringf Adjustments Balance at 31

_ Revaluation during the . Rate ;A 31 December 2022

Particulars January 2022 during tha Year ear during the year | December 2022 ) January 2022 Year the year during the year| December 2022 Taka

Taka s ¥ Taka © Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Taka Taka
Computer Software 593,083,288 71,477,186 - - 664,560,474 0.30 370,100,449 93,794,137 - - 463,894,586 200,665,888
At 31 December 2022 593,083,288 71,477,186 - - 664,560,474 370,100,349 93,794,137 - - 463,894,586 200,665,288
At 31 December 2021 392,408,983 200,674,305 - - 593,083,288 332,296,620 37,803,829 - - 370,100,449 222,982,839
At 31 December 2022 10,429,330,590 1,485,389,185 117,664,351 - 11,857,055,824 4,413,515,016 1,060,741,567 112,753,903 4,419 5,361,511,099 6,495,544,725
At 31 December 2021 9,017,948,110 1,595,484,224 121,301,344 (2,800,000) ~ 10,489,330,990 3,929,955,450 890,610,429 116,898,663 (83,436} 4,406,915,393 5,082,415,597
=t ni e S TR I 7 L
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Pubali Bank Limited

Tax Status Report { As at 31 December 2022}

A.Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Annexure - B

{Amount in Taka)
.. Tax paid ( Tax
Tax Provision as per . . : i .
Income | Assessment . A Tax Determined by | Deduction at Source| Tax Department's
Sl.No. Financial ) . Assessment Status
Year Year Tax Authority & Cash paid & Demand/{Refund)
Statements . y
Refund Adjustment)
1 1996 1997-1998 - - 8,746,578 (8,746,578) |Finalized
o Tax authority filed an appeal with the High Court (Appellate
2 1997| 1998-1999 45,683,821 45,683,821 122,322,255 {76,638,434) {Division)
3 1998| 1999-2000 - - - - |Reference application filed with High Court by LTU
4 19991 2000-2001 126,066,596 126,066,596 95,769,641 30,296,955 |Reference application filed with High Court
High Court judgement received in favour of the Bank but revised
5 2000( 2001-2002 158,178,474 158,178,474 113,640,527 44,537,947 |DCT assessment not yet received
6 2001} 2002-2003 377,762,283 377,762,283 258,959,776 118,802,507 |Reference application filed with High Court
7 2004 2005-2006 6,741,122 6,741,122 22,538,349 {15,797,227) |Finalized
8 2006| 2007-2008 14,720,201 14,720,201 45,218,734 (30,498,533} |Case pending with DCT for rectification
9 2007| 2008-2009 1,393,494,119 1,389,484,502 1,308,322,065 81,162,437 |Reference application filed with High Court
10 2008{ 2009-2010 1,532,941,731 1,532,941,731 1,425,863,286 107,078,445 |Reference application filed with High Court
11 2009| 2010-2011 1,506,466,368 1,505,191,368 1,470,508,695 34,682,673 [Reference application filed with High Court
12 2010| 2011-2012 1,770,604,403 1,769,937,389 1,708,759,809 61,177,580 |Reference application filed with High Court
13 2011| 2012-2013 2,367,418,638 2,367,418,638 2,255,377,817 112,040,821 |Reference application filed with High Court
14 2012| 2013-2014 2,624,812,119 2,624,812,119 2,500,607,442 124,204,677 |Reference application filed with High Court
15 2013| 2014-2015 2,976,219,263 2,975,091,435 2,881,011,484 94,079,951 |[Reference application filed with High Court
16 2014| 2015-2016 2,566,635,922 2,541,468,038 2,265,640,035 275,828,003 |Reference application filed with High Court
17 2015| 2016-2017 3,210,437,445 2,948,699,658 2,830,815,394 117,884,264 |Reference application filed with High Court
18 2016] 2017-2018 2,620,944,216 2,445,344,689 2,612,171,061 (166,826,372) |Reference application filed with High Court
19 2017 2018-2019 2,714,650,189 2,623,989,264 2,523,053,486 100,935,778 |Reference application filed with High Court
20 2018| 2019-2020 2,272,793,912 2,375,866,290 2,221,618,723 154,247,567 |Reference application filed with High Court
21 2019| 2020-2021 3,027,024,693 3,180,547,562 2,841,688,297 338,855,265 [Case pending with CT(A)
22 2020 2021-2022 1,931,362,255 - 1,831,083,466 - Assessment not yet done
23 2021 2022-2023 1,405,506,892 - 1,881,543,151 - Assessment not yet done
24 2022| 2023-2024 3,728,336,561 - 1,324,934,473 - |Return submission date not due
Total 38,378,841,223 31,009,945,180 34,550,194,544 1,497,311,726

TAT -Taxes Appellate Tribunal

CT{A} - Commissioner of Taxes {Appeal)
DCY- Deputy Commissioner of Taxes
LTU - Large Tax payer Unit
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Annexure - C

Number of clients with amount of outstanding and classified loans to whom loans and advances sanctloned mare than 10% of total

capital of the Bank.

Number of clients

Amount of sutstanding loans/advances

Classified amount thereon
Measuras taken for recovery

Amount in Taka

As at Asat
31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

2% 27
183,297,040,000 211,411,100,000

Amounts In Taka

- Outstanding Total outstanding
Name of the clients Sanctioned Limit | Status Fonded Nomforded At 31Dec 2022 At31Dec 2021

City Group 16,112,900,000 | STD 5,524,600,000 7,668,100,000 13,192,700,000 12,443,400,000
Paramount Group 16,051,600,000 | STD 5,516,800,000 - 5,926,400,000 11,443,200,000 10,780,000,000
Segom Group 16,682,500,000 | STD '5,388,600,000 5,067,300,000 10,455,500,000 8,100,C00,000
Amanat Shah Group 14,442,800,000 | STD 6,721,200,000 3,451,500,000 10,172,700,000 8,093,100,000
City Seed Crushing Group 11,294,200,000 | STD 4,968,700,000 4,951,500,000 9,920,200,000 8,227,900,000
PRAN-RFL Group 15,172,800,000 STD 3,535,500,000 6,120,700,000 9,656,200,000 9,328,300,000
Meghna Group 6,749,400,000 | STD - 9,482,300,000 9,482,300,000 11,489,000,000
Envoy Group 13,759,900,000 | STD 5,846,440,000 3,538,700,000 9,385,140,000 6,802,000,000
Sharmin Group 12,295,000,000 [ STD 5,049,300,000 4,196,600,000 9,245,500,000 8,378,700,000
MSA Spinning 12,693,400,000 | STD 7.856,200,000 1,215,000,000 9,071,200,000 7,476,000,000
JMI Group 11,548,100,000 | STD 5,578,400,000 3,123,500,000 8,701,900,000 7,645,000,000
AAYarn Mills Ltd. 12,834,500,000 | STD 5,965,500,000 2,601,200,000 8,566,700,000 8,684,700,000
Max Group 10,682,800,000 | STD 4,302,000,000 4,091,800,000 8,393,800,000 7,364,000,000
Ha-Meem Group 25,208,100,000 | STD 3,136,700,000 4,795,600,000 7,932,300,000 15,848,200,000
GPH Ispat Limited 8,310,100,000 | STD 2,761,500,000 4,761,600,000 7,523,100,000 6,254,700,000
BRB Group 14,450,000,000 5TD 5,647,600,000 1,474,000,000 7,121,600,000 6,348,500,000
Pakiza Group 7,834,900,000 " 5TD 4,138,200,000 2,668,100,000 6,806,300,000 5,422,700,000
Popular Group 13,442,700,000 | STD 4,837,400,000 1,905,100,000 6,742,500,000 5,374,600,000
Abul Khair Group 11,959,500,000 | STD 1,247,900,000 5,458,600,000 6,706,500,000 7,836,300,000
BRAC Group 12,089,000,000 1 STD 6,459,700,000 - 6,459,700,000 -
Al Mostafa Group 7,118,500,000 | STD 4,225,600,000 2,091,600,000 6,317,200,000 5,925,000,000
DIRD Group - STD - - - 6,259,400,000
Falr Electronics Limited - STD - - 8,265,100,000
Biswas group - STD - - - 6,487,500,000
Nitol-Niloy Group - STD - - - 6,186,900,000
T. K. Group - STD - - - 5,717,500,000
Sena Kalyan Group - §TD - - - 5,387,400,000
Project Builders Group - STD - . - - 5,285,200,000

270,732,700,000 98,707,840,000 84,589,200,000 183,257,040,000 211,411,100,000
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Pubali Bank Limited - Islamic Banking Windows Annexure - D

Distribution of profit for the year ended 31 December 2022

Profit and loss of Islamic Banking Windows are calculated annually as at 31 December each year, We follow Investment Income
Sharing Ratio (IISR) system for distribution of profit to our Mudarabah Depositors. The actual rate of IRR/ERR/Yield of Investment
Income for the year 2022 stood at 7.55%. The IISR and final rate of profit for Mudaraba depositors against the IRR at 7.55% are
furnished as following:
Final Profit Rate for
Type of Mudajraba Term Particulars of MTDR ISR fOI'. Mudaraba | Mudaraba Deposits for
Deposit Receipt {MTDR) Deposits for 2022 | 2022 against the IRR @
7.55%
For 1 months _ 50
For 3 months : 82
For 6 months MTDR for Individual Customer, Institutional Provident 82
Fund and Fund for payment of post retired credit.
For 12 months _ 82
For 24 months _ 82
For 1 months 50 3.78%
For 3 months - 75 5.66%
For 6 months MTDR for institution other than mentioned above. 82 6.19%

For 12 months : ' 82 6.19%

For 24 months ' 82 6.19%
Mudaraba Monthly Profit based term Deposit 87 6.57%
Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit (MSND)

Less than Tk.1.00 Crore 32 2.42%
Tk. 1.00 Crore or above but less than Tk.25.00 Crore ' 35 2.64%
Tk, 25.00 Crore or above but less than Tk.50.00 Crore 44 3.32%
Tk. 50.00 Crore or above but less than Tk.100.00 Crore 50 3.78%
Tk. 100.00 Crore or above 57 4.30%
Mudaraba Savings A/C (MSA) 25 1.89%
Mudaraba Swapno Puran Deposit A/C _ 82 6.19%
Mudaraba Swadhin Sanchay Deposit A/C ‘ 82 6.19%
Mudaraba Shiksha Sanchay Deposit A/C 85 6.42%
Mudaraba Hajj Savings A/C (MHSA) 88 6.64%
Mudaraba Cash Wagf Deposit A/C 88 6.64%
Mudaraba Deposit Pension A/C:

For 5years 79 5.96%
For 10 years ' 85 6.42%
Mudaraba Marriage/Muhar Depo. A/C

For 5 years 79 5.96%
For 10 years 85 6.42%

A competent Shari'ah Supervisory Committee consisting of Islamic Scholars, Ulamas, Islamic Economists and Islamic Bankers led by
lanab Professor M. Mansurur Rahman, oversees the Islamic Banking operations of the Bank, During this accounting year, the Shari'ah
Supervisory Committee met in 3 (three) meetings and reviewed different operational issues in line with Istamic Shari'ah. Besides, the
Muraquibs (Shari'ah Officer) of the Bank inspected 12 Islamic Banking windows out of 17 during the period and reporied no major

case of Shariah violation(s} in operation of Windows.
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Annexure-E

Reconciliation Between Bangladesh Bank statement and Bank's book

As at 31 December 2022

The reconciling items relates to clearing of the following

a. Bangladesh Bank cheques
b. Foreign currency demand drafts

c. Government bonds, Sanchayapatra etc.

As per Bangladesh As per Bank's Reconciling
Local Currency Bank Statement General ledger Difference
BDT BDT BDT

Bangiadesh Bank, Dhaka

Bangladesh Bank, Chattogram

Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka {Al -wadeeah current account)

22,232,707,883.98
368,386,706.69
51,038,275.33

21,677,628,849.55
368,386,706.69
51,038,275.33

Bangladesh Bank, Sylhet 1,057,945.19 1,025,545.19 32,400.00
Bangladesh Bank, Barisal 272,821.62 269,371.62 3,450.00
Bangladesh Bank, Khulna 647,678.35 647,678.35 -
Bangladesh Bank,Bogura 35,007,272.68 34,934,300.36 72,972.32
Bangladesh Bank,Rajshahi 286,112.98 286,112.98 -
Bangladesh Bank, Rangpur 8,747,474.05 8,744,158.05 3,316.00

555,079,034.43

Total

22,698,152,170.87

22,142,960,998.12

555,191,172.75

Amount credited by Bank but not debited by Bangladesh Bank
Amount debited by Bank but not credited by Bangladesh Bank
Amount credited by Bangladesh Bank but not debited by us
Amount debited by Bangladesh Bank but not credited by us

40,110,239.00
(6,619,931.16)
1,057,408,456.31
(535,707,591.40)

555,191,172.75

As per Reconciling
; Bangladesh Bank As per Bank's General ledger -
Foreign Currency Difference
statement
Usb UsD BDT UsD
USD Clearing Account 7,230,236.45 7,760,581.86 801,644,824.39 {530,345.37)
Total 7,230,236.49 7,760,581.86 801,644,824.39 {530,345.37)
Amount credited by Bank but not debited by Bangladesh Bank 6,640,753.91
Amount debited by Bank but not credited by Bangladesh Bank (7,675,329.21)
Amount credited by Bangladesh Bank but not debited by us 755,656.72
Amount debited by Bangladesh Bank but not credited by us (251,426.79)
{530,345.37)
As per
. Bangladesh Bank As per Bank's As per Bank's Reconciling
Foreign Currency .
statement General ledger General ledger Difference
GBP GBP BDT GBP
GBP Clearing Account 53,601.32 53,601.32 6,662,498.06 -
As per
\ Bangladesh Bank As per Bank's General ledger Reconciling
Foreign Currency :
statement Difference
EURO EURO BDT EURO
EURO Clearing Account 45,613.02 8,780.02 963,180.53 36,833
Amount credited by Bank but not debited by Bangladesh Bank 36,833
36,833
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Annexure - F (i}

Pubali Bank Limited - Islamic Banking Windows
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2022

2022 2021
PROPERTY AND ASSETS Notes Taka Taka
Cash 1 393,343,151 256,496,953
Cash in hand { Including foreign currencies ) 24,956,444 25,965,858
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank (s)
{ Including foreign currencies ) 368,386,707 230,531,095
Balance with Other Banks and Financial institutions 2 22,584,963 222,106,471
In Bangtadesh 22,584,963 222,106,471
Qutside Bangladesh - -
Placement with Banks and Other Financial Institutions 3 - -
Investments in Shares and Securities 4 873,680,700 1,163,691,000
Government 673,680,700 963,691,000
Others 200,000,000 200,000,000
Investments 5 12,216,663,431 5,419,625,652
General investments 11,812,739,147 5,416,121,682
Bills purchased & discounted 403,924,334 3,503,970
Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures 6 11,304,539 14,069,778
Other Assets 7 969,720,780 1,179,909,051
Non-banking Assets - -
Total Assets 14,487,297,614 8,255,898,205
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement with other Banks, Financial institutions & Agents . 8 3,820,880 19,104,398
Deposits and Other Accounts 9 13,566,176,674 7,648,899,039
Al-Wadia current deposit 665,781,141 562,633,361
Bills payable 127,693,304 122,132,685
Mudaraba savings bank deposit 567,068,884 373,715,866
Mudaraba term deposits 11,832,557,875 6,456,333,286
Other deposits 373,075,470 134,083,841
Other Liabilities 10 536,521,282 520,099,446
Total Liabilities 14,106,518,836 8,188,102,883
Capital / Shareholders' Equity
Paid up capital - -
Statutory reserve - -
Retained surplus {general reserve) - -
Revaluation gain/({Loss) on investment - -
Other reserves - -
Profit and loss account surplus 380,778,778 67,796,022
Total Shareholders’ Equity 380,778,778 67,796,022
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 14,487,297,614 8,255,898,905
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Pubali Bank Limited - Islamic Banking _Windows
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2022

2022
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Notes Taka

A. Qasem & Co.
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Annexure - F {i)

2021
Taka

Contingent Liabilities

Acceptances & Endorsements 1,362,552,122 -
Letters of guarantee 902,854,242 734,621,249

Irrevocable letters of credit 4,155,089,348 -

Bills for coltection
Other contingent liabilities

Total Contingent liabilities 6,420,535,712 734,621,249

Other Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Total

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including Contingent Liabilities 6,420,535,712 734,621,249
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Pubali Bank Limited - Islamic Banking Windows
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Operating Income Notes Taka Taka
lnvestment Income 11 845,118,745 278,244,251
Less :Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 12 476,559,905 180,196,396
Net Investment Income 368,558,840 98,047,855
income from investment in shares fsecurities 13 45,249,567 33,243,531
Commission, exchange and brokerage 14 70,529,579 21,190,166
Other operating income 15 8,671,137 6,912,233
Total Operating Income 493,009,123 159,393,785
Operating Expenses
Salaries and allowances 16 92,635,693 75,281,265
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 17 2,126,985 1,981,480
Legal expenses 18 7,000 16,980
Postage, stamip, telecommunication, etc. 19 207,928 157,477
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc. 20 1,498,720 834,341
Depreciation repair and maintenance of fixed assets 21 7,589,892 5,939,635
Other expenses 22 8,164,127 7,386,585
Total Operating Expenses 112,230,345 91,597,763
Total Profit/{Loss) before Provision 380,778,778 67,796,022
Provision for Loans, Advances, Investments and Other Assets
Provision for bad debt offsetting for Islamic Banking 22,067,376 7,352,546
Provision for exposure of off-balance sheet items 64,205,357 7,347,000
Total Provision 86,272,733 14,699,546
Total Profit/{Loss) before Taxes 294,506,045 53,096,476
Provision for current tax 142,792,042 25,423,508
Provision for deferred tax - -
Total Provision for Taxes 142,792,042 25,423,508

151,714,003 27,672,968

Net Profit/{Lass) after Taxes
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Annexure - F (jii}

a Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Investment income in cash
Profit paid
Fees and commission receipts
Cash payment to employees
Cash payment to suppliers
Receipts from other operating activities

Cash payments for other operating activities

Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities

Increasef (Decrease) in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Statutory deposits

Investment to customers (other than banks)

Other assets
Deposits to/from other banks

Deposits from customers {other than banks)

Other liabilities account of customers

Total Increase/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities

Net Cash from/{used in) Operating Activities

b Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase /Sale of property, plant & equipment '

Net Cash from/{used in) Investing Activities

¢ Cash Flows from Financing Actlvities

Receipts from issue of Investments capital and debt securities

Net Cash from/{used in} Financing Activities

d Net increase /(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents {a+b+c)
g Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the period
f Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the period (d+e)
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2022 2021
Notes Taka Taka
853,543,015 324,371,930
(476,559,905) (180,196,396
70,529,579 21,190,166
(92,635,693) (75,281,265)
(1,706,648) {991,818)
15 8,671,137 6,912,233
23 (13,227,346) (10,821,446)
348,614,139 85,183,404
290,000,000 {697,280,000)
(6,797,037,829)  (2,712,607,293)
24 247,013,568 (1,164,671,088)
(15,283,518) (6,686,539)
5,917,277,635 3,417,234,415
(51,374,186) 32,814,719
(409,404,330)  (1,131,195,786)
(60,790,191) .  {1,046,012,382)
| (1,895,419)| | {1,629,901) |
(1,895,419) (1,629,901}
(62,685,610)  (1,047,642,283)
478,614,424 1,526,256,707
25 415,928,814 478,614,424
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
1 Cash
1.1 Cash In hand ( Including foreign currencies)
In local currency 24,956,444 25,965,858
In foreign currencies - -
24,956,444 25,965,858
1.2 PBalance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s} { Including foreign currencies)
Bangladesh Bank
In local currency 368,386,707 230,531,095
In foreign currencies - -
368,386,707 230,531,095
Sonali Bank as agent of Bangiadesh Bank
In local currency - -
368,386,707 230,531,095
393,343,151 256,496,953

1.3 Cash Reserve Ratio and Statutory Liquidity Ratio

Cash Reserve Ratic and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have been calculated and maintained in accordance with the section 33 of Bank
Companies Act 1991, MPD circular no. 1,2 dated 03 April 2018, DOS circular no. 01 dated 19 January 2014 and MPD circular 01
dated 09 April 2020 respectively.

The Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) required on the Bank's time and demand liabilities at the rate of 4.00% has been calculated and
maintained with Bangladesh Bank through the current account and 5.50% Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR), on the same liabilities has
also been maintained in the form of Treasury bills and bonds including excess balances of CRR with Bangladesh Bank. Both the

reserves maintained by the Bank are in excess of the statutory requirements as shown below:

1.3.1 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR)

Required Reserve (4.00%) 305,786,000 205,962,000
Actual Reserve maintained 368,386,706 230,531,052
Surplus 62,600,706 24,569,092
1.3.2 Statutory Liquidity Ratlo (SLR)
Required Reserve (5.50%) 420,455,000 283,198,000
Actual Reserve maintained 761,237,150 1,014,214,950
Surplus 340,782,150 731,016,950
Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
Cash in Hand 24,956,444 25,965,858
Excess Cash Reserve 62,600,706 24,565,092
Government Securities (HTM) - 290,000,000
Other Eligible Securities 673,680,000 673,680,000
761,237,150 1,014,214,950
1.3.3 Total required amount of CRR and SLR
Total required reserve (9.50%) 726,241,000 489,160,000
Total actual reserve maintained 1,067,023,150 1,220,176,950
Total Surplus 340,782,150 731,016,950
2 Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh {Note 2.1) 22,584,963 222,106,471
QOutside Bangladesh - -
22,584,963 222,106,471
2.1 InBangladesh
In Mudaraba fixed/term deposit account (in local currency)
EXIM Bank Ltd, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka and Narayangonj Branch, Narayangon] - -
Social Islami Bank Limited 200,000,000
- 200,000,000
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2.2

4.1

5.1

in Mudaraba Savings deposit account
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka

In Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit account
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka
AB Bank Limited, Islamic Banking Branch, Dhaka

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial Institutions
Payable on demand
Up to 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year

Placement with Banks and Other Financial Institutions

Investments in Shares and Securities

Government Treasury Bonds
Government Security Bonds
6 months Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond
National prize bonds

Total investment in Investments in Shares and Securities

Other Investments
Al-Arafah |slami Bank Limited Bond

Maturity grouping of Investments in Shares and Securities
Repayable on demand
Upto 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Over 5 years

Investments
General Investments (Note 5.1)
Bills purchased and discounted (Note 5.2)

General Investments
Inside Bangladesh:
Quard
Quard against MDPA
Quard against E-GP
Quard against MPBSD & TBSD
Bai Muazzal
Bai Istisna
Pubali Star
Murabaha Post Import {TR)
Hire Purchase Shirkatul Melk
Pubali Islamic Staff House Building

Outside Bangladesh

5.1.1 Maturity grouping of General Investment

Repayable on demand

Upto 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Over 5 years
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2022 2021

Taka Taka
15,309,880 14,573,791
15,309,880 14,973,781
6,737,107 6,601,795
537,976 530,885
7,275,083 7,132,680
22,584,963 222,106,471
22,584,963 22,106,471
- 200,000,000
22,584,963 222,106,471
673,680,000 673,630,00_0
- 290,000,000
700 11,000
673,680,700 963,691,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
873,680,700 1,163,691,000
700 11,000
- 178,000,000
40,000,000 112,000,000
833,680,000 833,680,000
- 40,000,000
873,680,700 1,163,691,000
11,812,739,147 5,416,121,682
403,924,334 3,503,870
12,216,663,481 5,419,625,652
8,900,000 118,593,740
606,950 767,300
35,850,161 20,912,294
1,405,350 2,200,750
7,685,426,907 3,558,007,99%
76,573,202 25,537,318
88,032,018 33,055,131
557,278,032 318,493,128
3,307,551,552 1,305,820,663
51,114,975 32,733,359
11,812,739,147 5,416,121,682
11,812,739,147 5,416,121,682
62,623,883 264,155,839
839,009,965 305,862,250
7,606,463,310 3,614,141,043
2,068,739,772 537,208,535
1,235,852,217 694,714,015
11,812,739,147 5,416,121,682
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5.2 Bills purchased and discounted
Payable in Bangladesh

Loans against accepted hills
Loans against demand draft purchased

Payable outside Bangladesh

Foreign hills purchased
Foreign drafts purchased

5.2.1 Maturity grouping of bills purchased and discounted

Receivable on demand

Not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not mare than 5 years

6 months or more

5.3 Geographical location-wise distribution of Investments

Including bills purchased and discounted
In Bangladesh-Urban

Dhaka

Chattogram

Sylhet

Barisal

Khulna

Rajshahi

Rangpur

Mymensingh

Rural

Outside Bangladesh (Foreign bills/drafts purchased)

5.4 Sector-wise Investments including bills purchased and discounted

Public sector
Private sector
Co-operative sector

5.5 Security base-wise Investments including bills purchased and discounted

Collateral of movable and immovable properties
Export documents

Fixed deposit receipts {(FDR) of own Bank
Corporate guarantee

Personal guarantee
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
400,612,574 3,503,970
400,612,574 3,503,970
3,311,760 -
3,311,760 -
403,924,334 3,503,970
3,071,093 -
304,595,840 -
96,257,401 3,503,970
403,924,334 3,503,970
8,105,751,630 4,530,686,289
238,278,452 132,409,919
370,317,156 284,335,290
117,316,700 89,620,530
1,105,577,243 236,789,333
123,287,709 94,093,050
81,490,846 15,485,374
118,640,051 36,205,867
10,260,659,847 5,419,625,652
1,952,691,874 -
3,311,760 -
12,216,663,481 5,419,625,652
12,216,663,481 5,419,625,652
12,216,663,481 5,419,625,652
7,736,015,427 3,935,866,217
125,723,418 2,742,970
128,375,263 166,954,540
190,699,213 1,108,178,982
4,035,850,160 205,882,943
12,216,663,481 5,419,625,652
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2022
Taka

2021
Taka

5.6 Classification of Investments Including bills purchased and discounted

Unclassified:

Standard

Special mention account (SMA)
Classified:

Sub-standard (SS)

Doubtful {DF}

Bad or loss (BL})
Staff loan

5.7 Particulars of required provision for Investments

Status of Classification

General provision - Unclassified
Standard (others)
Standard (SMEF)
Standard (Short Term Agri & Micro credit)
Standard {Consumer Loan Scheme)

Standard {Loan for Professional to setup business)

Housing Finance
Special mention account (SMEF)
Special mention account (Others)

Specific provision - Classified
Sub-standard (SS)
Doubtful (DF)

Bad/Loss (BL)

Required provision
Provision maintained by head office
Excess provision

5.8 Particulars of Investments

(i) Investments considered good in respect
of which the bank is fully secured.
(ii) Investments considered good for which
the bank holds no other security than
the debtors’ personal security
{iii} Investments considered good being secured
by the personal security of one or more
parties in addition to the personal
security of the debtors.
{iv)

maintained there against

{(v) Investments due by directors or officers
of the bank or any of them either severally
or jointly with any other persons

Investment due from companies or firms

(vi)

12,142,592,221

5,378,550,913

Investments adversely classified; provision not

in which the directors of the bank are interested as
directors, partners or managing agents or in the case

of private companies as members.
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19,660,423 -
12,162,252,644 5,378,550,913
- 4,260,300
153,542 1,785,110
153,542 6,045,410
54,257,295 35,025,329
12,216,663,481 5,419,625,652
. Rate of
B
ase for Provision Provision (%
6,508,276,419 1 65,082,764 32,722,295
4,822,590,211 0.25 12,056,476 3,916,378
9,153,809 1 91,538 -
800,553,117 2 16,019,062 6,898,332
2 - 3,797,074
. 1 . -
534,100 0.25 1,335 -
19,126,323 1 191,263 -
93,442,438 47,434,075
20 - 852,060
. 50 - -
230,931 100 230,931 267,766
230,931 1,115,826
93,673,368 48,553,905
93,673,369 48,553,905
7,864,390,650 4,102,820,757
36,554,911 36,554,911
4,315,717,881 1,280,249,985
12,216,663,482 5,419,625,653
54,257,295 35,029,329
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5.9

6

7

(vii) Maximum total amount of advances,
including temporary advances, made
at any time during the year to directors
or employees of the bank
or any of them either severally
or jointly with any other persons.

{viii) Maximum total amount of advances,
including temporary advances , granted
during the year to the companies or
firms in which the directors of the bank
are interested as directors, partners
or managing agents or in the case of
private companies as members.

{ix) Investments due from banking companies

{¥) Classified Investments for which interest

/ profit not credited to Income

a) Increase / decrease of provision ( specific)
b} Amount written off debt
¢) Amount of debt recovered against which was
previously written off
d) Amount of Provision kept against Investments classified as bad or loss

e} Amount of interest credited in suspense account

(xi} Cumulative amount of written off Investments
Opening Balance
Amount of debt written off for the current year

(xii) Amount of written off loans for which case has been filed for recovery

Hire Purchase Shirkatul Melk

Lease rental receivable within 1 year
Lease rental receivable within 5 years
Lease rental receivable after 5 years
Total lease rental receivable

Less : Un-earned Income receivable
Net Lease finance

Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & Fixture
cost
Machinery and equipment
Computer & Computer Accessories
Furniture and fixtures

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net book value at the end of the year

Other Assets :
Accrued income on Investments
Prepaid expenses
Income Tax advance A/C
Stationery and stamps
Suspense account
Pubali bank adjustment a/c
items in transit
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2022 2021
Taka Taka

54,257,295 35,029,329
230,931 1,119,826
230,931 267,766
588,390,550 136,935,942
2,448,518,496 297,243,578
334,062,657 898,772,628
3,370,971,743 1,332,952,148
63,420,191 27,131,485
3,307,551,552 1,305,820,663
9,404,579 8,451,440
8,567,267 7,523,282
7,808,847 7,891,820
25,780,693 23,866,542
14,476,154 9,796,764
11,304,539 14,069,778
42,838,000 6,012,703

150,450 -
3,801,921 6,333,308
716,244 550,938
104,783 156,500
240,840,658 1,166,855,601

681,268,724 -
969,720,780 1,179,909,051
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8 Placement with other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents

In Bangladesh
Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank
Outside Bangladesh

9 Deposits and other accounts
Inter-bank deposits
Other deposits

9.1 Details of deposits and other Accounts
Current deposits and other accounts ;

Al-Wadia Current Deposit

Bills payable { note 9.1.1}

Mudaraba Savings Bank Deposit

Term deposits :
Mudaraba Fixed deposits

Mudaraba Monthly Term deposit
Mudaraba Profit Basd Small deposit
Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits
Profit Receivable on Investment
Target Based Smail Deposit
Mudaraba Deposit Pension Scheme
Mudaraba Marriage / Muhar Deposit
Mudaraha Hajj Savings

Shikhya sanchay prokalpa

Other deposits

9.1.1 Bills Payable
Payment orders issued

9.2 Maturity analysis of Inter-bank deposits

Payable on demand

Pavable within 1 month

Over 1 month but within 6 months
Over 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years and above

9.3 Maturity analysis of other deposits
Payahle on demand
Payahle within 1 month
Over 1 month but within 6 months
Qver 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years and above

2022 2021

Taka Taka
3,820,880 19,104,358
3,820,830 19,104,398

4,659,757,541

1,818,044,529

8,506,419,133 5,830,854,510
13,566,176,674 7,648,899,039
665,781,141 562,633,361

665,781,141

562,633,361

127,693,304

122,132,685

567,068,884

373,715,866

9,398,758,478 3,596,559,091
207,498,650 110,827,400
17,603,579 6,281,570
1,708,049,789 2,348,565,606
857,717 3,350
296,630,728 251,820,572
184,870,725 129,534,487
862,064 801,068
15,852,955 11,724,360
573,186 215,782
11,832,557,875 6,456,333,286
373,075,470 134,083,841
13,566,176,674 7,648,899,039
127,693,304 122,132,685
127,693,304 122,132,685
1,200,553,685 1,818,044,529
3,4589,203,856 -
4,659,757,541 1,818,044,529

1,787,759,958

1,452,195,956

1,090,982,343 157,379,413
3,320,891,089 2,815,571,867
1,359,455,581 588,416,997
723,994,707 541,067,633
623,335,455 276,222,644
8,906,419,133 5,830,854,510
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
10 Other Uiabilitles :
Unpaid Expenses A/C 3,013 6,902
Item In Transit (Cr. Balance) - 267,631,661
Card Transaction Fee {Inter Bank) 2,355 1,860
Unearned interest income 456,643,733 208,855,747
Sadagad Fund 24,032,214 23,450,298
Compensation Realised Account 12,291,99% 8,297,163
Compensation Realizable Account 43,547,968 10,855,815
536,521,282 520,099,446
11 Investment income
Bai Muazzal 418,956,164 199,755,255
Bai Murabaha 641,712 537,787
Pubali Star 3,578,579 111,114
Murabaha Post Import (TR} 37,481,958 2,273,962
Hire Purchase Shirkatul Metk 170,730,221 43,409,613
Bal ISTISNA 1,188,484 1,852,610
Infand Bill Purchased 1,352,805 215,763
Murabaha (EDF} 44,795,479 -
Quard Against E-GP 2,961,012 1,791,826
Head office Account (PBG) 151,795,591 -
Export Bill Discounting (EBD) 32,531 -
Other Bank 11,604,205 28,296,321
845,118,745 278,244,251
12  Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Mudaraba Term Deposits 324,781,847 131,510,535
Mudaraba Special Notice Deposits 37,131,204 16,723,625
Mudaraba Hajj Savings 768,035 480,159
Mudaraba Savings Bank deposit 5,783,944 4,567,502
Mudaraba Deposit Pension Scheme ) 6,770,273 5,092,665
Mudaraba Monthly Profit deposit . 8,611,098 3,835,341
Mudaraba Mohor Scheme 27,916 40,860
Mudaraba Shiksha Sanchay 23,878 5,589
Mudaraba Swapno Puron 13,929,422 11,215,221
Head office Accounts (PBG) ’ 77,797,377 -
Mudaraba Swadhin Sanchay 513,213 182,170
POIBS Profit Paid . 421,698 -
Govt. Bond - 6,542,729
476,559,905 180,196,396
13  Income from investment in shares /securities
Govt. Bond 30,745,250 18,625,524
Other Bond 14,504,317 14,618,007
45,249,567 33,243,531
14 Commission, exchange and brokerage
5C, LSC, DD, TT, MT and PC 322,366 252,698
Foreign L/C 35,558,614 11,227,670
local L/C 3,966,741 1,721,353
Local Guarantee 7,523,335 1,610,713
Other transactions 944,823 434,844
Stationery Articles 132,000 25,626
Miscellaneous handling commission 20,541,504 5,924,398
Total commission 68,989,383 21,167,302
Exchange 1,540,196 22,864
70,529,579 21,190,166
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16

17

18

19

20

21

Other aperating Income
Miscellanecus income
Service charge
CIB service charge
Online service charge
Accaunt maintenance fee
SMS service charge
Processing Fee
Swift Income-Import/others
Card fees and charges
Sale of Bank's property

Salary and allowances
Basic salary
House rent allowances
Medical allowances
House maintenance
Other allowances
Contributory provident fund
Bonus to employees

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Electric fittings and fixtures
Bank premises
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Lighting

Legal Expenses
Lawyer Charges
Court fees and other expenses

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, ete.
Postage
Stamps
Telephone

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Table stationery
Computer Stationary
Consumption of books and forms
Advertisement

Depreciation repair and maintenance of fixed assets

Repairs to fixed assets
Depreciation on fixed assets
Maintenance of Bank Premises
Maintenance of assets -Wages
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
532,696 2,426,630
916,393 536,490
228,800 187,720
2,379,250 1,851,220
1,852,846 1,210,665
662,542 478,870
129,500 47,000
1,696,472 57,638
272,400 116,000
198.00 -
8,671,137 6,912,233
41,754,751 34,073,581
25,181,592 20,672,348
5,196,859 4,294,523
4,334,852 3,743,748
3,714,477 3,450,627
4,012,642 3,388,638
8,440,520 5,657,900
92,635,693 75,281,265
100,395 28,794
1,383,160 1,409,056
5,384.00 -
21,039 38,744
617,007 504,886
2,126,985 1,981,480
7,000 -
- 16,980
7,000 16,980
31,699 13,997
2,900 -
173,329 143,480
207,928 157,477
323,593 241,741
410,884 269,745
752,642 304,585
- 6,000
1,498,720 834,341
253,643 221,213
4,660,658 4,503,234
680,591 441,108
1,995,000 774,080
7,589,892 5,939,635
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22

23

24

25

Other expenses

Newspapers

Rencvation under Construction Works
Travelling

Sub-ordinate staff clothing
Conveyance

Entertainment

Carrying Expenses

Employees recreation {Lunch subsidy)
Promotional expenses

Security and Auxiliary Service

Gun license fees

Petrol consumpticn

Shifting expenses

Photocopy

Loss On Sale of Bank's property
Chemicals for Office equipments

Car allowance

Miscellaneous

Cash payments for other operating activities

Rent, tax, Insurance, Lighting ete.
Legal expenses

Repairing Expenses

Other Expenses

Increase/{decrease) of other assets
Closing other Assets

Stationery and Stamps
Pubali Bank Adjustment A/C
Prepaid expense

Income Tax advance A/C
Suspense account

Others

Opening other Assets

Stationery and Stamps
Pubali Bank Adjustment
Income Tax advance A/C
Suspense account

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Balance with other banks and financial institutes

Prize bonds
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2022 2021
Taka Taka
31,349 20,850
- 250
565,874 98,545
32,286 42,994
234,864 1,455,095
220,347 177,480
2,070 3,377
4,009,124 3,497,747
90,150 -
1,655,471 1,178,199
23,250 -
109,437 55,250
- 23,287
- 430
195,533 -
1,345 -
480,000 210,000
513,027 523,081
8,164,127 7,386,585
2,126,985 1,981,480
7,000 16,980
2,929,234 1,436,401
8,164,127 7,386,585
13,227,346 10,821,446
716,244 550,938
240,840,658 1,166,855,601
150,450 -
3,801,921 6,333,309
104,783 156,500
681,268,724 -
926,882,780 1,173,896,348
550,938 421,306
1,166,855,601 -
6,333,309 8,802,474
156,500 1,480
1,173,896,348 9,225,260
247,013,568 {1,164,671,088)
24,956,444 25,965,858
368,386,707 230,531,095
22,584,963 222,106,471
700 11,000
415,928,814 478,614,424
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Annexure - G{i)
Pubali Bank Limited
Off-shore Banking Unit
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2022
Notes 2022 2021
usbD || Taka Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 - - -
Cash in hand { including foreign currencies ) - - -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
{Including foreigh currencies ) - - -
Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions 4 11,050,324.82 1,145,597,283 2,130,644,721
In Bangladesh - - 1,721,977,520
Qutside Bangladesh 11,090,324.82 1,145,597,283 408,667,201
Loans, Advances and Leases 5 366,459,453.25 37,854,162,142 27,957,638,491
Loans, cash credits and overdrafts, etc, 8,603,303.50 888,695,442 1,218,766,511
Bills purchased and discounted 357,856,149.75 36,965,466,700 || 26,738,871,980
Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & fixtures 6 - - -
Other Assets 7 114,750.00 11,853,331 20,028,200
Non-banking Assets - - -
Total Assets 377,664,528.07 39,011,612,756 30,108,311,412
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liahilities
Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions & Agents 3 368,496,637.53 38,064,597,167 29,716,191,799
Deposits and other accounts 9 - - -
Current accounts & other accounts - - -
Bills Payable - - -
Savings hank deposits - - -
Term deposits - - -
Other deposits - - -
Other Liabilities 10 4,877,807.99 503,862,932 123,857,348
Total Liabilitles 373,374,445.52 38,568,460,099  29,840,049,147
Capital / Shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital - - -
Statutory Reserve - - -
Retained earnings - - -
Foreign currency translation reserves - 32,181,625 2,223,851
Profit and Loss account surplus 4,250,082,55 410,971,032 266,038,314
Total Shareholders' Equity 4,290,082.55 443,152,657 268,262,265
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 377,664,528.07 35,011,612,756  30,108,311,812
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2022 2021

Notes usD ” Taka Taka

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabllities
Acceptances & Endorsements
Letters of guarantee -
Irrevocable letters of credit -
Bills for collection -
Other Contingent Liabilities -
Total Contingent liabilities - -

Other Commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total - - -
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including Contingent Liabilities - - N
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Pubali Bank Limited
Qff-shore Banking Unlt
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 December 2022

Annexure - G (i)

Notes 2022 2021
UsD ! Taka Taka

Operating Income
Interast income 11 20,074,294.83 1,923,029,118 874,597,816
Interest paid on deposits, borrowlngs etc. 12 (15,803,070.09) {1,513,864,581) (574,753,606)
Net Interest Income 4,271,224,74 409,164,537 299,844,210
Commission, exchange and brokerage - - -
Other operating income 13 565,469.36 54,169,476 27,558,006
Total Operating Income 4,836,694,10 463,334,013 327,402,216
Operating Expenses
Salarles and allowances 14 153,349.09 14,690,169 10,604,322
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. - - -
Legal expenses - - -
Postage, stamp, telecommunication ete. 15 - - 2,810
Stationery, printing, advertisements etc. 16 2,148.72 205,838 210,053
Auditors' fees " - "
Charges on loan losses - - -
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets - - -
Other expenses 17 391,113.74 37,466,974 50,546,717
Total Operating Expenses 546,611.55 52,362,981 61,363,902
Profit/{Loss) before Provision 4,290,082.55 410,971,032 265,038,314
Provision for lpans & advances, Invastments & other assets )

Provision for classified [oans and advances . - -

Provision for unclassified loans and advances - - -

Other Provisions - - -
Total Provision - u -
Tota! Profit/{Loss) before taxes 4,290,082,55 410,971,032 266,038,314
Provision for current tax - . -
Provision for deferred tax - - -
Total Provision for taxes - - -
Net Profit/{loss) after Taxation 4,290,082.55 410,971,032 266,038,314
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Annexure - G (fii)

Pubali Bank Limited

Off-shore Banking Unit
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2022

Notes 2022 2021
usb || Taka Taka
A) Cash flows from operating activities i
Interest receipts in cash 20,074,294.83 1,923,029,118 874,597,816
Interest payments {11,836,232.53) {1,133,858,997) (523,033,009)
Receipts from other operating activities 565,469.35 54,169,476 27,558,006
Cash payments for other operating activities (546,611.55) (52,362,981} {61,363,902)
Operating profit before changes in operating assets
& liabilities 8,256,920.11 790,976,616 317,758,911
Increase/ (Decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers (other than banks) {95,806,496.33) {9,896,523,651)(| {11,256,926,168)
Other assets 79,139.46 8,174,869 33,842,242
Other liabilities - - (2,639,680)
Total Increase/{decrease) in operating assets and
liabilities {95,727,356.86) (9,888,348,782) {11,225,723,606)
Net cash from f{used in) operating activities (87,470,436.76) {9,097,372,166) (10,907,964,695)
B) Cash flows from investing activities - - -
€} cash flows from financing activities ‘
Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions
& Agents, 80,819,436.85 8,348,405,368 12,837,598,168
Profit transferred to Central Operation. (7,091,364.32) {268,262,265) {186,021,440)
73,728,072.52 8,080,143,103 12,651,576,728
D) Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents (a+h+c) {13,742,364.23) {1,017,229,063) 1,743,612,033
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents - 32,181,625 2,223,951
F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the
period 24,832,689.05 2,130,644,721 384,808,737
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period
{D+E+F) ' 11,090,324.82 1,145,597,283 2,130,644,721
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Annerure - G {iv}

PLBALI BANK LIMITED, Off-shore Banking Unit
Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended 31 December 2022

1 Status of the unit
The Bank obtained the permission for operatlon of Offshore Banking Units {OBUSs) vide Bangladesh Bank letter No. BRPD (P-3) 744 (108) / 2010-

93 dated January 13, 2010, OBU Principal Branch and OBU Agrabad Branch commenced their operation on January 22, 2015. The OBUs are
governed under the rules and guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. Now, the Bank has 2 (two) Offshare Banking Units — one is situated at A-A
Bhaban, Level # 4, 23, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka and the other is at Sattar Chamber, 99, Agrabad C/A, Ground Floor, Chattogram. At present, the
units are controlled and supervised by Offshore Banking Division{OBD), newly formed by the Board of Directars of the Bank in its 1201st
meeting held on 22nd May 2019. The OBD has commenced its operation on 2nd February 2020,

1.1 Principal Activities
The principal activities of the units are operated as per paragraph No. 6 of Policy for Offshore 8anking Operation of the Banks in Bangfadesh
Issued under reference No. BRPD Circufar No. 2 dated 25 February 2019 and subsequent circular letters issued on different dates by Bangladesh

Bank,
2 Significant accounting policles and basis of preparation of financial statements

2,1 Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared an the basis of a going concern and represent the financlal performance and financial pesition of the Off-
shore Banking Units (OBU). The financial statements of the OBU are prepared in accordance with the Bank Companies Act 1991, particularly,
Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International
Accounting Standards {IAS) and International Financial Aeporting Standards {IFRSs) including those that have been so far adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangiadesh and other rules and regulations where necessary.

2.2 Foreigh Currency
Forefgn currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of respective transactions as per
145-21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Foreign currency balantes held in US Dollar are converted into Taka at welghted
average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month.

2022 2021
UsD I Taka Taka

3 Cash

Cash In hand ( Including forelgn currencies)

In local currency
In foreign currencies

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
{including foreign currency)

Bangladesh Bank

In local currency

In foreign currencies

3.1 Cash Reserve Ratlo and Statutory Liquidity Ratlo
Cash Reserve Ratio and Statutary tiquidity Ratio have been calculated and mafntained in accordance with the section 33 of Bank Companies Act

1991, MPD circular numbers 1,2 dated 03 April 2018, DOS circular no. 01 dated 19 January 2014, BRPD circular 31 dated 18 June 2020
respectively.

The Cash Reserve Ratio {CRR) required on the Bank’s time and demand liabilities at the rate of 2.00% has been calculated and maintained with
Bangladesh Bank through the current account and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratio {SLR) on the same liabilities has also been maintained in the
form of Treasury bills and bonds and other eligible securities, Both the reserves maintained by the Bank are in excess of the statutory

requirements, as shown below:

3.1.1 Cash Reserve Ratlo [CRR)

Required Reserve (2%) 723,797,000 445,574,000
Actual Reserve maintained 723,797,000 445,574,000
Surplus/{deficit} - -
3.1.2 Statutory Liguidity Ratio (SLR)
Required Reserve {13%) 4,704,681,000 2,896,230,000
Actual Reserve maintained 4,704,681,000 2,856,230,000
Surplus/f{deficit) - -
3.1.3 Total required amount of CRR and SLR
Total required reserve (15%} 5,428,478,000 3,341,804,000
Total actual reserve maintained 5,428,478,000 3,341,804,000
Total Surplus - -
4 Balance with other banks and financlal institutions
In Bangladesh {Note 4.1) - - 1,721,977,520
Qutside Bangladesh (Note 4.2} 11,090,324.82 1,145,597,283 408,667,201
11,090,324.82 1,145,597,283 2,130,544,721
4.1 In fixed/term deposit account {in local currency)
Finance to other Financial Institute - 1,721,977,520
Finance to Pubali Bank Limited - - -
- - 1,721,977,520
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uso I1 Taka Taka
4.2 Outside Bangladesh
Current Afc {Nostro) .
Mashreq Bank NY, USD 11,086,477.77 1,145,199,854 404,556,837
Mashreq Bank Mumbai, India-ACUD 3,847.05 397,385 4,110,364
11,090,324.82 1,145,597,283 408,667,201
5 Lloans, advances and [eases
Loans, cash credits and overdrafts, etc. (note 5.1) 8,603,303.50 888,695,442 1,218,766,511
Bills purchased and discounted [rote 5.2) 357,856,149.75 36,965,466,700 26,738,871,980
366,459,453.25 37,854,162,142 27,957,638,491
5.1 Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, ete,
In Bangladesh :
Laans 8,603,303.50 888,695,442 1,218,766,511
Cash credits - - -
Overdrafts - - -
8,603,303.50 888,695,442 1,218,766,511
Qutside Bangladesh [ -l - L -]
8,603,303.50 888,695,442 1,218,766,51)
5.2 Bills purchased and discountad
Payable In Bangladesh
Export Bill Discounting 46,731,347.70 4,827,208,023 3,329,489,378
Loans against demand draft purchased - - -
46,731,347.70 4,827,208,023 3,329,489,378
Payable outside Bangladesh
Discounting -UPAS 311,124,802.05 32,138,258,677 23,409,382,602
Foreign drafts purchased - - -
311,124,802.05 32,138,258,677 23,409,382,602
357,855,149.75 36,965,466,700 26,738,871,980
5.3 Classification of Investments including bills purchased and discounted
Unclassified :
Standard 37,802,174,269 27,922,259,356
Spectal mention account {SMA}) 51,987,873 35,379,135
37,854,162,142 27,857,638,491
Classifled
Substandard (5S) - -
Doubtful {DF) - R
Bad or loss {BL) . -
Staff loan - -
37,854,162,142 27,857,638,491
5.4 Particulars of required provision for investments
Status of Classification Base for Rate of
Provision Provision (%)
General provision - Unclassified
Standard {others) 34,451,769,882 1 344,517,699 276,020,353
Standard {SMEF) 3,350,404,387 0.25 8,376,011 800,560
SMA (SMEF) - - - -
SMA (Others) 51,987,873 1 519,879 353,791
353,413,589 277,174,704
Specific provision - Classified
Substandard {55) - 20 - -
Doubtful (DF) - 50 - -
Bad/Loss (BL) - 100 - -
Required provision 353,413,589 277,174,704
Provision maintained by head office 353,413,589 277,174,704
Excess provision - -
6 Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & Fixture
Cost L - - | -]
Less: Accumulated Depreciatian | - fL -j I_ -]

Net book value at the end of the year

As per decision of the 740 Board of Director's meeting dated 25.11.2009 the lo
appllances, furniture and fixtures, telephone etc. was provided by Principal and A,

gistic supports which includes computers, printers, electrical

respective OBU itself, the cut off date will be decided by bank's senior management.
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7 Other Assets
Incoma generating other assets
Interest on EBD - - -
Interest on UPAS 8ill - - -
Interest on Term Loan - - -
Prepaid expenses 114,750.00 11,853,331 20,028,200
114,750.00 11,853,331 20,028,200
8 Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents
Parents Bank-Pubali Bank Limited 45,040,706.19 4,652,569,827 6,696,051,759
Others Banks & Financial Institutions 323,455,931.34 33,412,027,340 23,020,140,000
368,496,637.53 38,064,597,167 29,716,191,799
9 Deposits and other accounts
Inter-bank deposits - - -
COther deposits - - -
10 Other Liabilitles
Interest payable to:
Parent bank borrowing 251,136,92 25,941,690 20,622,086
Others Banks & Financial Institutions 4,626,671.07 477,521,242 103,235,262
4,877,807.99 503,862,932 123,857,348
11 Interest income
Interest on £BD 2,175,181.33 208,372,801 72,083,488
Interest on UPAS Bill 16,765,550.38 1,606,065,958 716,433,709
Interest on Term loan 630,541.08 60,403,061 46,408,918
Interest on Finance to other financial Institution 503,022.04 48,187,298 398,670,701
: 20,074,294.83 1,923,025,118 874,597,816
12 Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Interest on Barrowings from Parent Bank 2,759,235.59 268,154,453 158,155,321
Interest on Borrowings from other banks & Financial Ingtitutions 13,003,834.50 1,245,710,128 416,558,285
15,803,070.09 1,513,864,581 574,753,606
13 Other operating income
Rebate received from Nostro A/C 96,555.00 9,249,544 6,498,553
Reimbursement fee received 231,208.00 22,148,709 20,832,517
AlP received from Nostra A/C 237,706.36 22,771,223' 226,936
565,469.36 54,169,476 27,558,006
14 Salarfes and allowances
Basic salary 7.6,971.(}9 7,373,492 4,911,927
House rent allowances -41,292.25 3,955,616 2,840,344
Medical allowances 7,190.3% 688,808 532,712
Other allowances 3,748.80 359,119 275,139
House maintenance 8,517.91 815,978 650,658
Leave fare Assistance - - 24,080
Contributory provident fund §,882.06 658,271 477,670
Bonus to employees 8,746.59 837,885 891,792
153,349.0% 14,690,169 10,604,322
15 Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Telephone - ”_ - | | 2,810 I
- - 2,810
16 Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc.
Table Stationery 2,123.17 203,390 204,032
Cemputer Statlonery 25,55 2,448 6,021
2,148.72 205,838 210,053
17 Other expenses
Bank charges of Nostro A/C (Mashreq Bank)} 31,378.50 3,005,922 1,888,385
Newspaper 27.81 2,664 2,862
Entertainment - - 16,055
Conveyance - - 99,394
Professional Fees and Expenses 355,025.41 34,009,872 48,216,107
Repairs to Machineries & Equipments 86,71 8,306 -
Employees recreation {Lunch subsidy) 4,555,60 436,406 323,914
Miscellaneous 39.71 3,804 ~
391,113,74 37,466,974 50,546,717
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PUBALI BANK SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements -

Opinion .

We have audited the financial statements of Pubali Bank Securities Limited, which comprise the
slatement of financlal position as at 31 December 2022, and the slatement of profit or ioss and other
comprehiensive’ income, statement of changes in equily and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and noles to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial staterments give g:true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the finarigial position of the company as at 31 December 2022, and of ils financlal perfarmance and its
cash flows for the y&ar then ended in accordance with International Financlal Reporting Standards
(IFRSs). ' .

Basis for opinlon -
We “conducted our audit in accordance with. Internatiorial Stendards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibllities under those standards are further dascribed in the Auditor's Respensibllities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We aré independent of the Company in accordance
with the Interational Ethics Standards Boeard of Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code} togather with the ethical requirefnents gt are relevant o our audit of the
Financtal Stalements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other elhical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Other information = :

Management is reaponsible for the other information. The other Information comprises all of the
infarmation in the Annual Report other than the financial statemerits and our auditor's report thereon, The
annual report is expected o be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report,

Our apinion on the financial stalements does not cover the.other Information and we do not express any
form of aasurance conciugion thereon.
In cennection with our.audit of the financla! statemients, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whather the other information is materially in consislent with lhe financial
statements of our knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwis_e appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibliities of management of those charged with governance for the financial statements

Managemient of Pubali Bank Securities Limited is responsible for the preparation and fair prasentation
of the Financtal Statements In‘accordange with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable Laws and
Regulations and for such internal control as management determines Is necessary o enable the
preparation of financial slalements that are free Trom niaterial migslateinent, whether due to fraud or

ervor,

In preparing the financlal statements, managemernt is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, ‘as applicahle, malters refated to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management aither intends to liguidate lhe company or 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic atternative but to do so.

These charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

An Independent Member Firm of McMillan Woods International




Auditor’s responsibiltios for the auit of the financial statemonts

Our obje;:’tiv‘es are to obtain reasongbia agsuranse abolit wheiher thefinanclal statéments as & whole are
free irom material misstatement, whether dug to frayq, or error; and to issue an auditor's report fhai
Incfudes Qur opinion. Reasonab e assurance is a high ievel of assurance, but s not a guarantas that an
audit conducted in accordanca with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) wil always detect a

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exersise profassional judgement and maintain
prafessional sKopticism throughgut the audit, We__a__l_so:

L

deteclihg 4 material mis_s‘ta'tément resulting ffpm-fraud is higher than for one tesulling from error, ag
fraud miay involve collusion, forgery, intentlorial omlssions, misrepresentations,. or the overrids of
internal controf. . . v

s Oblalned. gn Ghderstandl_n_gﬂ; of -Internal control. relevant lo dhe audit in order 1o design audit
pracédure that as appropriate in lh’a:circum_stancés. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectivenass of the'company's internai control,

* Evaluale the apprbpriaten;ess of accounting policies Lsed and the reasonablensss of accounting

estimales and relatad disclosures made by mariagement,

¢ Conclude an the appropriateness of fnanagem"énl's use of the gaing concern hasis of accounting
-@nd; based on the.aydit 8vidence obtained, whethar a materlat uncertainty exists related to evenls
or conditions' that may cast significant daubt on the companys ability to continue as a going
eoncern, If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we arg réquired to draw attention in our
auditor's report 1o the retated disclosures in, the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequats, to the date of oyr auditor's report, However, futura evenls or conditiors may cause the
company to céase fo contimig as a going concem,

- Evaluate the overall "presentation.'struc!ure- and content of ihe financial slatements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent tha underying transactions and eventg
in @ manner that achieves fafr presemtation,

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate’ audit evidence regarding he financlal information ‘of the entitles or
business activitles within'the company 1o express an oplriton on the financial statements. We are
responsible. for the direction, supervision and performance of -the audit, We rerain solaly
responsible for our-audit opinion.

We communicatg with those charged with governance fegarding, among other malters, the planned

scope and timing of tha audit and significant and findings, Inc!u@ing_any slgnifican! deficiencies In Internal
controi. That we identify during our aidit,

We also provide those charged with gavernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
sthical requirements regarding indépendence, and to communicate with them- refationships and other
matters that may reasonably he thought to bear on-our independence, and where applicable, relaled

safeguards,

{ s

S| AotuNiNTS |
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Report on other Iégal _énd"_ rég_l._:_lat_ary requirements :

In accordance with the Companilés Act, 1994 and the Seciififies and Exchange Rules, 2020, we also

feport the following: o

(a) we'have abtained all the information ahd expia_nations which 1o the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verlficalion thereof:

‘ (’b)'. in our opinion. properbooks of gccount as reqtlired by law have been kept by the company ‘so far
as it appeared from our examination of thuse books;

{c) the statement of financial posiion and stalement of profit or less and other comprehenslva. Income
dealt-with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

{d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the bompanys buslness,

9.0

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh ‘Md”'Shahidul Islam FCA
Date; 05 March 2023 : "Partner )
: ’ Enoliment No-1758
K M HASAN & GO,
Charlerad Accountants
DVC: 2303071758A8213413

) CHaRTERE
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Annexure-H (i)
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.
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" ASSETS Amount in Taka
Notes 2022 H 2021

Current Assets
Cash and bank balances 3 1,576,440,374 1,947,268,210
Receivable from securities trading 4 103,547,414 87,775,364
Investment in securities {Cwn portfolio) 5 6,588,560,430 6,237,212,567
Receivable from other clients 6 867,878,533 781,062,717
Other assets 7 756,812 420,000
Advance income tax 8 380,395,128 347,931,908
Total currant assets 9,517,578,691 9,401,670,766
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 9 3,519,855 3,649,456
Value of investment in exchange {against membership value) 10 14,000,000 14,000,000
Investment in securities 11 158,356,943 43,602,847
Total non-current assets 175,876,798 61,252,303
Total Assets 9,693,455,489 9,462,923,069
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Current liahilities
Payable to clients 12 254,633,054 412,778,538
Payable to exchanges 13 11,062,894 7,523,069
Other liabilities and provisions 14 2,167,608,375 2,108,704,928
Total current liabilities 2,433,304,363' 2,529,006,535
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 15 6,600,000,000 6,600,000,000
Retained earnings 16 660,151,126 333,916,534
Total Equity 7,260,151,126 6,933,916,534
Total Equity and Liabilities 9,693,455,489 9,462,923,069
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Annexure-H (if)
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2022

Amount in Taka

Notes 2022 i 2021
Operating income 17 530,865,719 594,115,603
Less: Operating expenses 18 9,232,731 10,300,549
Gross profit 521,632,988 583,815,054
Less: Administrative and general expenses 19 52,857,780 40,803,801

468,735,208 543,011,253

Operating profit

Add: Other income - -

Profit before provision and income tax 468,735,208 543,011,253

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investment 14.2 55,411,791 -
provision for impairment of clients’ margin loan 14.4 - -

Profit before income tax 413,323,417 543,011,253

Less: Provision for income tax

Current tax 14.3 87,524,704 95,738,476

Deferred tax 14.1 (435,875} 51,853
Net profit after income tax : 326,234,592 447,220,924
Add: Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 326,234,592 447,220,924

.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.
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Pubali Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flow
for the year ended 31 December 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before provision and income tax

Add: Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation & amortization charged
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/ decrease in operating assets

Increase/ {decrease) in operating liabilities

Income tax paid

Net cash from/{used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Acguisition of property, plant and equipment

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net cash from/{used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds/{payments) from short term business liabilities
Proceeds/{payments) long term loan liabilities

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash eguivalents (a+b+c)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Year
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Amount in Taka

2022 [l 2021

468,735,208 543,011,253
1,334,305 | | 1,085,393 |
1,334,305 1,085,393

(568,930,825)
(160,382,026)
(110,379,794)

180,783,909
(45,045,699)
(72,488,947)

(839,692,645) 63,249,263
(369,623,132) 607,345,909
(1,204,704) {556,995)
{1,204,704) {556,995}
(370,827,836) 606,788,914
1,947,268,210 1,340,479,296
1,576,440,374 1,947,268,210
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Annexure-H (iv)

Amount in Taka

Particulars Share Capital Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at 1 January, 2022 6,600,000,000 333,916,534 6,933,916,534
Net Profit after tax for the year - 326,234,592 326,234,592
Balance as at 31 December 2022 6,600,000,000 660,151,126 7,260,151,126

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Amount in Taka

Particulars Share Capital ' Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at 1 January, 2021 3,600,000,000 {113,304,390) 3,486,695,610
Convertion of Preference share to Ordinary share 3,000,000,000 - 3,000,000,000
Net Profit after tax for the year - 447,220,924 447,220,924
Balance as at 31 December 2021 6,600,000,000 333,916,534 6,933,916,534

126




A.Qasem & Ca,

MABS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants

Annexure-H (v}

Pukall Bank Securities Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

1  Status of the Company

Pubaii Bank Securities Limited (PBSL} was Incorporated on the 21st June 2010 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a public limited company. It is a
subsidiary company of Pubali Bank Limited. Pubali Bank Limited halds all the shares of the company except for thirteen shares being held by
thirteen individuals. The Company has been established as per Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission's [BSEC) Letter #
SEC/Reg/DSE/MB/2009/444 dated 20.12.2009. The company started Its operation with effect February 01, 2011, The Registered office of the
company Is situated at A-A Bhaban {7th flocr), 23 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

The malin ohjects of the company are to carry on the business of a stock broker and stock dealer house and ta buy, sell, and deal in shares, stocks,
debentures, bonds and other securities and to carry on any business as is permissible for a broker and dealer house duly licensed by the Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC).

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
These financial statements have been prepared under the historicat cost convention on a going cancern basis and in accerdance with International
Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRSs), The Companies Act-1994, Securities and Exchange Rules-2020 and other laws and rules applicable in
Bangladesh. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those of the
previous year.

2.2 Investment in securities {Own Portfolio)
The investment in securities have been prepared based on historical cost convention basis. However, the Company has maintained provisicn
against the unrealized loss (after netting off unrealized [oss with unrealized galn) as mentioned in note # 2.20.

2.3 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affact the application of

“accounting policies and the reperted amounts of assets, liabilities, Income and expenses. It also requires disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing concern basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affécted.

2.4 Components of Financial Statements
The financlal statements referred to here comprises:
a) Statement of Financial Position
b) Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
t) Statement of Changes in Equity
d) Statement of Cash Flow and
e} Notes to the Financial Statements

.5 Statement of cash flow
Statement of cash flow is prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard {/AS-7) " Statement of Cash Flow" under indirect

method.

2.6 Reporting period
These financlal statements cover period from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022,

2.7  Share capital
Share capital consists of all funds raised by a company in exchange for shares of either commen or preferred shares of stock.

2.8 Property, plant and equipment
All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depredciation as per IAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment”. The cost of acquisition of an asset

comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its Intended use inclusive of inward
frefght, duties and non-refundable taxes.

The Campany recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and eguipment the cost of replacing part of such an item when that
cost is incurred if It Is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reltably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as

tevenue expenditure in the period in which it is fncurred.

Categorlies of Assets Method of Depreciation Rate
Computer and Computer Accessories Straight Line Method 30%
Machinery and Eguipment Straight Line Method 20%
Furniture and Fixtures Diminishing Balance Method - . 10%

Full year depreciation is charged on the assets if it Is purchased upto 30 September of the financial year, No depreciation is charged on the assets
written off.

2.9  Right of Use (ROU) asset {IFRS 16)
The company has complied with International Finaclal Reporting Standards iFRS (16): Lease and accordingly accounted for asset under appropriate

head. However upon review of companys lease rental agreement, termination clause include a clause like "Both party can cancell the agreement
with 3 (Three} months prior notice, whice indicates that lease term is not more then 1 year. So company need not ta include In Right of Use (ROU)

assets"”,
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2.10 Intangible assets and amortizatfon of intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assat will flow to the entity and the
cost of the assets can be measured refiably, System and software is amortized at the rate of 30% on the straight line basis.
Expenditure incurred for system and software are capitalized only when It enhances and extends the economic benefits of software beyond Its
original specification and life and such cost Is recognized as capital improvement and added to the original cost of software.

2.11 Advance, deposits and prepayments .
Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions, adjustments or charges to other

account heads such as property, plant and equipment, inventory, atc,

212 Advance income tax
The amount of advance income tax is malnly deduction at sources by DSE & CSE an dally transactions of broker & dealer operation. Tax deduction

on interest income and dividend fncome are also Included hera.

2,13  Investments [n securlties
Investment in marketable and non-marketable ordinary shares has been shown at cost. Full provision for diminution in value of shares {Quoted) as

on closing of the year on an aggregate portfolio basls has been made In the account.

214 Account receivables
Receivahles are recognized when there is a contractual right to receive cash ar another financial asset from another entity.

215 Loans to customers )
Loans to customers ara stated in the balance sheet on gross basis. Interast is calculated on a dally preduct basis but charged and accounted for on
accrual basis. Interest on customer {oans is realized quarterly.

216 Cashand cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and highly liquid financial assets which are
stibject to inslgnificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Company management for its short-term commitments.

.17 Provision for Tax

Current Tax
Provisian for current tax is made in accordance with the provision of the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and subsequent amendments made therato

from time to time,

Deferred taxation
Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxas payable in future periods in respect of taxable temparary differences. Deferred tax assets

are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible temparary differences. Deferred tax assets ang liabilitias are
recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liahilities, income and expenditure
and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the

profit and loss account as per 1AS-12 "inceme Taxes",

2,18 Provision for liabilities
A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive ohligation as a result of a past event and it is probable

that an outfiow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with the 1A5-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Cantingent Assets",

2,12 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefits assodiated with the transaction will flow to the enterprise and in

accordance with the IFRS-15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers":

a) Brokerage commission

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order Is executed,

bj Interest [ncome on margin foan

interest income from margin Joan is recognized on accrual basis. Such income is calculated on daily margin loan balance of the respactive parties.
Income is recognized en monthly basis and applied to the customers’ account on quartgrly basis.

c) Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment Is established.

d) Capital Gain on Sale of share
Capital gain on investments in shares Is recognized when it is realized.

2,20 Provision against unrealized loss in shares purchased as dealer and Margin Loan
As per directive no. BSEC/SRI/NE/2020/605 dated 28 December 2022 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, 20% provision may he
made for unrealized loss arising out of year-end revaluation of shares purchased as dealer and unrealized loss as margin foan. However the

Company maintain provision mentioned in note #14.4
2.21 Conversion of Preference Share Capital into Ordinary share capital

The preferance shares of Tk, 300,00,00,000 was 5% redimable/convertable and the redumption /convertion started from 26.09.2020. Under this
situation The Board of Directors of Pubali Bank Limited in its 1277th meeting held on 24th March 2021 has declded to exercise the option of
conversion of preference share BDT 300.00 (three hundred ) crore into ordinary share capital w.e.f 26.09,2020 as stated in the previcus appraval of

the BSEC vide letter no BSEC/CI/CPLC-547/2016/517.
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As per International Accounting Standards (IAS)-24 “Related Party Disclosures”, parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the
ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party In making financial and operational decisions. The Company

carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates with related parties.

2:22.1 Particulars of directors and Shareholders and thair shareholdings

Number of Share

Name of the directors Designation holding as 31
December 2022
Mr. Moniruddin Ahmed Chairman 1
Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury (Nominated by Pubali Bank Limited) Director Nil
Mr, Habibur Rahman Diractor 1
Mr. Azizur Rahman Director 1
Mr, Muhammed Kablruzzaman Yaquh Director 1
Mr. Mustafa Ahmed Director 1
Ms. Runa Fowzia Hafiz Director 1
Mr. Ahmed Salah Sater Director 1
Mrs. Ayesha Farha Chowdhury Director 1
Mr. Rezwan Rahman Director 1
Mr. Zeyad Rahman Director 1
Mr. Asif A. Choudhury Director 1
Mr. Mohammad Ali_(Nominated by Pubali Bank Limited) Director NIL
Mr. Shahdeen Malik Independent Directar NIL
Mr. Giashuddin Ahamed Shareholder 1
Ms. Rumana Sharif Shareholder 1
Pubali Bank Limited Shareholder Ordinary: 65,959,987

2.22.2 Name of the directors and their lnterest in Pubali Bank Limited
Status in Pubali Bank Status in Pubali Directors have Percaentage of interest
Name of the directors Saecurities Ltd, Bank Limited interest in Pubali in Pubali Bank Ltd.
) Bank Limited
Mr, Meoniruddin Ahmed Chairman Director Pubali Bank Limited 3.27%
Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury Director Director Pubali Bank Limited 0.01%
{Nominated by Pubali Bank Limited)
Mr. Habibur Rahman Director Director Pubati Bank Limited 2.00%
Mr. Azizur Rahman Director Directar Pubali Bank Limited 2.17%
Mr. Mzhammed Kabiruzzaman Yagqub Director Director Pubali Bank Limited 2.00%
Mr. Mustafa Ahmed Director Director Puball Bank Limited 3.49%
Ms. Runa Fowzia Hafiz Director - Not Applicable -
Mr. Ahmed Salah Sater Director - Not Applicable -
Mrs. Ayesha Farha Chowdhury Director Not Applicable -
Mr, Rezwan Rahman Director - Not Applicable -
Mr. Zeyad Rahman Diractor - Not Applicable
Mr. Asif A. Choudhury Director - Mot Applicable -
Mr. Mohammad Al . Director Managing Director |Pubali Bank Limited
{Nominated by Pubali Bank Limited) & CEQ
Mr. Shahdeen Malik Independent Director Independent Pubali Bank Limited -
Cirector

* Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury, Director (Nominated by Pukali Bank Limited) passed away on 21.01.2023

2.23 Events after the reporting period

Where necessary, all the material events after the reporting period date have been considered and appropriate adjustment/disciosures have been

made in the financial statements.

2.24 Management's responsibility on financial statements

The management of the company is responsible for the preparation and presentatien of these financial statements,

2,25 Employee benefits

All the employees at Pubali Bank Securities Limited are on deputaticn from Pubali Bank Limited except the Managing Director & CEQ, General
Manager & Chief Protocol Officer, and will get existing and future benefits of the same Bank during the period of their service at Pubali Bank
Securities Limited. All the employees of the management and executive team are on deputation from Pubali Bank Limited and thelr Salary,
Incentive, Bonus, Provident Fund and all other financial benefits are provided as per Rules and Pay scafe of Pubali Bank Limited.
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71

Cash and bank balances

Current account:

Pubafi Bank Ltd. A/C-3555901034027 Customers Security Deposit
Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C-3555501037490 PBL Investment A/C

Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C-2905901048064 Strategic Investment A/C
Puball Bank Ltd. A/C-2905901042129 Cansolidated customer A/C
Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C-2905801042114 Dealer A/C

Sub total

Special notice deposit account :

Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C-2905102001105 Public Issue Application A/C
Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C ~2905102001047 Income& Expenditure A/C
Sub total

Investment In £DR {Note-3,1)
Total

Investment in FDR

Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited

A schedule of Investment in FOR is given in "Annexure-H{Ix})".

Receivable from securities trading

Receivable from stock-broker/stock- dealer

Receivable from dividend

Dividend Receivable from-strategic Investment

Recelvable from Bond interest Income

Receivable from client

Receivable from DSE- Digital Booth

Receivable from athers (Accrued interest of FDR) - (Annexure-H{ix})

. Investment in securities {Own portfolio}

Investment In securities (Own portfolio) at cost (Anrnexure-H{vii))
IPO investment

Receivable from other clients
Margin loan from clients

Other assets
Prepaid expenses [ Note 7.1)
Deferred Tax Asset [Note-14.1}

Prepaid expenses

Batance at the beginning of the year
Add: Advances made during the year
Less: Adjustment made during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Advance income tax

Opening balance

Add: Advance income tax paid during the year
Add: Tax deducted at source during the year

Add: Tax deducted at source against bank interest & others

Less: Adjustment during the year
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FDR A/C No.
977310

977311
977312
577313
977314
977703
577509
977542
977543
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Amount in Taka
2022 Il 2021
2,141,920 2,226,380
. 598,580
10,702,669 300,310
322,342,340 431,477,173
276,036,251 616,142,292
611,223,180 1,050,744,735
- 405,811
138,531,930 99,592,531
138,531,930 99,998,342
826,685,264 796,525,133
1,576,440,374 1,947,268,210
134,754,082 130,596,500
67,264,912 65,213,631
67,264,912 65,213,631
67,264,912 65,213,631
67,264,912 65,213,631
113,022,008 108,337,890
62,729,008 60,159,271
123,560,259 118,288,474
123,560,259 118,288,474
826,685,264 796,525,133
- 933,979
78,540,667 76,609,181
779,679 1,153,109
8,037,682 -
2,175,093 2,060,752
300,000 300,000
13,714,287 6,718,343
103,547,414 87,775,364
6,588,560,430 6,215,175,067
- 22,037,500
6,588,560,430 6,237,212,567
867,878,533 || 781,062,717 |
867,878,533 781,062,717
661,000 420,000
95,812 -
756,812 420,000
420,000 1,258,000
4,739,675 2,894,600
(4,498,675) (3,732,600)
661,000 420,000
347,931,908 275,442,961
50,366,267 20,835,590
398,298,175 296,278,551
52,804,288 46,898,114
451,102,463 343,176,565
7,209,239 4,755,243
458,311,702 347,931,908
{77,916,574) -
380,395,123 347,931,908
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Amount in Taka
2022 [ 2021
9  Fixed assets {net off depreciation & amortization):
Computer 8 computer accessories 541,407 633,023
Machinery & equipment 384,961 53,020
Vehicle 1,291,253 1,936,879
Furniture & fixtures 1,152,234 1,026,534
3,369,855 3,649,456
Intangible assets :
Systems & software 150,000 || -
150,000 -
3,519,855 3,649,456
A schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annexure-H{vi).
10 Value of investment in exchange (against membership value)
Dhaka stock exchange Ltd. {Note 10.1) 6,000,000 6,000,000
Chittagong stock exchange Ltd, (Note 10.2) 8,000,000 8,000,000
14,000,000 14,000,000

10.1 Dhaka stock exchange Lid,
Opening balance 6,000,000 6,000,000

Add: Investment made during the year ' : -
6,000,000 5,000,000

Less: Salef recovery during the year
Closing balance 6,000,000 6,000,000

* This represents total face value of the shares allotted hy DSE in favor of the company against the DSE memberships. As per the provision of the
Exchange Demutualization Act-2013 and in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) approved
Demutualization Scheme, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) allotted total 72,15,106 ordinary shares at face value of Tk.10.00 each and a Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) in favor of the company against the membership of DSE respectively, Out of the above, DBSE transferred
2,886,042 shares directly to the credit of the Beneficiary Owner's account of the campany. TRECs out of (DSE) alloted total 7,215,106 shares. DSE
sold 1,803,777 shares which is 25% of total shares to Shenzhen Stock Exchange (SZSE) and Shanghai Stock Exchange (SSE). The rest shares were
credited to blacked accounts as per provisions of the Exchange Demutualization Act, 2013. As there is no active market for DSE shares, we have
_shown the value at original cost of our investment.

As the TREC is not a commonly tradable instrument and no purchase/sale transaction has vet occurred after demutualization, no value has been
assigned to, and recorded against these two TRECs.

10,2 Chittagong stock exchange Ltd.
Opening balance ) 8,000,000 8,000,000

Add: Investment made during the year - -
8,000,000 8,000,000

Less: Sale/ recovery during the year - .
Closing balance . 8,000,000 8,000,000

* This represents total face value of the shares allptted by CSE in favor of the company against the CSE memberships. As per the provision of the
Exchange Demutualization Act-2013 and in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) appraved
Demutualization Scheme;, Chittageng Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE) allotted total 42,87,330 ordinary Shares at face value of Tk,10.00 and a Trading Right
Entitlement Certificate (TREC) in favor of the company against the membership of CSE respectively, Out of the ahove, CSE transfarred 1,714,932
shares directly to the credit of the Beneficiary Owner's account of the company. The rest shares were credited to blacked accounts as per provisions
of the Exchange Demutualization Act, 2013. As there Is no active market for CSE shares, we have shown the value at original cost of our investment.

11 Investment In securities

Investment in Bond (Note-11.1) 122,126,953 -
Investment In securities (Strategic investment) at cost (Annexure-H{Viii)) 36,229,930 43,602,847
158,356,943 43,602,847
1i.1 lavestment in Bond
Government Treasury Bond | 122,126,953 || - |
122,126,953 -
12  Payable to clients
General client [ 254,633,004 | 413,778,538 |
: 254,633,094 412,778,538
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Amount in Taka
2022 Il 2021
13  Payable to exchanges
Payahle to DSE & CSE broker 8,641,535 30,130
Payable ta DSE & CSE dealer - 4,461,555
Payable to Pubali Bank - 13,810
Payable for CDBL 266,439 782,654
Security Deposit 2,154,920 2,234,920
11,062,894 7,523,069
14  Other liabilities and provisions
Deferred tax and other deferred liabilities (Note 14.1) - 340,067
Provision for diminution in value of investment (Note 14.2) 1,5590,000,000 1,534,588,209
Provision for tax {Note 14.3) 351,311,788 381,703,658
. Provision for impairment of clients' margin loan {Note 14.4) 184,543,373 184,543,373
‘Provislon for rent, tax, insurance, electricity expense 50,987 121,016
Pravision for postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. 109,772 131,215
Proviston for stationery, printing, advertisement expenses - 2,933
Provisian for repair of machinery equipment expenses - 255
Provision for other expenses 32,100 277,040
Legal fees payable 726,975 726,975
Payable to software provider 150,000 25,539
Payable to suppliers 51,711 51,712
Sundry deposit 90,117 62,576
Sundry payable 520 520
Provision for audit fees 161,000 143,750
Payable for IPO fund - 5,790,000
VAT payable 112,043 43,346
TAX payable 267,989 152,744
2,167,608,375 2,108,704,928
14,1 Deferred tax liahility/ (assest)
Deferred tax liability has been recognized in accordance with the pravisions of 1AS 12: Income Taxes, is arrived at as_follows:
Cpening balance 340,067 288,214
Addition/{deduction) during the year charged in P&L (435,879) 51,853
Closing balance [95,812) 340,067
14,2 Provision for diminution in value of investment
Opening balance 1,534,588,209 1,534,588,209
Add: Provision made during the year 55,411,791 -
margin loan [note no. 14.4) 1,550,000,000 1,534,588,209
Less : Adjusted during the year | ] - -
Closing balance 1,590,000,000 1,534,588,209
As per directive no.BSEC/SRI/Policy/3/2020/605 dated 28 December 2022 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, has allowed the stock
dealer to make provision against un-realised foss on investment in Dealer account in equal quarterly installment upto 31 December 2023 as well as
margin loan. Meanwhile we have made provision of Tk. 1,590,000,000/- i.e 92% of unrealised foss in dealer account.
14.3 Proviston for tax
Opening balance 381,703,658 285,965,182
*Add: Provision made during the year 87,524,704 95,738,476
469,228,362 381,703,658
Add: Adjustment made during the year {77,916,574} -
Closing balance 391,311,788 381,703,658
14.4  Provision for impairment of cllents margin loan

184,543,373

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year

184,543,373

184,543,373

Less: Provision transfer gut pravision for diminution in value of investment note no, 14.2

184,543,373

184,543,373

184,543,373

Closing balance
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2022 I 2021
15 Share capital
Authorized capital
70,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each. 7,000,000,000 7,060,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Ordinary Share capital
Total 66,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each 6,600,000,000 6,600,000,000
Sl Name of the shareholders No. of shares
1 Mr. Moniruddin Ahmed 1 100 100
2 Mr. Ahmed Shafi Choudhury Nil - -
[Nominated by Puball Bank Limited)
3 Mr. Habibur Rahman 1 100 100
4 Mr, Azizur Rahman i 100 100
5 Mr. Muhammed Kabiruzzaman Yagqub 1 100 100
3] Mr, Mustafa Ahmed 1 100 100
7 Ms. Runa Fowzia Hafiz 1 100 100
8 tr. Ahmed Salah Sater o1 100 100
] Mrs. Ayesha Farha Chowdhury 1 100 100
10 Mr. Rezwan Rahman 1 100 100
1t Mr. Zeyad Rahman 1 100 100
12 Mr. Asif A. Choudhury 1 100 100
13 Mr. Mehammad Ali Nit - -
14 Mr, Shahdeen Malik Nil - -
15 Mr. Giashuddin Ahamed 1 100 100
16 Ms, Rumana Sharif 1 100 100
17 Pubali Bank Limited 65,999,987 6,599,998,700 6,599,998,700
66,000,000 6,600,000,000 6,600,000,000
16 Retained earnings
Opening balance 333,916,534 {113,304,390)
Net profit/(loss) during the year 326,234,592 447,220,924
- 660,151,126 333,916,534
Adjustment during the year - -
Closing balance 660,151,126 333,916,534
17  Operating income
Brokerage commission DSE & CSE - 43,775,776 64,346,767
Interest on margin loan 47,055,835 53,140,035
Revenue from CDBL charge 196,332 89,903
Dividend income from dealer A/C 230,318,163 191,645,532
Dividend income from Strategic investment 1,602,304 1,528,100
Capital gain from from Strategic investment 1,464,365 5,813,756
Capital gain from Dealer A/C 139,150,799 236,252,761
Bond interest income (Note 17.1} 20,529,582 -
BO A/C Opening fee Income 95,500 136,500
BO A/C Renewal fee Income 296,315 285,605
IPQ) Service Charge Income 15,440 40,435
FDR Interest, Bank and Other Income 46,365,308 40,831,800
530,865,719 594,115,603
17.1 Bond interest income
Interest on Treasury bond 4,518,252 -
Interest on Private/other bond 16,011,330 -
20,529,582 -
18 Operating expenses
Howla & laga charge DSE & CSE 3,342,805 4,720,880
CDBL charges 1,954,680 2,551,768
Directors fees 1,716,000 1,435,500
Bank charges & excise duty 627,201 507,008
DSE & CSE charge 257,740 -
Depreciaticn expenses 1,334,305 1,085,353
9,232,731 10,300,549
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19 Administrative and general expenses
Salaries & allowances (Note- 20.1)

20

21

22

Rent expense

Electricity & electric fittings expense

Audit fees
Insurance expense
Postage, stamp, telecommunicati

on ete,

Stationery printing & advertisement expense
Repairs of machinery and equipment

Investment pretection fund
Legal fees

Professional fees

Newspapers & periodicals

Fuel expense

Qvertime allowance

Traveling allowance
Maintenance of bank premises
Software development expenses
Honorarium

DSE & CSE charge

Subscription

Conveyance charge
Entertainment expense for office
Internet connection fee

Car expenses & maintenance
Bandwidth service charge )
Renewal & registration expense
Water & sewerage

Security & auxiliary service

IPO expense

staff welfare & Recreation
Capital Enchancement Expense
Business Development Expense
Foreign tour

Wages

Leave encashment

Training Expense

& clients

Renovation under canstruction work

Service charge
Miscellaneaus expense

Salaries & allowances

Basic salary

House rent allowances
Medical allowances

Other allowances
Contributory provident fund
Bonus to employees

Refated party disclosures
Recelved from refated party

A, Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Amount in Taka
2022 [ 202
44,117,068 33,462,231
2,415,084 300,618
158,336 175,719
178,250 144,000
28,735 37.907
185,071 220,473
550,514 306,391
80,455 28,842
136 74
148,679 2,968
64,500 -
26,245 16,380
289,960 144,000
170,107 159,265
39,105 20,316
282,000 129,600
749,461 1C,000
48,992 -
- 391,742
12,500 12,500
524,646 731,928
723,642 589,190
13,751 5,403
257,204 432,155
515,525 386,153
511,140 612,950
54,741 54,138
122,224 121,224
12,000 35,000
59,500 52,500
- 714,679
79,842 254,983
- 963,171
277,000 -
12,400 -
20,396 -
486,990 -
184,991 -
166,590 287,301
52,897,780 40,803,801
16,542,150 13,228,398
9,192,315 7.360,011
2,047,000 1,671,088
4,097,500 3,334,351
1,541,045 1,284,902
10,697,058 6,583,481
44,117,068 33,462,231

Name of related party

Related to

Nature of instrument

Balance in Taka

As on 31,12.2022

As on 31.12.2021

Pubali Bank Limited

Parent company

Different types of deposits

1,576,440,374

1,947,268,210

Events after the reporting period

i} The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 05 March 2023 approved the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December
2022 and autharized the same for issue.

ii) No material events occurred after the date of statement of financial pesition, non-disclosure of which could affect the ability of the users of these

financial statements to make appropriate evaluation.
Employee position for Puball Bank Securities Ltd. (as at 31 December 2022)

Officer & Staff Total Employee Amountin Taka
Head Office Gulshan Office
31 5 36 44,117,068
36 44,117,068
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. Annexure-H (vi}
Pubali Bank Securities Limited

Schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment
as at 31 December 2022

Amount in Taka

Cost Depreciation Written down
. Balance at1| Addition Disposal | Balance at 31 Balance at 1] Charged Disposal | Balance at 31 value at 31
Particulars January | duringthe | duringthe | December | po.. | January | duringthe | duringthe | December December
2022 year year 2022 2022 year year 2022 2022
Computer & Computer Accessories 4,005,981 370,705 ‘ - 4,376,686 30%| 3,372,958 462,321 - 3,835,279 541,407
Machinery & Equipment 1,295,362 407,454 - 1,702,816 20%) 1,242,342 75,513 - 1,317,855 384,961
Vehicles 3,228,133 - - 3,228,133 20%| 1,291,254 645,626 - 1,936,880 1,291,253
Furniture & Fixtures 2,594,195 276,545 - 2,870,740 10%| 1,567,661 150,845 - 1,718,506 1,152,234
Total as at 31 December 2022 11,123,671 | 1,054,704 - 12,178,375 7,474,215 | 1,334,305 - 8,808,520 3,369,855
[Total as at 31 December 2021 | 10,566,676 | 556,995 - 11,123,671 | | 63882227 1,085,393 - | 7478215] 3,649,456
Schedule of Intangible asset
As at 31 December 2022
Cost Amortization Written down
Particul Balance at Addition Disposal | Balance at 31 Balance at Charged Disposal Balance at 31 value at 31
articulars 1January | duringthe | duringthe | December | Rate | 1January | duringthe | duringthe | December | December
2022 year year 2022 2022 year year 2022 2022
Systems & Software 25,000 150,000 - 175,000 30% 25,000 - - 25,000 150,000
Total as at 31 December 2022 25,000 150,000 - 175,000 25,000 - - 25,000 150,000
[Total as at 31 December 2021 | 25000] - - 25,000 | | 25,000] - - 25,000 -
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Annexure-H {vii)

5| Name of the Cost Value Market Value
Company 31,12.2022 |  31.12.2021 31.12.2022 | 31.12.2021
Banks
1 [ABBANK 89,898,718 85,898,718 24,046,892 31,836,146
2 |BANKASIA 17,725,955 17,725,955 17,346,164 18,720,118
3 |CITYBANK 114,353,309 114,353,309 85,837,500 95,550,000
4 |DUTCHBANGL 16,251,774 8,672,639 13,772,000 8,130,210
5 |EBL 11,148,598 7,713,757 10,296,331 7,643,444
6 |FIRSTSBANK 6,084,368 6,084,368 4,769,670 5,979,473
7 1GIB 13,173,670 - 11,856,303 -
8 [IFIC 9,688,976 - 9,262,330 -
9 |ISLAMIBANK - 37,673,665 - 40,358,496
10 |MERCANBANK 6,842,500 - 6,800,000 -
11 [NBL 38,480,089 52,934,160 22,946,977 28,523,880
12 |[NCCBANK 56,999,308 56,999,308 48,821,171 52,045,995
13 |PREMIER BANK 1,961,782 - 2,001,171 -
14 |PRIMEBANK 110,841,030 110,841,030 76,800,000 86,000,000
15 |SHAHJABANK 63,827,068 63,827,068 55,111,185 60,862,417
16 |UCB 16,360,588 16,360,588 14,300,000 15,300,000
17 JUNION BANK 12,460,514 - 9,300,000 -
18 [UTTARABANK - 36,819,941 - 42,152,189
Non Bank Financial Institution
1 |IDLC 108,720,110 95,856,997 89,454,375 94,972,500
2 |ILF5SL 49,644,449 49,644,449 5,126,929 5,457,698
3 [UNITEDFIN 28,845,290 28,845,290 19,173,900 25,605,652
4 |UNIONCAP 16,107,188 16,107,188 4,039,586 4,039,586
5 |UTTARAFIN 79,694,511 79,694,511 47,374,181 57,325,563
Bond
1 [CBLPBOND 207,477,500 | - | 208,537,500 | -
Mutual Funds
1 |AIBL1STIMF 50,000,000 50,000,000 37,000,000 42,500,000
2 |ATCSLGF 3,050,581 - 2,958,102 -
3 |DBH1STME 30,784,857 30,784,857 22,362,900 23,983,400
4 |GRAMEENS2 21,904,828 24,387,729 11,642,166 13,132,350
5 |GREENDELMF 44,478,302 44,478,302 34,500,000 37,000,000
6 |MBL1STMF 50,000,000 50,000,000 33,000,000 39,500,000
7 |PHPMF1 50,000,000 50,000,000 36,646,106 38,055,571
8 |PRIMELICBA 5,877,600 5,877,600 3,080,000 2,880,000
Engineering
1 | ATLASBANG 113,543,620 113,543,620 50,123,951 60,466,225
2 | BBS 66,733,465 71,495,210 44,474,659 37,674,173
3 | BSRM LTD 54,576,521 - 45,000,000 -
4 | BSRMSTEEL 204,895,905 204,895,305 81,985,170 91,222,935
S | DESHBANDHU 1,036,375 1,036,375 347,364 393,679
6 | GOLDENSON 23,014,497 23,014 497 6,194,661 6,500,991
7 | GPHISPAT 55,132,514 10,772,228 47,264,000 10,783,552
8 | IFADAUTOS 31,547,640 31,547,640 23,637,776 24,145,704
9 | NAVANACNG 129,094,550 129,094,550 28,166,985 32,700,750
10 | RANFOUNDRY - 43,551,689 - " 52,667,065
11 [ RUNNERAUTO 2,975,057 1,347,686 2,420,000 1,026,000
12 | SINGERBD 38,991,704 38,991,704 32,749,488 36,630,270
Textile
1 |APEXWEAV - 6,501,134 - 1,767,050
2 |ESQUIRENIT 940,050 940,050 720,705 731,150
3 |METROSPIN 27,697,675 42,471,093 20,952,562 17,164,415
4 |RINGSHINE 11,244 11,244 12,799 12,538
5 [SQUARETEXT - 57,325,714 - 52,598,390
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Food & Allied
1 [AMCL{PRAN) - 38,646,324 - 54,635,198
2 |BATBC 45,531,870 57,306,994 60,118, 886 92,719,421
3 |CRYZAAGRO - 272,430 - 283,327
4 OLYMPIC 212,581,855 212,581,855 89,012,036 115,284 943
Fuel & Power
1 (DESCO 171,133,802 171,133,802 110,114,870 106,805,407
2 |BPPL 16,943,110 - 15,269,343 -
3 [KPCL 181,026,311 181,026,311 55,520,291 62,408,147
4 |ENERGYPRIMA 47,500,000 47,500,000 47,500,000 47,500,000
5 [JAMUNAOIL 83,764,689 83,764,689 82,618,763 84,495,340
6 _|LINDEBD 239,982,187 247,986,003 268,755,347 313,901,521
7 |MPETRQLEUM 113,265,245 113,265,245 117,408,944 116,344,814
8 {PADMAOQIL 60,416,847 60,416,847 57,954,048 58,868,238
9 ISUMITPOWER 269,093,978 153,526,536 210,280,344 124,523,257
10 |TITASGAS 122,242,280 122,242,280 62,370,128 55,355,395
11 [pMILBD 415,588,084 331,499,981 346,800,000 274,332,383
12 |UPGDCL 75,428 827 40,907,955 65,346,493 35,380,673
Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals .
1 [ACI 266,124,678 311,221,966 273,468,642 340,187,953
3 JACIFORMULA 46,940,016 75,374,281 47,538,035 72,443,955
4 |ACTIVEFINE 154,101,584 154,101,584 92,452,751 122,631,629
6 |SQURPHARMA 365,672,225 393,307,243 394,733,245 433,670,981
7 |ACMELAB 33,272,151 - 31,789,915 -
Services & Real estate
1 |SAPORTL 105,315,572 105,315,572 68,230,650 55,721,698
2 [SAIFPOWER 41,142,031 - 30,581,000 -
Cement
1 [MEGHNACEM 114,426,945 114,426,945 25,368,146 26,865,238
2 JCROWNCEMNT 60,748,274 60,748,274 56,176,464 46,964,732
3 [LHBL 450,312,604 450,312,604 - 369,273,751 405,175,366
4 ' |HEIDELBCEM 151,402,959 151,402,959 54,229,868 82,480,268
5 |PREMIERCEM 48 868,190 48,868,190 23,358,050 34,170,990
IT & Telecom Sector
1 |GP 244,890,206 163,664,138 187,644,472 146,076,671
2 |BSCCL 73,353,823 - 72,230,433 -
Insurance
1 |BGIC 39,955,315 39,955,315 34,587,072 30,041,976
2 |DELTALIFE - 125,376,000 - 249,378,936
3 {ICICL 87,980 - 247,224 -
4 |PCPULARLIFE 21,930,406 - 16,250,000 -
5 JUNIONINS 46,431 - 46,431
Travel and Leisure
1 [UNIQUEHRL 125,435,989 124,903,250 92,348,850 83,206,500
2 |UNITEDAIR 54,762,090 54,762,090 6,460,006 6,460,006
Jute, Tannery & Misc.
2 [NIALCO - 412,980 - 974,633
3 |BATASHOE 52,343,629 51,676,227 43,054,435 43,041,554
Total 6,588,560,430 6.215,175,067 4,866,316,063 5,026,417,190
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Annexure-H {viii)
Pubali Bank Securities Ltd.
Portfolio of Stratigic Investment

SL Cost Value Market Value
Name of the Company
No 31.12,2022 31.12.2021 31.12.2022 31.12.2021
1 [ACIFORMULA 225,804 3,592,329 255,750 3,861,375
2 |(GP 1,799,469 1,799,469 1,433,000 1,747,500
3 [JAMUNAOQIL 5,434,742 5,434,742 5,019,000 5,133,000
5 IMILBD 7,927,540 7,927,540 7,456,200 7,593,800
6 [MPETROLEUM 1,726,514 1,726,514 1,822,155 1,805,640
7 |[RENATA 1,045,819 4,039,490 1,316,550 5,123,360
8 [SQURPHARMA 7,462,239 7,462,239 6,952,772 7,101,502
9 [SUMITPOWER 4,688,680 4,688,680 |. 3,400,000 3,890,000
10 JUTTARAFIN 5,919,184 6,769,129 3,103,381 4,294,500
11 [CROWNCEMNT - 162,716 - 178,337
Total 36,229,990 43,602,847 30,758,808 40,729,414
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Pubali Bank Securities Limited

For the year ended on 31 December 2022

Schedule of Investment

A.Qasem & Co.
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Annexure-H [ix}

Amount in Taka
Addition during the Year
sL Beginning Balance Intercst mcome Bomk Charge Encash during the Year Closing
No. Purchased from A/CNo. | FDRNo. pro—" Principal Rate of I?av Length P Balance
Principal nterest Interest | Considered | Months Cash Accrued Total TDS d:;v Principal Interest

1 | Pubali Bank Limited 149886 977310 130,596,500 1,465,628 - 6.50% - 12 3,209,464 2,870,001 4,675,092 467,510 50,000 - - 134,754,082
2 | Pubali Bank Limited 149394 977311 65,213,637 732,089 - 6.50% - 12 1,602,659 1,932,499 2,334,758 233,477 50,000 - - 67,264,512
3 | Pubali Bank Limited 145909 577312 65,213,631 732,089 - 5.50% - 12 1,602,668 1,532,495 2,334,758 233,477 50,000 - - 67,264,912
4 | Pubali Bank Limited 149513 577313 65,213,631 732,089 - 5.50% - 12 1,602,669 1,932,439 2,334,758 233,477 50,000 - - 67,264,912
5 [ Pubali Bank Limited 149921 977314 65,213,631 732,085 - 6.50% - 12 1,602,669 1,932,499 2,334,758 233,477 5C,000 - - 67,264,912
& | Pubali Bank Limited 153645 977703 108,337,890 639,731 - 6.50% - 12 5,431,873 653,305 6,071,604 { 1,337,486 50,000 - - 113,022,008
7 | Pubali Bank Limited 151764 977509 60,159,271 483,266 - 6.00% - iz 2,615,451 345,285 3,102,717 482,580 50,000 - - 62,729,008
8 | Pubali Bank Limited 152087 977542 118,288,474 00,681 - 6.50% - 12 5,199,514 557,963 6,800,195 1,478,410 50,00C - - 123,560,259
9 | Pubali Bank Limited 152096 977543 118,288,474 600,681 - 6.50% - 1z 6,199,514 557,737 5,800,155 1,478,410 50,000 - - 123,560,258
Total 796,525,133 | 6,718,343 - 30,070,492 | 13,714,287 | 36,788,835 | 6,178,704 | 450,000 - - 826,685,264
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